
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

March 6, 2017 

6:00 pm 

Courthouse Annex 

REGULAR MEETING 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of Agenda - March 6, 2017 

4. General Public Comments 

5. Reading and Acceptance of February 21, 2017 Special Called Meeting Minutes 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Proclamation recognizing March as American Legion Month. It is 
Nationally Recognized. 

2. A Resolution Authorizing a Continuous Four ( 4) Year Reappraisal Cycle 

3. Approval of Extending Appointments to the Following County Boards and 
Committees: 

a. County Corrections Partnership 
b. Loudon County Solid Waste Commission 
c. Loudon County Surplus Property Authority 

B. Loudon County Purchasing Agent, Susan Huskey 

1. Consideration of Insurance Agent Renewal for 2017-2018 

2. Bid for Removal of Center 75 Fence 

3. Multi-year contract for Ground Lease for billboard space Center 75 



C. Loudon County Budget Director, Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of approval of A Resolution of Intent by Loudon County 
Commission to Secure Financing for Up to $15,000,000 to Renovate 
Loudon County Justice Center. 

2. Consideration of recommendation to approve A Resolution Urging the 
Tennessee General Assembly to Amend TCA 67-4-601 to Include Loudon 
County. 

3. Consideration of request for funding assistance to provide water at 
Luttrell Community Center; $3,200. 

4. Consideration of recommendation to provide required matching funds 
for voting machines. 

5. Consideration of recommendation to approve application/acceptance 
of the following grants: 

A. $21,000 Ballistic Vest Grant; 50% required match from County 
Drug Fund 122 - Loudon County Sheriffs Department 

B. $3,000 Dollar General Literacy Foundation; no required match -
Greenback Library. 

C. $3,000 Pettway Foundation Grant; no required match - Greenback 
Library. 

D. $3,000 Pettway Foundation Grant; no required match - Lenoir 
City Library. 

6. Consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the 
following funds: 

A. County General Fund 101 
B. Public Libraries Fund 115 
c. Recycling Centers Fund 116 
D. County Drug Fund 122 
E. Highway Department Fund 131 
F. General Purpose School Fund 141 
G. School Federal Projects Fund 142 
H. School Cafeteria Fund 143 
I. General Capital Projects Fund 171 

7. Distribution of monthly reports. 



ti) 
lo. 
Q) 
Q) 

::;;: 
"O ti) .... Q) 

> .... 
~ 

lo. 

Q 
~ ... 

i.: 0 
Q) z 
s: "O 
0 s: .... ~ 
ti) 
ti) ti) .... "O s s: 
s 0 

0 
CQ 

u ...... 
0 

0 s: 
s: 0 
:I 

.... ... 
0 (,J 

u Q) -s: ~ 
0 

... 
"O 

s: 
Q) 

:I 
0 ,....; 

s 
....:i s: 

lo. 
:I 
0 ·-

Q "O 
< 

r-.: 



Loudon County Commission.Special Called Meeting Minutes for February 21, 2017 - Pagel 

' 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSXON 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF LOUDON 

DRAFJ[ Tuesday, February 21, 2017 
5:30 pm 

]~QLAPPROVED 

(1) 

Opening 

Of Meeting 

(2) 

Roll Call 

(3) 

Budget 

Committee 

Recommended 

Approval 

(4) 

Utility 

Relocation on 

Harrison Road 

Project 

Approved 

SPECIAL CALLED MEETING 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon 

County convened in Special Called Session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 
21st day of February 2017. 

The Honorable Steve Harrelson called the meeting to order. 

Chairman Harrelson opened the Special Called Meeting, led the 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, 

and gave the invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Brewster; Meers; 
Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson; Duff; Shaver; 
and Cullen: (10) 
The following Commissioner was Absent: (0) 
Thereupon Chairman Harrelson announced the presence of a quorum. 

General discussion included Budget Director, Tracy Blair 
noting that the Budget Committee had recommended approval of the 

shared funding for the utility relocation on the Harrison Road 
Project. 

1. Loudon County Mayor, Buddy Bradshaw 

A. Consideration of shared funding for utility relocation 
on the Harrison Road Project. 

Following lengthy discussion a motion was made by Commissioner 
Tinker with a second by Commissioner Satterfield to approve 

this proposal. 

Upon roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers; 
Maples; Tinker; Satterfield; Bradshaw; Harrelson, Duff; Cullen; 
and Brewster: (9) . 
The following Commissioner voted Nay: Shaver: (1) 
Thereupon the Chairman declared the motion Passed: (9; 1) 



Loudon County Commission Special Called Meeting Minutes for February 21, 2017 - Page2 

(S) 

l\lo Second To 

Motion That 

Highway 
Depa::·tment 

Spend ~ts Money 
for TJ;is Project 

(6) 

Adjournment 

Commissioner Shaver made a Motion for allil amendment that the 
Highway Department spend its money for th.ns project. 
Th.ere was no Second to his motion therefore the motion died. 

A xnotion was made by Commissio:ner Shaver with a second by 

Commissioner Brewster to adjourn the meeting. 

Thereupon the Chairman declared the meeting adjourned. 

COMMISSilON CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



.. 

RESOLUTION NO. --------

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING 
A CONTINUOUS FOUR (4) YEAR REAPPRAISAL CYCLE 

VVHEREAS, Tennessee Code Annotated Section 67-5-1601 establishes a general six 
(6) year reappraisal for updating and equalizing property values for every county in 
Tennessee for property tax purposes, and 

WHEREAS, a six (6) year reappraisal program consists of an on-site review of each 
· parcel of real property over a five-year period followed by revaluation of all such prope1iy in the 

year following completion of the review period and includes a current value updating during the 
third year of the review cycle and sales ratio studies during the second and fifth years of the 
review cycle, and 

WHEREAS , Chapter 318 of the 1997 Public Acts provides upon the approval of the 
assessor and upon the adoption by majority approval vote of the county legislative body, the 
reappraisal program may be completed by a continuous four ( 4) year cycle comprised of an .on
site review of each real prope1iy over a three (3) year period followed by revaluation of all such 
property in the year following completion of the review period, and 

WHEREAS, the county legislative body of LOUDON County understands that by 
approving such a four (4) year reappraisal cycle a sales ratio study will be conducted during the 
second year of the review cycle and the centrally assessed prope1iies and commercial/industrial 
tangible personal property will be equalized by the sales ratio adopted by the State Board of 
Equalization; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the county legislative body of LOUDON 
County, meeting in session on this the day of 

-----, that: 

PURSUANT to Tennessee Code Annotated Section 67-5-1601, as amended by Chapter 
318 of the 1997 Public Acts, reappraisal shall be accomplished in LOUDON County by a 
continuous four (4) year cycle beginning July 1, 2017, comprised of an on-site review of each 
parcel of real prope1iy over a three (3) year period followed by revaluation of all such property 
for tax year 2021 . 

Adopted this day of --------

APPROVED : 

County Mayor 

ATTEST: 

County Clerk 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 030617-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and /or intergovernmental agreement and /or County 

Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain 

committee and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and /or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of 

COUNTY CORRECTIONS PARTNERSHIP COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Lisa Niles Circuit Court Clerk August 31, 2017 
Rex Dale General Sessions Judge August 31, 2017 

Russ Johnson Attorney General August 31, 2017 
Bill Satterfield Commissioner August 31, 2017 
Leo Bradshaw Commissioner August 31, 2017 
Henry Cullen Commissioner August 31, 2017 
Buddy Bradshaw Mayor August 31, 2017 

Tim Guider Sheriff August 31, 2017 

Chris Miller Citizen August 31, 2017 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in regular 

session assembled this 6th day of March 2017, hereby approves or acknowledges (as appropriate), 

the said appointments, 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Resolution 030617-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 

Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain 

committee and board appointments for a 6 year rotating term, whereas S 

members are appointed by Loudon County Mayor with 1 member each from 

Cities; and 

WHEREAS, an appointment is necessary and/or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as a member of the 

LOUDON COUNTY SOLID WASTE 
COMMilSSION 

Appointee 

Dennis Stewart (Loudon) 
Kelly L. Brewster (Commissioner) 
Art Stewart (Lenoir City) 

Panel A 
Panel A 

Panel A 

Term Expiration 
March 2023 

March 2023 
March 2023 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission 

meeting in regular session assembled this 6th day of March, 2017 hereby approves and 

acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointment. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 

follows: 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Bruce Hamilton Panel B April 2021 

John Watkins Panel B April 2021 

Larry Jameson PanelC March 2019 

Steve Field PanelC March 2019 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSON 

Resolution 030617-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute 67-5-2507(b) (1) and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or 

County procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority too make certain committee 
and board appiointments; and 

WHEREAS, an appointment is necessary and/or desirable at this time; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as a member of the 

LOUDON COUNTY SURPLUS 
PROPERTY AUTHORITY 

Appointee 

Commissioner Van Shaver 
Commissioner Earlena Maples 
Commissioner Bradshaw 
Commissioner Matthew Tinker 
Mayor Buddy Bradshaw 
Susan Huskey 

Term Expiration 

April 2018 
April 2018 
April 2018 
April 2018 
April 2018 
April 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission 

meeting in regular session assembled this day of March 6, 2017 hereby 

approves and acknowledges (as appropriate), the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



~q 
'l,."' '<'"'.)\ 

~·,~\\ \ 
d ~' i).,~~,\,~ ,-::? 

_,,.r \· "' " "' '\\- '\\ ~) \!'-~. ~{-' " . 4 
,-: .-:-~ ..... . ~\\, ~ ~<->ii, RESOLUTION# .,, .. -.. ':, . .:= v .. ~," ./.> \ ~ \ 

\ '\'. ' ;. V•Y, ( ~ «\ (\_ A .\ \\ , , < ' 
'"'.. ' \ -.. ;- · \ " " , 0 ~:.., \~- ~ ~-~. 

·~\ or', \:\ t·. ·:\ \ . ~ ~\ ~~ \\ ~~ 

c:./ ~~~j . ~\~\\~,?-;. A RESOLUTION OF lNTENT 
\ ~{\:~\. 1~JJ ~ BY LOUDON COUNTY COMMlSSlON 
~.~~I\ \:;;;;\J \~,, TO SECURE FlNANClNG FOR UP TO $15,000,000 

,.,,,, \ '~ \\ •1 • TO RENOVATE ~,.\~ ~t \ '~ - ' .. :;{~ 
··< ·:;\: . \~~)\.:·''. LOUDON COUNTY JUSTICE CENTER 

:;.: ':;..·:·· 
.... 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Jail , located in Loudon County Justice Center, has been 
overcrowded for several years and therefore continues to be non-compliant with Tennessee 
Corrections lnstitute Minimum Standards for Local Correctional Facilities, including proper 
classification of inmates; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission appointed the County Corrections Partnership, an 
initiative developed by Tennessee Corrections Institute, to work in unison with county 
officials by providing assistance in addressing issues concerning State Minimum Standards 
for Local Corrections Facilities, formulating a plan to address issues dealing with upgrading 
jails, and working toward and/or retaining TCl certification; and 

WHEREAS, Tennessee Corrections lnstitute notified Loudon County Sheriff and Loudon 
County Mayor to inform them that Loudon County Jail became decertified on June l, 2016 

due to facility overcrowding which prevents compliance with applicable minimum standards; 
and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Corrections Partnership has worked diligently and explored 
options to address all issues related to overcrowding of Loudon County Jail , which lead to 
decertification; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Corrections Partnership recommends a renovation to Loudon 
County Justice Center that will address jail overcrowding by increasing capacity, thereby 
permitting compliance with Tennessee Corrections Institute Minimum Standards for Local 
Correctional Facilities and recertification. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE lT RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission does, by means of 
this Resolution, formally acknowledge the aforementioned deficiencies of Loudon County Jail. 

BE lT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Loudon County Commission does herewith establish its 
intent to secure financing for an amount up to $15,000,000 for the renovation of Loudon 
County Justice Center to address the issues related to overcrowding of Loudon County Jail. 

BE lT ADDlTIONALLY RESOLVED that Loudon County Commission further intends to 
utilize property tax revenues assigned to General Debt Service Fund 151 to repay the 
$15,000,000 debt issuance, the current levy being 0.0690. 

BE lT FlNALLY RESOLVED that this Resolution becomes effective immediately upon its 
passage on this the 6th day of March 2017. 

ATTEST: 

Darlene Russell 
County Clerk 

Steve Harrelson 
County Commission Chair 

Rollen "Buddy" Bradshaw 
Loudon County Mayor 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION ---

RESOLUTION URGING THE TENNESSEE GENERAL ASSEMBLY TO AMEND TCA 67-4-601 TO 

INCLUDE LOUDON COUNTY 

WHEREAS, Loudon County created a County Corrections Partnership Committee to explore 

options and solutions relative to the Loudon County Jail and Justice Center, including 

overcrowding and inmate classification issues with the Loudon County Jail; 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Corrections Institute decertified the Loudon County Jail on or about 

June 2016 due to overcrowding and inmate classification issues; 

WHEREAS, the County Corrections Partnership Committee has recommended to the Loudon 

County Commission that Loudon County be included in TCA 67-4-601 in order to fund any 

possible capital investments in jail construction and maintenance, courthouse construction and 

maintenance projects that might be necessary in the future to address overcrowding, inmate 

classification and other issues with the Loudon County Jail and/or Loudon Justice Center; 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission is desirous of keeping the county property tax rate 

as low as possible, the revenue source provided by TCA 67-4-601 only impacts those persons, or 

entities using the justice system which system is supported by the facilities (jail, justice center 

and courthouse) for which TCA 67-4-601 provides funding for construction and maintenance; 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee General Assembly has provided for litigation tax revenue to be used 

for the construction and maintenance of jails, workhouses, juvenile detention centers, and 

courthouses. The General Assembly has also provided for this revenue to be used to retire any 

debt, including principal and interest and related expenses, on such jail, workhouse, juvenile 

detention centers and courthouse construction and maintenance projects; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the county legislative body of Loudon County, 

Tennessee assembled in regular session on this the __ day of 2017 in Loudon, 

Tennessee, hereby request and urge the members of the Tennessee General Assembly 

representing the people of Loudon County to introduce and work for the passage of an 

amendment to TCA 67-4-601, which will allow the Loudon County Commission after passage of 

such amendment to subsequently enact up to an additional fifty dollars litigation tax in all civil 

and criminal cases upon two-thirds majority vote of the Loudon County Commission. 

Buddy Bradshaw 
Mayor, Loudon County 

Steve Harrelson 
Chairman, Loudon County, TN Commission 

Darlene Russell 
Clerk, Loudon County 



~tate of \lrenne%%ee 
PUBLIC -CHAPTER NO. 897 

HOU.SE BILL NO. 2'145 

By Representative Womick 

Substituted for: Senate Bill No. 2100 

By Senato1· Ketron 

AN ACT to amend Ten.nessee Code Annotated, Title 67, Chapter 4, Part 6, relative to 
authorizing an additional local litigation tax for ·certain purposes. 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF TENNESSEE: 

SECTION 1. Tennessee Code Annotated, Section 67-4-601, is amended by adding the 
following new subsection: 

it. 

(h) Notwithstanding any law to the contrary, any county having a population of 
not less than two· hundred· sixty-two thousand six hundred (262,600) nor more than two 
hundred sixty-two thol.Jsand seven hundred (262,700), according to the .2010 federal 
cen:;us or any suqsequent federal census, m<!y, upon the adoption of a resolution by 
two-thirds ·(2/3) majority vQ\e. of the county legislative body, levy an additional privilege 
tax on litigation in :all ciyl,I and criminal cases In an amount not to exceed fifty dollars 
($50 ,00) per case, to be used for jail c.onstruction and maintenance, workhouse 
construction and· maihtenance, juvenile detention center construction and :maintenance·, 
or courthouse construction and maintenance, or to retire debt, including principal and 
interest and rel11ted expenses, on such jail, workhouse, juvenile detention center, and 
courthous·e construction and ma_intenance projects. 

SECTION 2. This :act snail take effect upon becoming a law, the public welfare requiring 



HOUSE BILL NO. 2145 

PASSED: April 19, 2016 

~~di 
BETH HARWELL, SPEAKER 

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 

APPROVED tMs 1f1i"'.,y of~ 2016 

_:r~_lv~ 
BILL HASLAM, GOVERNOR 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

1 General Fund 101 I 
I +----- . 

r 2016-2017 I 2 
Account Number 

3/2/2017 14:33 

3 .. 
s !Revenue 

7 140000 
8 

9 140100 
10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

i ' 
I 
i 

i I Local Taxes 
' I 

401 IO ! 
40120 1 
40125 1 
40130 

1 County Property Taxes 
Current Property Tax 

Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 
Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 

40 I 40 I I Interest and Penalty 
15 I 40150 1 I Pick-Up Taxes 

2016-2017 

I Org Bgt 

8,579,367 
185,000 

3,000 
91,000 I 
33,000 

16 I 40163 - DEL i !Payment in Lieu ofTax (De!Conca) I 122,099 ! 
17 I 40163 - DUPOT I lPayment in Lieu ofTax (Dupont) I 4,760 

I Amds 
I 

1181 40163 - KIMBC I Pa men! in Lieu of Tax (Kimberl Clark) I 0 i 
19 40163 - MORGN i Pa)lment in Lieu of Tax (Morgan Olson) 75,215 [ 

I 

i 

F 

Approved i 

Amded Bgt 

8,579,367 
I 85,000 

3,000 
97,000 
33,000 

0 
122,099 

4,760 

0 
75,215 

1,913 I 
24,545 

G 

Proposed 

Amds 

H 

Proposed 

Amdcd Budget 

I 8,579,367 
185,000 

3,000 
97,000 
33,000 

0 
122,099 

4,760 

0 
75,215 

1,913 
24,545 

H;-+-- 11 Total County Property Taxes ! 9,125,899 t 0 I 9,125,899 1 0 I 9,125,8991 

~-=-- -- -·-- ----T,---·--- ------- - ------ ·- -- --·- ·· - - -----,--- - -- ·----- -- ·1 ··-- - i ·· - - ···- · · - ·- · ·· - -- ---·-~ · - - · - ---····· - - --- --- - --- · 
!County Local Option Taxes i i i I 25 140200 

26 40210 l I Local Option Sales Tax I 500,000 I i 500,000 [ 
27 
28 

40220 Hotel/Motel Tax I 425,000 I ___ _J___ 425,000 
40220 FY 2015 Hotel/Motel Tax I 0 I 0 

29 40250 1 I Litigation Tax - General 100,000 I I 100,000 
30 40260 I J Litigation Tax - Special Purpose 226,795 I 226,795 
31 40270 Business Tax 455,ooo I I 455,ooo 
32 40275 Mixed Drink Tax I 5,000 i I I 5,000 
33 

34 Total County Local Option Taxes 1,121,195 I o I 1,721,795 
35 Ii 
36 
37 

38 i I 
39 i I 

j 

40 140300 Statutory_ Local Taxes ' 
41 40320 I I Bank Excise Tax 13,000 13,000 
42 40330 1 I Wholesale Beer Tax I 95,000 95,000 

I I ' 
43 

44 Total Statutory Local Taxes 108,000 0 108,000 
45 

46 I Total Local Taxes 10,955,694 0 10,955,694 
47 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

500,000 
425,000 

0 
100,000 
226,795 
455,000 

15,000 

0 1,721,795 

I ----------

I 13,000 

I 95,000 

o I 108,000 

0 1 10,955,694 

Page 1 



REVISION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A I~ c D I E F G I H 

1 ___ __J I General Fund 101 / I / I 
! I I 1 I ! 

2 A N b i I 31212017 14:33 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 Approved j Proposed 1 Proposed 
- ccount um er ! , . 1 ; 

3 ; / Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
'+ I I I I I I 

48 41000 I Licenses and Permits I I ! 
- I I I 
50 4 I I 00 . 1 Licenses & Registrations / ! 
51 41 I JO ! Marriage Licenses 0 ! 0 I 0 
52 411201 !Animal Registration 60,000 / I 60,000 i 60,000 
53 41120-TEST Animal Registration-TEST O ' 6,500 1 6,500 i 6,500 
54 41120-SNAP I Animal Registration Plus Test Kit I 0 ! 0 
55 41 140 Cable TV Franchises I 300,000 f 300,000 I j 300,000 
56 - I ! I 
57 I Total Licenses 360,000 i 6,500 366,500 0 I 366,500 
58 I ! I I 
59 41500 i Permits i ! ! 
60 41510 1 BeerPerrnits 3,500 ' ! 3,500 I 3,500 
61 41520 . BuildingPerrnits 210,000 -i----: 210,000 I 210,000 
62 41590 1 Other Perrnits I 17,000 ! I 17,000 I i 17,000 
63 I ; I 
64 Total Licenses and Permits I 230,500 I 0 230,500 0 I 230,500 
65 - I ! ! I 
66 Total Licenses and Permits 590,500 I 6,500 597,000 0 I 597,000 
67 I I I I I 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 Page 2 



REVISION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A I~ c D E I F G H 

1 ! ! General Fund IOI I j JI ! I 
2 ! I 3/2/2017 14:33 I 2016-2017 ! 2016-2017 

1 
Approved ! Proposed I Proposed 

- Account Number I I · ; !' . 
3 , I Org Bgt j Amds I Amded Bgt . Amds I Amded Budget 

..._:... _ . - I I I i I I 

68 I I I 
69 42000 I Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties ! I 

70 l - ---+--' -----+'-----+------1 
71 42100 [ Circuit Court ! I 
72 4211 ol Fines I 0 I I 0 ! 0 
73 42120 I I Officers Costs I 0 i 0 0 
74 42150 Jail Fees 0 i 0 0 
75 42151 1 Interpreter Fee 250 ! i 250 I ' 250 
76 42180 I DUI Treatment Fines I 0 i 0 l 0 
77 42 I 90 I ! Data Entry Fee - Circuit Court 400 ! 400 ! 400 
78 42191 Courtroom Security Fee 5000 1 I 5,000 I 5,000 
~ I 
80 i Total Circuit Court 5,650 I 0 .)___ 5,650 . 0 5,650 

81 I _l___----f-----f-----~ 
82 42200 I Criminal Court I 
83 42210 Fines 16,000 I 16,000 I 16,000 
84 42220 I Officers Costs 20,000 I 20,000 ! 20,000 
85 42230 ! Game and Fish Fines ·-- i 0 0 
86 42240 Drug Control Fines 7,000 , j 7,000 7,000 
87 42250: :Ja il Fees : 2,000 : ! 2,000 ! ! 2,000 

Ba 422801 DUI Treatment Fines 1,500 ! 1,500 1,500 
89------ !Data Entry Fee - Criminal Court 4,000 I 4,000 l 4,000 

90 42292 Victims Assistance Assessments 2,000 I 2,000 2,000 
91 I I 
92 Total Criminal Court 52,500 0 I 52,500 I 0 52,500 

m i 
94 l I 

95 I 1 I I 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 Page 3 



REVISION 

A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

~
- i r General Fund 101 I I I 

! I 3/V2017 14 :33 I 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Account Number r>-- I · I 

I I Org Bgt i Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget .. I 
~ !I 
97142300 !lGenera/ Sessions Court J I 

I 

98 I 42310 1 IFines I 54,000 -/ - -- ! 54,000 I I 54,000 

100 42330 ! iGames and Fish Fines 500 I ! __ 5_0_0+------+ 
101 42340! 1Drug Control Fines I 10,000 I i 10,000 I i 10,000 
102 10.000 t 10.000 I 1 10,000 
103 I 300 I ! 300 I 300 
104 I 5,000 f I 5,000 I 5,000 
105 42390 Data Entry Fee - Gen Sessions Court I 8,000 i _____j I 8,000 I 8,000 
106 42391 , Courtroom Security Fee 100,000 ' 100,000 I 100,000 
107 42392 1 lVictims AssistanceAssessments I 18,000 ! - I 18,0001 18,000 
1081 I I I 
109 
110 I ' 

' I 

Total General Sessions Court 

1111 42400 I /Juvenile Court 

340,800 0 l 340,800 0 340,800 

1121 424101 IFines -- I 600 i ! 600 l I 600 

113 _Q440 ! /Drug Control Fines I 200 1 ! 200 j I ____1QQ 
114 42480 I DUI Treatment Fines ___j 0 f I 0 I 
115 42490 1 l Date Entry Fee - Juvenile Court 200 1 

1 200 1 200 
116 I I I l 
~ i i Total Juvenile Court 1,000 ! O _!-- 1,000 I 0 I 1,000 I 

118 I ! I _ !,___· - ----+. -----+· ------1. 
119 42500 I IChance1y Court I J 

120 I 42520 I I Officers Costs 18,000 18,000 18,000 
121 I 42530 I I Data Entry Fee - Chancery Court 6,ooo I 6,000 I 6,000 
1221 I 
123 Total Chancery Court 24,000 O i 24,000 0 24,000 
124 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 Page 4 



A 181 
1 I: 

; ' 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E I 
General Fund IOI I ' I I I I 

2 ! 2016-2017 I 2016-2011 J 
Account Number ; ! 31212017 14:33 

>----
I . I Org Bgt j Amds I 3 I I .. I 

125 42600 I . Other Courts in Coun!J! 
126 42610 Fines 
127 42640 I I Drug Control Fines 
128 42670 [ !DUI Treatment Fines 
129 11 
130 ! i Total Other Courts in County 
131 I I 
132 42800 Judicial District Drug Program 
133 42871 , i Courtroom Security Fee 
134 i 
135 Total Judicial District Drug Program 
136 
137 42900 /Other Fines. For{§itures, & Penalties 
138 42910 . Proceeds from Confiscated Property 
139 42990 Other Fines, Forfeitures & Penalties 
140 I 
141 i i Total Other Courts 
142 
143 I I 

144 Total Fines, Forfeitures, and Penalties 
145 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

i ! 

l 
I I I 
i I ! 

7,000 I 
I 0 i 

0 1 I 
I ! 

7,000 o j 
I ! 

! : 
2,000 ! 

! 
I 
I 

I 2,000 I 
I 

I I 
Of I 

I 0 I 
I I 

0 o i 
I 
I 

432,950 I o ~ 
I I 

F G H 

I I 

i Proposed Approved i Proposed 

i Amded Budget Amded Bgt I Amds 
I I 

I 
1,000 I I 7,000 

0 / o / 0 
0 I 0 

7,000 0 7,000 

I 
I 

2,000 I 2,000 
I 

2,000 2,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 0 

432,950 ' 0 , 432,950 

Page 5 



A IBI 
1 ' I I : 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund IOI I 
' 

E -

I : 2 
Account Number f-+-·--- 31212017 14:33 2016-2017 ! 2016-2017 

3 I! 
'I .. ; I 

146 i ! 
: i 

147 i I 
148 43000 ! ! Chaq~es for Current Services 
~~ i . 

150 43100 ; l General Service Charges 

151 43140! izoning Studies 
152 431901 !Olher General Services Charges 
153 : I -' 154 I ! Total General Services Charges 
l:>:> 'I 
156 43000 J fFees 
157 433501 !Copy Fees 
158 43370 f ITeleehone Commissions 
159 433801 !vending Machine Commissions 
160 43392 1 !Data Processing Fee- Register 
161 43394! !Data Processing Fee - Sheriff 
162 43395 1 !Sex Offender Registration Fee -Sheriff 
163 43396 1 !Data Processing Fee - County Clerk 
164 i ~ 

' ' ---·--
165 l I Total Fees 
166 i' 
167 Total Charges for Current Services - i I ___ 168 

169 
170 

171 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

11 
I! 
11 

Org Bgt ! Amds ' I 
I 

i 
' I 

o, 
Di 

I 
i 0 0 

I 0 
! 50,000 

0 I 
21,000 I 
10,000 
2,400 
3,ooo I I 

I 

! ! 
o / I 86,400 I 

i ; 

86,400 I 0 
I 

I 

F G H 

I I 
Approved i Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I I 
I 

I 
I 

o l : 0 
0 0 

0 O! 0 
I 
I 
I 

0 0 
50,000 i 50,000 

0 I 0 ! 

21,000 i 21,000 
10,000 10,000 
2,400 2,400 
3,000 ! 3,000 

' 
86,400 ! ol 86,400 

' ' 
' I 

86,400 0 1 86,400 

I I 
I i 

I 
! I 

Page 6 



REVISION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBI c D E F G H 

1 ! , General Fund 101 ! I I J J 

2 N b rt: I 3/2/2017 14:33 1 2016-2017 2016-2017 I Approved .
1

· Proposed i Proposed 
- Account um er . - ---+-· ---''------+---'----1 

3 i Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt ! Amds / Amded Budget 
.. I : I I 

112 i I I I i 
173 44000 ! !Other Local Revenues i ! 
I I "t ! ~ 

175 44100 I ilnves/men/s i 
176 441 IO I ;Investment Income 1,000 J 1,000 I I 1,000 
177 44120 .Lease/Rentals 1,750 1,750 I I 1,750 
178 44130 1 !Sale of Materials and Supplies 2,000 2,000 I 2,000 
179 44 I 3 I ! I Commissary Sales I 2,000 l I 2,000 I 12,000 
180 44 I 40 ! Sale of Maps , 500 500 i I 500 
181 44 I 45 ! Sale of Recycled Materials 0 0 I 0 
182 44 I 60 J Retirees' lnsurance Payments I 0 I i 0 
183 44160-RET-L!F i !Retirees' Insurance Payments-Life 3,856 3,856 127 ! 3,983 
184 44160-RET-MED Retirees' Insurance Payments-Medical 62,343 62,343 (2 ,58 Il l 59,762 
185 44160-RET-DEN i Retirees' Insurance Payments-Dental 14,368 i 14,368 I I ' 14,379 
186 4416 I-COBRA-DEN !COBRA Insurance Payments-Dental 325 I 325 (5) i 320 
187 44161-COBRA-MED iCOBRA Insurance Payments-Medical 1,863 1,863 [ 225 1 2,088 
188 44 I 70 Miscellaneous 0 0 0 
189 44170AFT1 Misc Refunds-AFT 0 0 I 0 
190 44170ELECT I iMiscRefunds ! 0 I 0 
191 44 I 70 FLEETl I Misc Refunds I 0 0 l 0 

~:~ ~~:~~ ~~~~ 1 -;~~~~~:~-M~diZalccl';;s _ ____ -- ---r -- - ------------~T ------ - -- 1 ~ l j ~ 

194 44170RESER [ Misc Refunds-Sheriffs Reserves 0 0 i i 0 
195 44170WKCMPJ MiscRefunds-WorkersComp 9,807 9,807 j 9,807 
196 44170BELLS J MiscRefunds-Bellsouth) I 30,000 30,000 30,000 
197 44 I 80 Expenditure Credits 0 0 I 0 
198 44530 GOVDL I Sale of Equipment I 1,350 I 1,350 I I 1,350 
199 44530 ANIMA I 1 Sale of Property (Animal Shelter Traps) 0 500 500 500 
200 44560 ! ! Damages Recovered from lndividuais 0 0 0 
201 44570 f ! Contributions and Gifts (Animal Shelter) 0 0 0 
202 44570-TEXT I !Contributions and Gifts - Project Text-A-Tip 0 0 0 
203 44570-A WARE I I Contributions and Gifts - Community Awareness I 0 0 I i 0 
204 44570-LADDS . !Contributions and Gifts -Animal Shelter Laddies 0 3,000 3,000 3,000 
205 44570-LFSVR I Contributions and Gifts - Project Lifesafer 0 5,000 5,000 ! 5,000 
206 44570-RESER l Contributions and Gifts - Reserves 0 0 0 
207 44570-PETSM I Contributions and Gifts - PetsMart 0 6,000 6,000 I 6,000 
208 44570-PUPPY Contributions and Gifts - Puoov Play Area 0 2, 125 , 2, I 25 ! 2, I 25 
209 44570 Contributions and Gifts 0 2,9 I 5 2,9 I 5 2,915 
210 44990 Other Local Revenue 0 0 0 
211 I I 
212 I , Total Investments 1 151,162 19,540 170,702 (2,223) 168,479 
213 ! 
214 Total Other Local Revenues 151,162 19,540 170,702 I (2,223) 168,479 
215 

216 

217 I I 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 Page 7 



REVISION 

A lEf 
I! 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 
E F T G H 

2 
I---

3 

' I 

Account Number 1 / 3121201114:33 

I I 

: 2016-2017 I 
I Org Bgt I 

I 

2016-2011 I 
Amds ! 

Approved 

Amded Bgt 

I . 
f--!'..roposed I Proposed 

i Amds Amded Budget 
I 4 .--

218 

219 I 
220 
2211 I ------ - - -- -,- ----~ ! - -r---, 
222 ! I -------- - ---- ---· - I 

223 45000 I !Fees Received from County Officials I i I / --
2241 ! I I I I I 
225 I 45510 ! i County Clerk / 423,000 / I 423,000 I 423,000 
226 I 455201 !Circuit Court I 95,000 I ! 95,000 ! 95,000 
227 I 45540 I I General Sessions Cr. Clerk I 428,250 I ! 428,250 I 428,250 
228 I 455501 !Clerk and Master I 87,000 I I 87,000 I 87,000 
229 I 45580 I I Register I 290,000 I i 290,000 I 290,000 
230 I 455901 I Sheriff i 23,000 I i 23,000 I 23,000 
231 I 45610! /Trustee I 830,000 I ! 830,000 I 830,000 
232 I ! I I I I 
233 ! I Total Fees Received from County Officials I 2,176,250 0 I 2,176,22Q_} 0 2,176,250 

234 I I ! ---L-
235 I ! I I 

236 I I i l 
237 , : ' 1 : I 

238 I I I I I I I 

12391 I 
240 ----- I i 
241 !Total Fees Received from County Officials 2,176,250 0 2,176,250 1 0 2,176,250 
2421 I I 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 Page 8 



A 

1 I 
2 - Account Number 
3 .. 

243 46000 
244 

245 46100 
246 46110 
247 46140-SRCTR 
248 46140-SRCTR 
249 46140-1 XHIT 
250 46140-TCAD 
251 46160 
252 46190 PRIM 
253 

254 
257 

258 46200 
259 46210 
260 46290-STBLT 
261 46290-STBLT-Fl6 
262 46290-GHSOG-Fl 5 
263 46290-GHSOG 
264 

265 
266 

267 46300 
268 46310 
269 46390-TOBAC 
270 

271 

272 
273 

274 46800-46900 
275 46820 
276 46830 
277 46835 COCLK 
278 46840 
279 46850 
280 46915 
281 469601 
282 46970 
283 46980 
284 46990 
285 46990-HGUN 
286 46990 
287 
288 
289 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

c D 

General Fund IOI I I 
3/2/2017 14:33 

j 
2016-2017 I I I 

! Org Bgt 

State of Tennessee 

General Government Granls I 

Juvenile Services Program l 10,000 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center ! 11,819 
Aging Programs - Sr. Center I I I 

Aging Programs - Add'I Allocation o l 
Aging Programs - TN Comm on Aging & Disability 0 
State Reappraisal Grant 
Other General Govt Grant I 0 

Total General Government Grants 21,819 

Public Sa{§ljJ_ Gran ls I 
Law Enforcement Grant 27,500 
Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-GHSO - Seatbelt Grant F~ 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwv Safetv 0 0 
Other Public Safety Grants-Governor's Hwy Safety O!i 0 

! I 

Total Public Safctv Grants + 27,500 

Heallh and We/[_are Granls 

Health Department Programs 331,200 
Tobacco Grant 34,293 

Total Health and Welfare Grants 365,493 

I 

Olher State Revenues 

Income Tax 800,000 
Beer Tax 20,000 
Vehicle Certificate of Title Fees I 6,000 
Alcoholic Beverage Tax 64,975 
Mixed Drink Tax 9,000 
Contracted Prisoner Boarding 180,000 
Registrar's Salarv Supplement 18,000 
State Shared Sales Tax - Cities 6,000 
Other State Grants 
Other State Revenues 2,500 
Other State Revenues I 6,000 
Other State Revenues 

Total Other State Revenues 1,112,475 

I 
REVISION 

290 Total State of Tennessee I 1,527,287 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

E F G H 

! 
2016-2017 Approved i Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

' I I I 

--i 
i i 
; 10,000 10,000 

852 I 12,671 ! 12,671 

0 / 0 

I 0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

i 0 0 

I 
852 22,671 0 22,671 

! 
27,500 27,500 

10,000 10,000 10,000 
1,728 1,728 1,728 

I 0 ! 0 I 

I 0 0 
I I I 

11,728 39,228 I 0 39,228 

I 

331,200 331,200 
34,293 34,293 

0 365,493 0 365,493 
! 

I 800,000 800,000 
20,000 State grant for 20,000 

6,ooo I Voting Machines 6,000 

I 64,975 I Expensed@ 64,975 
51500-731 

9,000 9,000 

I 180,000 I I 180,000 
18,000 I 18,000 
6,000 6,000 

0/ 180,000 180,000 
2,500 2,500 
6,000 6,000 

2,915 2,915 2,915 

I 
2,915 1,115,390 180,000 1,295,390 

I 
15,495 I 1,542,782 180,000 1,722,782 

Page 9 



r2-
3 
4 

291 

292 

293 

297 

298 

299 
300 

301 

302 
303 

304 

305 
306 

307 
r---

308 

309 

A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D I 
General Fund JOI ' ; 

E F I 
i 

Account Number 
3/2/2017 14:33 I 2016-2017 I 2016-2011 I Approved 

1 
I 

! I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt 
i 
l 

I I 

1 
; t 

I 
47000 Federal Government -, 

i I 

47200 I Federal Through Stale 1 
472201 !Civil Defense Reimbursement O ' Oi 

47220 EMPGI I Civil Defense Reimbursement I 39,500 I 39,500 I 

47220 DOE 151 I Civil Defense Reimbursement I 16,000 16,000 

4 7230 I I Disaster Relief 0 
47235 12.5KI I Homeland Security Grant 0 0 

47590-SRCTRI I Other Federal through State - Sr. Center I 30,744 33,9l_! 
475901 I Other Federal through State 0 23,319 

475901 I Other Federal through State 0 0 
47710j jPublic Safety Partnership (COPS & Tech) I () 0 

Total Federal Through State 86,244 I 26,5061 _~ 

G H 

Proposed ! Proposed 

Amds J Amded Budget 

I 

I 

0 
39,500 
16,000 

0 
0 

33,931 

23.2.!2_ 
0 
0 

ol 112,750 

310 

311 
312 

:.::+--------- +f $39,500 - EMPG Grant 

e':ii:~m~:~:g d:~:~:::t:!::m -1= -Il -- --------- --1-- ---- ---
planning, preparedness, and - -, i 

~--------·-+-1----------------------_L ___ _Jresponse ability. (Source: TEMA 
313 c.:..ir----------++-----------------------1----_j Website) These expenses are 

appropriated in 54410. 314 

315 
316 

317 ITotal Federal Government 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

86,244 26,506 

! 

112,150 I 0 112,750 

Page 10 



A 

1 I 
2 

Account Number 
3 .. 

318 I 
319 48000 
uLV 

321 48100 
322 48110 
323 48130LOANI 
324 48130 LEAN! 
325 48140 
326 48140 LOPLN 
327 48140 LOPTX 
328 48140LEPTX 
329 48140 PHCTY 
330 

331 

332 

333 

334 

335 48600 
336 48610-DIVE 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

c D 

General Fund IOI I I 
3/212017 14:33 2016-2017 

I Org Bgt I 
I I 

Other Governments and Citizens I 

Other Governments 
Prisoner Board I 0 1 

Contributions - Loudon for Animal Shelter 0 
Contributions - Lenoir City for Animal Shelter I 0 I 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 
Contraced Services/Loudon City Planning 25,000 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/ Agreements 0 
Contracted Services/Agreements I 01 

I 0 

I 
Total Other Governments 25,000 

! 

Citizen Groues and 01her 
Donations (Dive Team Resolution) 0 

E F G H 

2016-2017 I I I 
Approved i Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt I Amds J Amded Budget 
I I 

I I 
I 

I I 
i 

j 

o i I 0 
0 I 0 i 

0 i 0 I 

0 0 
25,000 I 25,000 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 
0 25,~nn n 25,000 

Expensed@ 
56300-422-LUNCH 

[21Feb_06Mar2017] 

I 0 
337 48610 SRCTR Donations - Sr Cntr ~,Q()_()_ ____ - ---- - - - J_ __ - 8,000 : __ _j( __ - --~_,Q_OO -- · -Donations -s7c-;;[;---- ---- --- ---------- -- 1 ·· 338 48610LUNCH 
339 48990 Other (HIDTA) 
340 

341 Total Citizens Groups and Other 
342 

343 

344 Total Other Governments and Citizens 
345 

346 Total Revenues 
347 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

i 0 

8,000 

33,000 

16,039,487 I 

I 

I 5,ooo I 
0 0 

I 
0 8,000 5,000 ! 13,000 

0 33,000 5,000 38,000 

I 
68,041 16,107,528 182,777 16,290,305 

I I 

Page 11 



A I~ 

1 l / 
2 

Account Number ! I -
3 
q 

348 49000 
349 49500 
350 49700 
351 49800 
352 i I 
353 , I 
354 I 
355 

356 i i 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

c D E 

General Fund 101 l I 
I 

3/2/2017 14:33 2016-2017 ! 2016-2017 I 
I 
I Org Bgt ! Amds 

I 
Other Sources ! 
Other Loans Issued 0 
Insurance Recovery 0 
Transfers In (From Gen Cap Projects Fund 171) o: 16,555 

l otal l ransters ln 0 1 16,555 I ---
! --------

--------357 Total Revenues and Transfers In ~-16,039,487 I 84,s96 I 
358 

359 

360 

361 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 
! i 
I 

--1 $16,555 Transfer In = I 
Unspent fund from I 
Countv Office Bldo I 

I I I 

F I G I H 

i 
! 
i 

Approved i Proposed i Proposed I 

I 

Amded Bgt f Amds [ Amded Budget 
I I 

i i 
l I 

0 1 i 0 
16,555 i 

-------- i 
16,555 

~ i 
.--«>,:i55 1 O! 16,555 

I ; I 
i I I 

I ! 
16,124,083 ! 182,111 I 16,306,860 

: i 
i I 

i I 

! 

Page 12 



A 181 
1 I I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 i I 
E 

2 
Account Number I i 3/2/2017 14:33 ! 2016-2017 I 2016-2011 

>----
3 .. ' I 

362 

363 Total General Expenditures 
364 I 1 

365 Account Number 
366 

367 

368 ,______ -
369 

370 

371 

372 

373 

374 

375 

376 

377 

378 

379 

380 

381 

382 

383 

384 

385 

386 

387 

388 

389 

390 

391 

392 

393 

394 

395 

396 

397 

398 

399 

400 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

50000 General Government 

51000 General Administration 

51100 County Commission 
191 Board and Committee Members Fees 
201 Social Security 
204 I State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF[ ! Life Insurance - Retirees 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH J Medical Insurance - Sr Health 

208 1 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental - Retirees 

212 ; ·Employer Medicare 
196 In-Service Training 

302 1 Advertising 
308 Consultants - SITUS 
320 'Dues & Memberships 
321 Engineering 
349 [ Printing, Stationery & Forms 

355 Travel 
355-AIR Travel (Air Quality Task Force) 

399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Supplies 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 

513 I Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
709 ' 'Data Processing Equipment 

719 Office Equipment 

Total County Commission 

Org Bgt i Amds 

I 

l 

I 

I 80,210 
I 4,973 

7,780 
829 

I 37 
12,059 
8,046 

I 
2,87~ I 
1, 163 I 

o l 

44,686 
12,600 

500 

I 1,500 
! 

2,375 

500 I 
2,200 
9,123 
1,000 

I 
o! 
oJ 

192,458 0 

F I G H 

! ! 
Approved ! Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds / Amded Budget 
I I ' 

I I 
I I 
I I 

I I 

i i 
I I ! 
i 
! 
I i 

i 
80,2 IO I 80,210 

4,973 I 4,973 
7,780 ! i 7,780 

829 ! 829 

37 I (8) 29 

12,059 ! (9261 1 11,133 

8,046 I 306 8,352 

2,877 i {814) 1 2,063 

I O J 0 

1, 163 : I 1,163 I 

! o i 0 

o ! i 0 

44,686 I 44,686 

12,600 I 12,600 

O J 0 

500 ! 500 

1,500 I I 1,500 

O J 0 

2,315 I 2,375 

500 ! 500 
2,200 : 2,200 

9,123 I i 9,123 

1,000 I 1,000 

o ! 0 

I o l I 0 

I I 
192,458 I ( 1.442) 191,016 

I 
I 

Page 13 



REVISION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBI c D I E F G H 

1 General Fund 101 l I i 
' I 

2 A N b I 3/212017 14:33 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 Approved Proposed I Proposed 
i--- ccount um er I 

3 ! Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt , Amds Amded Budget 
~ I l I 

401 I I 
402 512 IO Board of Equalization i i 

403 - · 191 I , Board and Committee Member Fees 1,500 I I 1,500 1,500 
404 355 Travel I 500 I 500 I 500 
405 I I i l 
406 Total Board of Equalization ! 2,000 I 0 2,000 I 0 2,000 

401 I ! I 
4~ l i 
409 51220 Beer Board I 
41 O 191 Board and Committee Member Fees 2,000 I 2,000 2,000 
411 302 Advertising 0 I 0 ! 0 
412 331 Legal Services 5,000 I 5,000 J I 5,000 

413 I I l I i 
414 Total Beer Board 7,000 I 0 7,000 j 0 7,000 
415 I ! 
416 ~-~~~~~-~-+l~~~~+l~~~--+-~~~~-+-~~~--+-~~~----1 
417 51240 Planning/BZA Board ( 191) ! I 0 I 0 
418 191 Board and Committee Memebers Fees 6,600 I 6,600 6,600 
419 524 In Service/Staff Development 550 I 550 i I 550 
420 I I : I : I 

421 I I Total Planning/BZA Board T- 7,150 I 0 7,150 . 0 7,150 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
_ County Commission Mar 6, 2017 Page 14 



A 181 
1 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 i 
2 

, I 
3/2/20t7 t4 :33 2016-2017 I - Account Number 1 

I I 3 
q 

422 
>-----

423 

424 

425 
426 

427 

428 

429 
430 

431 

432 

433 
434 

435 
436 

437 
438 

439 
440 

441 
442 

443 
444 

445 
446 

447 

448 
449 

450 

451 
452 

453 
454 

455 

456 
457 

458 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I -
51300 County Mayor 

101 County Official/Administrative Officer 
105 Supervisor of Public Libraries 
161 Secretary( ies) 
162 Clerical Personnel 
168 Temporary Personnel 
187 Overtime Wages 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 

212 Employer Medicare 
3071 Communication 
308 I i Consultants 
320 Dues and Memberships 
330 I Operating Lease Payments 
338 Vehicle Maintenance 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
355 Travel 
425 Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 
443 Road Signs - "Healthier Tennessee" 
508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 Staff Development 
711 Furniture & Fixture 
719 Office Equipment 

Total County Mayor 

I 

Org Bgt 
I 

I 

i 87,963 
4,272 

i 37,482 i 
23,754 

I 3,300 
0 

9,720 
I 14,887 I 

538 
499 

9,909 
12,084 
2,011 I 

181 I 
1,278 
2,373 

I ' 3,500 
I 
I I 

i 1,800 
1,700 

i 70 
300 

' 
1,500 
2,500 
2,400 
1,000 

0 
367 

I 2,737 
400 

1,000 

! 2,000 

I 232,125 

I I 

E F G H 

I I I I 

2016-2017 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds ! Amdcd Budget 
I 

I 

87,963 I 87,963 
4,212 I 4,272 

37,482 I 37,482 
(3,615) 20,139 I 20,139 

3,300 I 3,300 
0 I 0 

(224) 9,496 I I 9,496 
I 

14,887 14,887 I 

538 538 
499 499 

9,909 1,223 11,132 
12,084 I J,376 I 13,460 
2,011 77 2,088 

781 ( 11 l 770 
1,278 (~0) 1,258 

(I 52) 2,221 i' 2,221 
3,500 3,500 

o: 0 
1,800 1,800 
1,700 1,700 

70 70 
300 300 

1,500 1,500 
2,500 2,500 
2,400 2,400 
1,000 I 1,000 

621 621 621 
367 367 

2,737 2,737 
400 400 

1,000 1,000 

I 2,000' I 2,000 

I 
(3,370) / 228,755 2,645 231,400 

Page 15 



I A I~ c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

1 

M<mtN"mb" 11 

General Fund IOI I I 
2 3/2/2017 14:33 I 2016-2017 I ,...__ 

I 3 Org Bgt .. 
459 
460 
461 
462 
463 
464 
465 
466 
467 
468 
469 
470 
471 
472 
473 
474 
475 
476 
477 
478 
479 
480 
481 
482 
483 
484 
485 
486 
487 
488 
489 
490 
491 
492 
493 
494 
495 
496 
497 
498 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

- I 

51310 Personnel Office 
105 Supervisor/Director of Librarians 

1401 Salary Supplement 

162 JEmEloyee Benefits Administrator 
1691 Part-time Personnel I 
187 Overtime Wages I 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

206 RET Life Insurance - Retiree 
I 
I 

207 Medical Insurance 
208 RET Dental Insurance - Retiree 

210 Unemployment Compensation I 
212 Employer Medicare 

320 Dues & Memberships 

330 I Operating Lease Payments 
337 Maintenance & Repair Equipment 
340 Medical Services (Drug Screens/Health Check) 
348 Postal Charges I 

I 

349 1 Printing, Stationery, & Forms I 

355 Travel 
3991 !Other Contracted Services - 5 Points ACA Complianc 
435 Office Supplies 

4991 Other Supplies & Materials 

513 Workers' Comp Insurance I 
524 In Services/Staff Development I 
711 Furniture & Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 

Total Personnel Office 

I 

51400 Legal Fees I 
331 Legal Services 

331-NILES Legal Services I 
505 Judgments 

I 
Total Le2al Fees 

I 

I 

01 
0 
0 

26.19~ I 
o : 

192 
0 

325 
0 

380 
150 

1,200 

5,600 
200 

500 ' 
1,000 
5,500 

500 
800 

0 
400 

0 
0 

I 
42,943 

155,000 
0 
0 

155,000 

I 

E F G H 

I I i 
2016-2011 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amdcd Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

I 
0 I 0 

o i 0 
0 i 0 

I 26,19~ I I 26,196 

! 
I 

0 

01 0 
0 0 

192 192 
0 0 

325 (32) 293 

0 0 
380 I 380 

150 I 150 
1,200 1,200 

I 0 0 
5,600 ! 5,600 

200 200 

i 500 I 
I 500 

I 1,000 1,000 

5,500 5,500 
500 500 

(113) 682 682 

I 0 0 
I 

400 I 400 

0 0 
118 11s I 118 

I 
0 42,943 (32) 42,911 

I 

155,000 155,000 

0 0 

I 0! I 0 

I 
0 155,000 0 155,000 

I I 

Page 16 



I A IBI 
1 i I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund IOI ! i 
2 I! 3/2/2017 14:33 2016-20f7 

>--- Account Number 1 I I 3 I . Org Bgt I .. 
499 ! 
500 51500 Election Commission l 
501 IOI County Official/Administrative Officer (Election Offi 
502 161 Administrative Assistant 
503 168 Temporary Personnel ! 
504 187 Overtime Pay I 
505 192 Election Commission (Payroll ; but no TCRS) 
506 193 Election Workers (Somr payroll ; SS & Med; NOT 
507 201 Social Security I 
508 204 State Retirement 
509 206 Life Insurance 
510 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
511 207 Medical Insurance 
512 207-COBRA-MED COBRA Medical 
513 
514 

515 
516 
517 

518 
519 

520 

521 
522 

523 
524 

525 
526 

527 

528 
529 

530 
531 

532 
533 

534 

535 
536 
537 

538 
539 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

208 Dental Insurance I 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
208-COBRA-DEN COBRA Dental 

210 Unemployment Compensation 
212 1 tEmployer Medicare 
302 ;Advertising ' i 
3071 Communication 
320 1 1Dues and Memberships I 

330 Operating Lease Payments 
330 Operating Lease Payments - Voting Machines 
332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
333 License (Hardware) 
336 Maintenance and Repair_ Services - Office Equipment 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services I 
435 Office Supplies 
451 Uniforms 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance I 
71 I Furniture and Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 
731 Voting Machines I 

I 

Total Election Commission 

I 

I 
I 
I 

64,521 
39,624 
15,500 I 

4,000 ' 
13,500 
91,000 
14,145 
10,490 

337 
116 

19,01 I 
0 

1,048 
325 

0 
0 

3,308 
0 , 

4,000 
225 

13,500 

5,000 ' 
3,350 
2,500 
6,000 
5,000 

10,000 
20,799 

4,000 
1,000 
1,777 

0 
4,000 

0 

358,076 

E F G H 

I 
2016-2017 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 
I 

! 
64,521 - I 64,521 
39,624 i 39,624 
15,500 15,500 
4,000 i 4,000 

13,500 l 13,500 
' 91,000 i 91,000 

14,145 ' 14,145 ! 

10,490 i 10,490 
337 I 337 i 

116 (36) i 80 
19,0 1 I 2,419 2 I ,430 

0 I 0 
1,048 ( 16li 1,032 

325 (298l l 27 
0 0 
0 I _ _Q_ ' 

3,308 ' 3,308 I 
I 0 I 0 

4,000 i 4,000 
225 ' 225 I 

550 14,050 I 14,050 
0 0 

3,350 I 3,350 
2,500 i 2,500 
6,000 I 6,000 
5,000 Voting Machines. 5,000 

10,000 State grant provides 10,000 
20,799 

$180,000@ Revenue 
20,799 # 46980 

4,000 4,000 

I 1,000 I f21Feb 06Mar20171 1,000 
1,777 / 1,777 

0 / 0 

csso>I 3,450 i.( 3,450 
0 525,858 525,858 

0 358,076 527,927 886,003 

I I 

Page 17 



A I~ 
1 I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 I I 
E 

I 
I 
I 

! I l 2 312/2017 14:33 2016-2017 2016-2011 I 

3 
Account Number I I 

I Org Bgt i Amds 
I' .. 

540 

541 

542 
543 

544 

545 
546 

547 

548 

549 
550 

551 

552 
553 

554 
555 

556 
~ 

557 

558 
559 

560 
561 

562 
563 

564 
565 

566 
567 

568 

569 
570 

571 
572 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

51600 I Register of Deeds 
I 01 I County Official/ Administrative Officer 
162 Clerical Personnel 
1871 !Overtime Pay 
201 Social Security 
204 1 State Retirement 
2061 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance 
207, Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
212 Employer Medicare 
307 1 Communication 
320 1 Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
348 I Postal Charges 
355 Travelffraining 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 ! : Office Supplies 
508 I Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 I Jworkers' Comp Insurance 
709 ' Data Processing Equipment 
719 Office Equipment 

Total Register of Deeds 

: I 
11 

I I 

I I 

~ I 
I 71,690 t 

i 102,836+-

I I o . 
10,821 i I 

I 16,929 I i 
I 709 

116 I 
i 36,172 i 

10,057 
2,455 

325 
2,531 I I 

I 2,400 I 

! 1,000 I 
3,000 

I 1,600 I I 
I 
I 1,200 i 
l 16,000 
I 2,000 ! I 
I ' 
' 125 

3,649 
I 0 

I 8,000 ' 

I 
293,615 I 0 

I I 
! 

i I 

F G I H 

i ! 
1-Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget I 

71,690 I 
f 

i 71,690 -
102,836 i 102,836 

0 I 0 ! 

10,821 ! 10,821 
16,929 . ! 16,929 

709 (13) 1 696 
116 I 116 

36,172 7,523 ! 43,695 
10,057 ! 384 i 10,441 
2,455 114 ! 2,569 

325 i (5J I 320 
2,531 I : 2,531 
2,400 I 2,400 
1,000 i 1,000 
3,000 I 3,000 
1,600 I 1,600 I 

1,200 -r- 1,200 
16,000 ! 16,000 
2,000 I 2,000 ' 

125 ! 125 
3,649 I 3,649 

0 ' 0 I 
8,000 I 8,000 

I ! 
293,615 8,003 I 301,618 

I ! 
I 

I 
I I 

I 
I 

I 
I 

I 

Page 18 



A 181 
1 11 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I D 

General Fund IOI I 
2 I 3/2/2017 14:33 l 2016-2017 - Account Number 11 
3 i Org Bgt I 
'I 

573 

574 
575 

576 

577 

578 
579 

580 

581 
582 

583 

584 
585 

586 

587 
588 

589 
590 

591 
592 

593 
594 

595 
596 

597 
598 

599 

600 
601 

602 

603 
604 
605 

606 
607 

608 
609 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I i 

i ' ' ' 
5 1720 Planning I 

105 Supervisor/Director i 
169 Part-time Employees 1\ 
201 ! Social Security I \ 
204 State Retirement Request for PT employee at 
206 Life Insurance $10/hr for 28 hours per week -

206-RET-LJF Life Insurance-Retirees not recommended by Budget 

2071 Medical Insurance 
Committee. General 
consensus: consider this with 

207-RET-MED I Medical Insurance FY 2018 budget prep. 
208 1 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
[21Feb_06Mar2017] 

212 Employer Medicare I 
307 Communication I 
308 Consultant Services (Stonnwater) I 

' 320 Dues & Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments ( Copier ) ' i 
338 , Maintenance/Repair Vehicle ! 
348 Postage ! 
349 ' 1 Printing, Stationary & Forms ' 
355 Travel ! 
399 Other Contracts 
425 Gasoline ! 
435 Office Supplies I 
450 I Tires 
513 Workman's Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
711 Furniture i 
71 9 Office Equipment I 

Total Plannine I 
I 
I 

! 
I I 

' ' I I 

I 

-
60,000 

0 
3,120 I 
5,820 

179 
500 

9,909 ' 
6,042 

781 
650 
870 

2,000 

0 1 
1,000 
2,500 

1,000 I 
1,000 I 
1,000 : 
3,000 

0 
1,000 
1,500 

0 
912 

1,000 I 
1,000 
2,000 

I 
. 107,383 

E F G H 
I 
' 

2016-2011 i Approved Proposed i Proposed I 

Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 
I 

! 
! 

60,000 I 60,000 
0 I 0 

3,720 i 3,720 
5,820 I 5,820 I 

I 179 179 
500 ( 192) 308 

9,909 1,223 ! 11,132 
6,042 688 I 6,730 

781 (I I) 770 
650 (330) 320 

810 I 870 
2,000 i 2,000 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 
2,500 2,500 

1,000 I 1,000 
1,000 I 1,000 
1,000 I 1,000 ' 
3,000 i 3,000 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

I 0 I 0 
' 912 912 

1,000 1,000 

I 1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

I 
' o l 107,383 1,378 I 108,761 

I 
i 

i 

I 

Page 19 



A 18 
1 

2 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I D 

General Fund 101 i 
I 

31212017 14:33 I 2016-2017 - Account Number 
I 3 

'I 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

616 

617 

618 

619 

620 

621 

622 

623 

624 

625 

626 

627 

628 

629 

630 

631 

632 

633 

634 

635 

636 

637 

638 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

517501 Codes Compliance 
103 Assistant(s) 
105 Supervisor/Director 
161 ! Secretary( ies) 
201 Social Securi!}' 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
2071 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 
307 Communication 

307-WIRE Communication 
320 Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments 
338 Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 
348 , Postal Charges 
349 1 Printing, Stationery and Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services - Dir!}' Lot Cleanup 
425 I Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 
4501 Tires and Tubes 
451 Uniforms 
513 Workman's Compensation Insurance 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
719 Office Equipment 

Total Codes Compliance 

Org Bgt I 

I 
I I 
I I 

I 50,295 

I 54,101 
I 34,112 I 

i 8,587 

! 13,435 
I 538 1 ! 
I 39,605 

i 2,345 
I 2,008 

i 3,000 

i 0 
! 800 -r- 3,000 

I 4,000 

I 800 

: 800 ! 

I 1,000 I 
i 10,000 I 
I 

7,000 

! 2,000 

i 500 I 
I 300 I 
! 2,737 

I 500 
I 1,000 

I 
I 242,463 I 

i 

E F G I H 

I I j 
--

2016-2017 Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I I 

I i 
50,295 I 50,295 
54,101 i 54,101 
34,112 i 34,112 

8,587 I i 8,587 
13,435 I I 13,435 I 

538 i 538 
39,605 3,350 : 42,955 
2,345 (37l l 2,308 

I 2,008 I 2,008 
3,000 I 3,000 

ol I 0 
800 I I 800 

3,000 I 3,000 
4,000 I 4,000 

800 I 800 
800 I 800 

1,000 I 1,000 
10,000 I 10,000 
7,000 

I 7,000 I I 

2,000 I 2,000 
500 l 500 
300 I 300 i 

2,737 I 2,737 
500 l 500 

1,000 I 1,000 

I I 
0 242,463 3,313 I 245,776 

I 

Page 20 



A 181 

1 

I! 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund IOI ! 
I 

2 3/212017 14:33 i 2016-2017 
Account Number : i 

3 ! Org Bgt I .. 
639 

640 

641 

642 

643 

644 

645 

646 

647 

648 

649 

650 

651 

652 

653 

654 

655 

656 

657 

658 

659 

660 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

51760 I Geograohical Infonnation Systems 

J05 i Supervisor/Director 
187 Overtime Pay 
20I ! Social Security 
204 ! I State Retirement 
206 i I Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF 1 Life Insurance - Retirees 
207 Medical Insurance 

207 SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees 
212 , Employer Medicare 
337 Maintenance & Repair Office Equ~ 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
4251 Gasoline -
435 Office Suoolies 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 I I In Service/Staff DeveloEment 
719: /Office Eauioment 

Total Geo!!raohical Information Systems 

I 

40,768 
0 

i 2,528 
3,954 

i 180 
I 0 I 

T 4,956 

I 0 
! 782 

I 0 
591 

I 500 

I 200 
3,000 

i 
__J 1,500 I 

I 

912 1 ' i : 200 

I 0 1 

I I 
I 60,011 I 

E F G H 

I I 
2016-2017 ! Approved Proposed I Proposed I 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I I 
I I 

40,768 I 40,768 
0 0 

2,528 . I 2,528 

I 3,954 I 3,954 

! 180 180 
0 176 ! 176 

4,956 563 5,519 

0 4,176 4,176 
782 (51911 263 

0 937 937 
591 591 
500 500 

l 200 200 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 
I 1,500 I I 1,500 I 

I 
9121 

l 
912 

200 i 200 

i O ; I 0 

i 
0 60,071 5,333 65,404 

Page 21 



A IBI 
1 I 
2 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund IOI ! I 

I 3/2/2017 14:33 2016-2017 

3 
Account Number I i I Org Bgt 

~ 

661 

662 

663 

664 

665 

666 

667 

668 

669 

670 

671 

672 

673 

674 

675 

676 

677 

678 

679 

680 

681 

682 

683 

684 

685 

686 

687 

688 

689 

690 

691 

692 

693 

694 

695 

696 

697 

698 

699 

700 

701 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

' I 

11 
51800 1 Plant Maintenance and Operations 

105 Supervisor/Director 
149 Laborers (Maintenance Crew) 
187 Overtime Pay 
201 I Social Security 
204 .State Retirement 
206 1 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 
207 1 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Retiree Dental Insurance 

212 Employer Medicare 
307 Communication 

307WIRE Communication 
330 Operating Lease Payments 
335 Maintenance and Re[>air Services - Buildings 
336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Office Equipment 
338 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
347 Pest Control 
399 Other Contracted Services 
410 Custodial Supplies I 

I 
412 Diesel Fuel 
414 Duplicating Supplies 
425 Gasoline (Vehicle) 
4351 Office Supplies 
450 Tires I 
451 Uniforms ! 
452 Utilities 
499 Other Supplies and Materials I 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
711 Furniture & Fixtures 
717 Maintenance Equipment 
719 Office Equipment i 
720 Plant Operation Equipment I 

I 
Total Plant Maintenance & Operations I 

I 

I 

I I 
I 
I 

I 53,061 
I 329,660 I 

I 6,000 
24, 101 
37,706 

I,561 
1,381 I 

90,907 
47,349 

8,046 
4,956 
3,184 
5,636 

21,000 
4,000 
4,000 

100,000 
3,000 
5,000 
7,000 

185,000 
8,500 
1,500 

10,000 
20,000 

1,000 
1,500 
6,000 

280,000 
500 

9,123 
1,000 

0 
5,000 
1,000 

0 

1,287,671 

E F G H 

! i ! -
2016-2017 Approved 

I 
Proposed I Proposed 

Amds i Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

! i 
I I 

53,061 l 53,061 
I 329,660 I 329,660 

! 6,000 6,000 
I 24, 101 24,101 I 

37,706 I 37,706 
I 1,561 I (90 )1 1,471 I 

1,381 (93i l 1,288 

I 90,907 6,089 96,996 
47,349 (9,364) 37,985 

8,046 6,940 14,986 
4,956 428 5,384 
3,184 ' (649) 2,535 

I 5,636 5,636 
21,000 21,000 

I 4,000 4,000 
4,000 4,000 

I 100,000 I 100,000 
! 3,000 : I 3,000 

I 5,000 5,000 

! 7,000 7,000 

I 185,000 185,000 
8,500 8,500 
1,500 1,500 

I 10,000 10,000 
20,000 20,000 

i 1,000 1,000 
1,500 1,500 

l 6,000 i 6,000 
280,000 280,000 

500 500 
9,123 9,123 
1,000 1,000 

i 0 0 

I 5,000 5,000 
1,000 1,000 

0 0 
0 0 

0 1 1,287,671 3,261 1,290,932 

I I 

Page 22 



A 1a c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

1 ! General Fund 101 I ! 
2 I! 3/2/2017 14:33 

>---- Account Number 11 
3 .. ; I 

702 519001 !Other General Administration 
703 332 Legal Notices 
704 359 Disposal Fees 
705 499 Other Supplies & Materials 
706 502 ! !Building and Contents Insurance 
707 711 , Furniture & Fixtures 
708 

709 Total Other General Administration 
710 i 
711 Total General Administration 

712 

713 

714 

715 

716 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

l 

I 2016-2017 
I i I Org Bgt 

I 

i 10.000 I 
I 10,300 

I 600 

i 281,600 
1,500 

I I 

304,000 

3,291,955 

I 

E F G H 

! I I I 
2016-20~ Approved I Proposed Proposed 

i Amded Budget Amds I Amdcd Bgt Amds ; 

I ! 

i I 
i 10,000 10,000 

! 10,300 10,300 
! 600 600 

281 ,600 I 281,600 

I 1,500 1,500 

' 
0 304,000 0 304,000 

I I I 

(3,37U) i 3,288,585 550,386 3,838,971 

I 

I 
; 

Page 23 



A IBI 
1 I -
2 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 I I I 
i i ! 3/2/2017 14:33 I 2016-2017 I >--- Account Number I i i I 3 I Org Bgt I .. 

717 

718 

719 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

727 

728 

729 

730 

731 

732 

733 

734 

735 

736 

737 

738 

739 

740 

741 -
742 

743 

744 

745 

746 

747 

748 

749 

750 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755 

756 

757 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I I 
520001 Finance 

I 
521001 Accounting 

103 Assistant 
105 1 Supervisor/Director 
119 Accountants/Bookkeepers 
140 Salary Supplement 
169! Part-time Personnel 
187 Overtime Pay 
20 l I I Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

208 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 

212 : Employer Medicare 
3021 1Advertisin!l 
305 Audit Services 
307 Communication 
317 1 Data Processing Services 
320 , Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payment (Copier) 
332 'Legal Notices 
337 Main! & Repair Office Equipment 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery and Forms 
355 Travel 
399 1 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Supplies 
508 Premiums on Corporate Bonds 
513 1 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
711 ,Furniture & Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 

i 
! Total Accounting/Budgeting/Payroll 

! 

! ! 
! 
I 

I 48,710 ! 

: 71 ,690 
! 225,232 
i 3,842 I 

11,315 
3,ooo I 

22,555 I 
34,190 

1,374 
567 ! 

84,654 
I 18,126 

8,046 I 
I 5,080 ' : 

1,299 ' 
5,215 I 

I 0 I 

l14,600; 

i 2,200 I 
_J I 

I 150 I 
i 4,000 
I 
I 1,100 

I 
I 4,200 i 

5,000 I 

i 2,000 I 
12,000 I 

i · 9,ooo I 
200 I 

~ 7,298 I 
2,500 i 

i 0 1 
2,500 I 

I 
I 

611,103 I 
I 

E F G H 
' I I 

---+------ I 

2016-2011 I Approved I Proposed I Proposed I 
I I Amded Budget Amds I Amded Bgt Amds 
I I I 

I 
! 
I i 

48,710 48,710 
71,690 I 71,690 

225,232 225,232 
3,842 3,842 

11,315 11,315 
3,000 3,000 

22,555 I 22,555 

I 34,190 34,190 
1,374 60 1,434 

i 567 (10) 557 
I 84,654 1,257 I 85,91 _I_ 
i 18,126 I (6,966) 11,160 
I 8,046 2,395 10,441 I 

I 5,080 (.:16.:1) 4,616 

I 1,299 5 1,304 
' 5,275 5,275 : 
' 0 0 ' I 14,600 14,600 i 

2,200 2,200 
0 0 

I 150 150 
4,000 ! 4,000 
1,100 1,100 

0 0 

I 4,200 4,200 
5,000 5,000 

I 2,000 I 2,000 I 
12,000 12,000 
9,000 9,000 

200 200 
7,298 ' 7,298 
2,500 2,500 

0 0 
2,500 2,500 

0 I 0 
i 

0 611,703 (3,723) 607,980 

I 

Page 24 



A IBI 
1 11 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I D 

General Fund 101 I ., 
! ! 2 

Account Number I / 3/2/2017 14:33 i 2016-2017 
-

f 3 i I Org Bgt .. 
758 

759 

760 

761 

762 

763 

764 

765 

766 

767 

768 

769 

770 

771 

772 

773 

774 

775 

776 

777 

778 

779 

780 

781 

782 

783 

784 

785 

786 

787 

788 

789 

790 

791 

792 

793 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

52200 1 Purchasing 
105 Supervisor/Director 
122 Purchasing Personnel 

169 1 Part-time Personnel 

187 Overtime 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF , Life Insurance 

207 1 Medical Insurance 
207-RET-MED I f Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance 
212 Employer Medicare 

307 Communication 
320 Dues and Memberships 

330 Operating Least Payments (Coeier) 
338, ,Maintenance and Repair Services-Vehicl 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
355 ! I Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399GOVDL I Other Contracted Services-Gov Deals 
399 SPLUS Other Contracted Services - Surplus 

425 Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 

508 Premiums on Corp Surety Bonds 

513 Workers' Comp Insurance 

5241 In Service/Staff Development 
711 Furniture & Fixtures 

719 1 Office Equipment 

Total Purchasing 

I 

I 

I 

1 

i i 
I 49,634 i 

101,675 ! 
I 10,772 I 
I 1,000 i 
I 10, J I I I 
I 14,744 I 
I 585 ' 

___j. 64 

i 23,651 

i 5,713 

t 0 
I 1,288 ! 
I 318 i I 
I 

2,365 I I 

! 3,200 I 
I 800 I 
I 

i 3,000 : 
1,000 ; 

i 300 

I 1,000 ' 
I 2,200 I 

I 3,000 
! 500 
' 500 ! 
I 

150 I i 

! 3,000 ! 
i 550 
! 3,649 ' 

3,000 
0 

3,000 

I 

251,369 I 

E F G H 
I I I I ·-

2016-2017 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds / Amded Budget 
I 

I 

49,634 I I 49,634 
I 101,675 ! 101,675 

10,772 l I 10,772 
1,000 1,000 

I 10,J 11 10,111 
14,744 14,744 

585 31 616 
64 128 192 

23,651 (7 ,093) 16,558 
5,713 4,185 9,898 

0 I 0 
1,288 I lso1 >I 787 

318 156 I 474 

2,365 2,365 
3,200 3,200 

800 I 800 
3,000 3,000 

' 1,000 ' 1,000 I 

300 300 
1,000 1,000 
2,200 . 2,200 

3,000 I 3,000 

500 I 500 
500 500 
750 750 

(50) 2,950 2,950 

550 550 
3,649 3,649 

3,000 3,000 

50 50 50 
3,000 I 3,000 

I 
01 251,369 (3Jl94) 248,275 

Page 25 



A IE 
1 I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D I 
General Fund JOJ 

; I 
2 

Account Number 
3/212017 14:33 2016-2017 I 

1 I I 3 
~ 

794 

795 

796 ,___ 
797 

798 

799 

800 

801 

802 

803 

804 

805 

806 

807 

808 

809 

810 

811 

812 

813 

814 

815 -
816 

817 

818 

819 

820 

821 

822 

823 

824 

825 

826 

827 

828 

829 

830 

831 

832 

833 

834 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

I 
52300 Property Assessor's Office 

IOI County Official/Administrative Officer 
161 I Staff Wages 
1681 !Temporary Personnel 
185 Educational Incentive 
187 Overtime Pay 
201 Social Security 
204 Slate Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr Health 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Detal Insurance - Retiree 
212 1 Employer Medicare 
307 I Communication 

307-W!RE Communication 
317 i Data Processing Services 
320 1 :Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
331 . I Legal Services 
332 Legal Notices, Recording and Court Cos 
334 Maintenance Agreements 
338 Main! & Repair of Vehicles 
348 Postage 
349 Printing, Slationerv & Forms 
351 Rentals 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
425 Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 
450 Tires 
451 I Uniforms 
508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524, In Service/Staff Development 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 

I Total Propcrtv Assessor's Office 

Org Bgt 
I 

I 
I 
I 

I 11 ,690 I 
' 161,670 i ' 3,ooo I 
! 01 
I 0 ; 
! 14,654 

i 22,636 
! 989 
I 192 ' 
! 39,640 

i 4,023 

' 2,877 

i 954 

i 3,427 
1,600 

500 
! 9,000 
I 4,000 I 

i 1,750 
5,000 

I 100 

! 13,500 
I 1,000 

14,000 
I 

900 I 

100 
3,000 

40,000 

i 2,000 
2,000 

200 
250 
175 

; 5,474 

I 2,000 
500 

1,000 

I 
! 433,801 

E F G H 

I I 
I 

2016-2017 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt I Amds Amdcd Budget 
I i 

i 

71,690 71,690 
161,670 161,670 

3,000 I 3,000 
0 0 

0 1 0 
14,654 14,654 
22,636 22,636 

989 989 
192 192 

39,640 4,794 44,434 
4,023 153 4,176 
2,877 (45) 2,832 

954 ( ll>ll 938 
3,427 3,427 

I 1,600 1,600 
500 500 

(800) 8,200 8,200 
4,000 I 4,000 
1,750 1,750 

14,545 19,545 I 19,545 
100 100 

13,500 13,500 
1,000 1,000 

14,000 14,000 
900 900 
100 100 

800 3,800 3,800 
( 14,545) 25,455 25,455 

2,000 2,000 
2,000 2,000 

200 200 
250 250 
175 175 

5,474 5,474 
2,000 : 2,000 

500 500 
1,000 I 1,000 

I 
0 433,801 I 4,886 438,687 

Page 26 



I A 181 
1 ! f 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I D 

General Fund 101 I I >----

-Accou nt N umber 11 I 2 3/2/2017 14:33 
I 

2016-2017 
1-- I 

! Org Bgt 
I 

3 I 
I I 

'+ Ii 

835 I 
836 52400! Trustee's Deoartment 
837 IOI 

838 162 
839 168 
840 187 
841 201 
842 204 
843 206 
844 206-RET-LIF 
845 207 
846 207-SRHTH 
847 208 i 
848 208-RET-DEN i 
849 210 
850 212! 
851 307 

320 ~ ---
853 

854 
855 

856 
857 

858 
859 

860 
861 

862 
863 

864 

865 
866 

867 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

330 
332-AFT 

334 
348, 
349 

355 1 
399 
435' 
508 
513 
524 
711 
719 

County Official/Administrative Office 
Clerical Personnel 

ITemoorary Personnel 
I Overtime Pav 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Unemployment Compensation 
Emolover Medicare 
Communication 
I Dues and Memberships 
Ooerating Lease Pavments (Copier) 

'Legal Notices 
Maintenance Agreements 
Postal Charges 
Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 

Office Supplies 

Premiums on Coroorate Surety Bonds 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Staff Develooment 
Furniture 
Office Equipment 

Total T rustee's Dcoartment 

I I 

I I 
I 
I 71 ,690 ! 
! 115,340 

I 0 

i 0 
I 11,596 ' 
i 18,142 
i 775 I 

! 288 
I 39,673 
I 2,011 
i 2,475 

I 325 

! 0 

! 2,112 I 
I 1,350 I 

I 600 
I 1,700 
T 

250 ' I 
I 7,000 I 

i 16,000 

i 5,814 
! 2,000 

I 21,013 

I 3,000 

i 8,000 
I 

4,561 ! 

i 450 
I 

650 ' 
I 1,500 
r 
! 338,91 5 

E F G H 
I 

I 
2016-2011 I Approved Proposed 

I 
Proposed 

Amds i Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

I 
I 

71,690 71,690 
2,546 117,886 i II 7,886 

0 0 
o ! 0 

158 11,754 ' 11 ,754 

247 18,389 18,389 

775 99 874 
288 (28) 260 

39,673 7,421 47,094 

2,011 77 2,088 

I 2,475 409 2,884 

325 t5Ji 320 

0 0 
37 2,749 2,749 

I 1,350 I I 1,350 

600 600 
1,700 1,700 

I 250: i 250 

7,000 I 7,000 
16,000 I 16,000 
5,8 14 i 5,8 14 
2,000 I 2,000 

21,013 i-------l 21,013 

3,000 I 1,000 I 4,000 
8,000 I I 8,000 
4,561 I I 4,561 

450 I I 450 
650 I I 650 

1,500 I ( 1_000)1 500 
I 

2,988 341,903 7,973 I 349,876 

Page 27 



A IBI 
1 i 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 1 
I 

2 
Account Number 11 

3/2/20 17 14:33 I 2016-2017 I 
I 

3 Org Bgt 
~ 

868 

869 

870 

871 

872 

873 

874 

875 

876 

877 

878 

879 -
880 - · 
881 

882 

883 

884 

885 - -
886 

887 

888 

889 

890 

891 

892 
893 

894 

895 
>---

896 

897 

898 

899 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.. 

I I 

If 

525001 County Court Clerk 
101 f County Official/Administrative Officer 
162 1 Clerical Personnel 
168 Temporary Personnel 
169 Part-time Personnel 
201 , Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 I Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance-Retirees 

2071 Medical Insurance 
207-RET-MED Retiree Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 
212 Employer Medicare 

307! Communication 

320 1 Dues and Memberships 
330 ·- Operating Least Payments (Copier) 
348 Postal Charges 
349 1 Printing, Stationery & Fonns 
355 Travel 

399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Supplies 

508 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 

524 In-Service/Staff Development 
711 Furniture & Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 

Total County Court Clerk 

I 

I 

I 

71,690 

i 218,920 
I 16,265 I 
I 35,745 I I 
I 21,242 i 

I 28,189 
1,434 

442 
! 73,453 I 

I 2,014 

i Oi 
! 4,689 

325 
I 4,968 

2,500 
I 

1,000 i 

I 10,500 
I 13,000: I 

I 3,000 

I 2,000 
I 20,000 

I 7,500 

I 525 

I 7,298 

! 0 

i 800 

I 2,500 

I 
I 549,999 

I 

E F G H 

i ! 
2016-2017 i Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
' 
I 
I 

71,690 ' 71,690 
2,500 221,420 i 221,420 
1,200 I 17,465 : 17,465 

(3 ,924) 31,821 I 31,821 

(1~11 21,227 : I 21,227 

243 I 28,432 28,432 
I 1,434 i (22) 1,412 

442 l 19) 423 
73,453 (3,958) 69,495 
2,014 l (2.014) 0 

i 0 1,9 15 1,9 15 
4,689 (586) 4,103 

I 325 : (5) 320 
(4) 4,964 4,964 

I 2,500 2,500 
1,000 

I 
1,000 

! 
10,500 i 10,500 
13 ,000: 13,000 I 

3,000 3,000 
2,000 i 2,000 

' 20,000 I 20,000 
7,500 7,500 

525 i 525 
7,298 7,298 

0 1 --1,0cio I 1,000 

800 ; I 800 

I 2,500 I ( 1,000) 1,500 

I 
0 549,999 I (4,689) 545,310 

I ! 

Page 28 



A Bl c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

1 I General Fund 101 I : I 
' ' ,__ 

2 
Account Number I I 3/2/2017 14:33 

>-------
3 .. 

900 

901 52600 
902 120 
903 121 
904 187 
905 201 ,_____ 
906 204 
907 206 
908 207 
909 208 
910 212 

>-------
911 307 
912 307 WIRE 
913 320 
914 355 
915 399 -
916 435 
917 513 ,__ ,__. 
918 524 

>------- - --
919 709 
920 711 
921 719 
922 

923 - --
924 

925 

926 

927 Total Finance 
928 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 
Data Processing 
Computer Programmer 
Data Processing Personel 
Overtime Pay 
Social Security 
State Retirement 
Life Insurance 
Medical Insurance 
Dental Insurance 
Employer Medicare 
Communication 
Communication 
Dues and Memberships 
Travel 
Other Contracted Services 
Office Supplies 
Workers' Comp Insurance 
Inservice/Staff Development 

Data Processing Equipment 
Furniture & Fixtures 
Office Equipment 

Total Data Processing 

2016-2017 ! 2016-2017 i 
Org Bgt I Amds I 

I ! 
i I 
I ! I 

52,063 
32,802 

i o ! 
5,262 ! I 
8,232 

337 i I 
15,982 ' 

1,048 I 
i 1,231 i 

11,000 ! 
1,400 

I 
' 

1,000 I 
I 8,300 : I 

500 ! (~50)1 

1,825 I 
I i 3,000 i I 
I 12,000 : (~50) 1 
I 

500 I 
I 1,000 I 500 

157,482 i 0 

I 
I 

I 2,343,269 2,988 I 
I 

F G H 
I 
' 

Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amdcd Budget 

i 

52,063 ! 52,063 
32,802 l 32,802 

0 0 
5,262 : 5,262 
8,232 I 8,232 

337 337 

15,982 ' 669 16,651 
1,048 (1 6) 1,032 
1,231 1,231 

11,000 11,000 
1,400 1,400 

0 0 
1,000 1,000 
8,300 8,300 

250 ' 250 
1,825 1,825 
3,ooo I 3,000 

11,750 : --,ti6.+)i 10,886 
500 I I 500 

1,500 I 864 I 2,364 

I 
157,482 653 158,135 

I 
I 

2,346,257 2,006 2,348,263 

Page 29 



A 181 
1 11 >----

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 I I 
----1-

I I 2 I 3/2/2017 14:33 2016-2017 
>--- Account Number I I 

I 3 
'I 

929 

930 

931 

932 

933 

934 

935 

936 

937 

938 

939 

940 

941 

942 

943 

944 

945 

946 

947 

948 

949 

~ 
951 

952 

953 

954 -
955 

956 

957 

958 

959 

960 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

i I 

53000j Administration of Justice 

53100 Circuit Court Clerk 
101 County Official/Administrative Officer 
162 Clerical Personnel 
169 ! Part-time Personnel 
187 Overtime Pay 
201 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LfF Life Insurance-Reti rees 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance-Retirees 

2081 Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 

212 Employer Medicare 
307 , Communication 
320 Dues and Membershios 
330 IOEerating Lease Payments (CoEier) 
348 ! ! Postal Charges 
349 I Printin!!, Stationerv, and Forms 
3551 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Suoolies 
508 1 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 Workers' Como Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
709 Data Processing Equioment 
719 Office Equioment 

I Total Circuit Court Clerk 

i 

Org Bgt 
I 

t 

I i 
i : 
1 71,690 I 

i 153 ,608 I 
13,500 

I 5,700 

i 15,159 
! 22,407 I 

I 897 I 
i 192 ! 

! 39,079 i 
6,042 ' 

I 2,611 I ! 
325 

I 3,545 I 

I 1,765 

I 950 I 
I 4,ooo I I 

I 2,200 i I 

I 3,290 
I 2,500 i I 

I 17,753 I 
I 4,230 

I 250 i 
I 4,561 
I 150 I I 

I 5,300 
T 0 

I 
I 382,304 I 
I T 

E F G H 

I ! I 
2016-2011 I Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds r Amdcd Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
I I 

I I 

I 
71 ,690 71,690 

I 153,608 153,608 
13,500 I 13,500 
5,700 5,700 

15,159 I 15,159 
22,407 22,407 

I 897 897 
192 192 

i 39,079 3,782 42,861 
6,042 678 6,720 

I 2,611 (41) 2,570 
325 {32) 293 

3,545 3,545 
1,765 1,765 

I 950 950 
4,000 4,000 

' 2,200 I 2,200 I 

3,290 3,290 
2,500 2,500 

17,753 17,753 
4,230 4,230 

250 250 
4,561 4,561 

750 750 
5,300 5,300 

I 0 0 

0 382,304 4,387 386,691 

Page 30 



A 181 
1 i 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D I 
General Fund 101 I 

E 

I 2 I! 3/2/2017 14:33 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 
Account Number 1 I I - I : 

3 I Org Bgt ~ Amds .. 
961 

962 

963 

964 

965 

966 -
967 

968 

969 

970 

971 

972 

973 

974 

975 

976 

977 

978 

979 

980 

981 

982 

983 

984 

985 

986 

987 

988 

989 

990 

991 

992 

993 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I' 
I 

Ii 
53300 I I General Sessions Court 

162 l Clerical Personnel 
169 / I Part-time Personnel 
1871 Overtime Pay 

~ Other Salaries & Wages (On call Judicial Clerks) 
201 1 Social Security 

204 1 State Retirement 

206 1 Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF I . Life Insurance - Retirees 

207 i Medical Insurance 
207-RET-MEDi Medical Insurance - Retirees 

207-SRHTHI Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

208 ! Dental Insurance 
208-RET-DEN i Dental Insurance-Retirees 

212 1 EmEloyer Medicare 
307 1 . Communication 
320 ! I Dues and Memberships 

'3301 !OEerating Lease Payments (CoEier) 
334 ! : Maintenance Agreements 
337 1 ' Maintenance & Repair- Office Equipment 
348 1 Postal Charges 

349 1 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

355 1 Travel 

399 1 Other Contracted Services (LGDP) 
4351 Office Supplies 
5131 Workers' Comp Insurance 

524 1 In Service/Staff Development 
709 ! Data Processing Equipment 
719 1 Office Equipment 

I 
I Total General Sessions Court 

11 

I I 

I I 
l 

290,140 I 
I 36,991 I 

I 8,257 ! 
i o l 

20,794 I 
28,945 I 

I 1,777 i 
I 192 ! 

12,890 I 
0 1 

I ol 
5,162 ! 

325 I 
I 4,863 ! I 

I 3,150 I 
I 

I '3761 
1,n1 I 

I 1,775 : 

0 / 
8,540 I 

! 7,228 ! 
2,500 I 

18, 185 i 
8,869 I 
9,123 I 

128 I 
1,200 I 

O! 
i 

546,397 ! 0 
I 
I 

F G H 

I 
Approved I Proposed Proposed 

I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
i 

290,140 I 290,140 

36,991 i 36,991 
8,257 I 8,257 

0 1 0 
20,794 20,794 

28,945 28,945 
1,777 . (29) 1,748 

192 176 368 
72,890 12,365 85,255 

0 0 
0 1,915 1,915 

5,162 { 129) 5,033 

I 325 313 638 
4,863 4,863 

3,750 3,750 
376 I 376 

7,787 i 7,787 
1,775 I I 1,775 

0 0 
8,540 8,540 
7,228 7,228 
2,500 2,500 

I 18,185 18,185 
8,869 8,869 
9,123 9,123 

728 728 
7,200 7,200 

I 0 0 

I I 
546,397 14,611 I 561,008 

Page 31 



I A IBI 
1 I I 

ii 
i I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

General Fund 101 ; I 
3/2/2017 14:33 2016-2011 t 2016-2011 I 2 I - Account Number : I I I 3 f I I Org Bgt ! Amds .. 

994 
995 ....---
996 
997 
998 
~ 

999 
1000 
1001 
1002 
1003 
1004 
1005 
1006 
1007 
1008 
1009 
1010 
1011 
1012 
1013 
1014 
1015 
1016 
1017 
1018 
1019 
1020 
1021 
1022 
1023 
1024 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

'I 

! l 
5331 OJ iGeneral Sessions Judge 

IOI i !County Official/Administrative Officer (Judge) 
162 i jClerical Personnel (Judicial Comm./Asst.) 
1681 iTemp Personnel (Substitute Judges) 
201 f ! Social Sec~rity 
204 i I State Retirement 
206 I i Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF! f Life Insurance - Retirees 
207 f !Medical Insurance 

207-COBRA ! [Medical Insurance- COBRA 
207-SRHTH j !Medical Insurance - Sr. Health 

208 [ I Dental Insurance 
208-COBRA i I Dental Insurance - COBRA 

208-RET-DEN I I Dental Insurance - Retiree 
2 J2 i I Employer Medicare 

307 ! !Communication 
320 1 !Dues and Memberships 
322 1 !Evaluation and Testing 
334 : i Maintenance Agreements 
349 i !Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
355 ! I Travel 
399 I I Other Contracted Services 
435 1 !Office Supplies 
451 I [Uniforms 
513 ! ! Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 J i lnservice/Staff Development 
7 I 11 I Furniture & Fixtures 
719 I I Office Equipment 

f ! 
i !Total General Sessions Judge 

I i 

i ! 

i 
306,500 i 

f 51,563 I 
2,500 

22,200 f 

34,732 l 
505 

o ! 
21,354 

2,011 ' 

0 
1,418 

i 331 ! 
0 

5,192 i 
1,600 i 
2,500 . 
5,200 i 

! 480 : I 

250 
2,000 

0 
1,500 

500 
2,737 

600 I 
I 

soo ! 
I I 

466,173 f 0 

F G H 

! ! 
Approved I Proposed i Proposed 

Amded Bgt 
' 

Amds I Amded Budget 

306,500 I 306,500 
51,563 51,563 

2,500 I I 2,500 I 

22,200 22,200 
34,732 I 34,732 

505 32 537 
0 0 

21,354 5,689 27,043 

2,011 n I 2,088 
0 0 

1,418 120 1,538 
331 (I I) 320 

0 0 
5,192 5,192 

1,600 1,600 
2,500 2,500 
5,200 I i 5,200 

480 I 
I 480 

250 250 
2,000 2,000 

0 0 
1,500 I 1,500 

500 500 
2,737 2,737 

600 600 

0 0 
500 500 

466,173 5,907 472,080 

Page 32 



A 181 
1 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D I 
General Fund 101 I I I 

I I 

E 
I 
I 

- 11 
2016-2017 i 2 

Account Number I i 3/2/2017 14:33 I 2016-2017 I - I I 3 I Org Bgt i Amds .. 
1025 

1026 
1027 

1028 

1029 

1030 - -
1031 

1032 

1033 
1034 

1035 

1036 

1037 
1038 

1039 
1040 

1041 
1042 

1043 
1044 

1045 
1046 

1047 
1048 

1049 
1050 

1051 

1052 
1053 

1054 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I I 

53400 ! I Chancery Court 
I 0 I i County Official/ Administrative Officer 
162 1 ! Clerical Personnel 
169 1 Part Time Personnel 
201 / J Social Security 
204 I State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 1 iMedical Insurance 

207-SRHTH I Medical Insurance 
208 / Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN I Dental Insurance-Retirees 
212 Employer Medicare 

307 ! Communication 
320 Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
33 I f 1 Legal Services 

·--

334 1 ! Maintenance Agreements 
348 1 : Poslal Charges 
349 I Printing, Stationery, and Forms 
355 Travel 
399 I Other Contracted Services 
435 I /Office Supplies 
508 ! Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 1 Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 Jn Service/Staff Development 

71 9! Office Equipment 

! 
l /Total Chancery Court 

I I I 
I t- I I 

I 
71,690 i 

I 40,768 I I 
I 

33,920 I I 
I 9,075 I 

10,908 I 
I 359 ! I 

192 ! 
19,8 19 I 
6,034 I 
1,563 I 
1,218 I 
2,122 I 
1,200 I 

800 I 
o / 1,475 I 
o l 

2,500 I i 
10,000 : 

I 
I 

1,500 I 
1,500 I 

Of 
I 1,500 I 

250 I 
1,s25 I 

400 I 
3,ooo I 

I 
I 222,203 I 1,475 

F G H 

Approved I Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
I 

i 
i 

71 ,690 71 ,690 
40,768 40,768 
33,920 33,920 

9,075 I 9,075 
10,908 I 10,908 

359 359 

192 i 192 
19,819 2,445 22,264 
6,034 230 6,264 
1,563 (24 ) 1,539 
1,278 (20) 1,258 
2,122 2,122 
1,200 1,200 

800 800 
1,475 1,475 

0 0 
2,500 2,500 

10,000 I 10,000 
1,500 I 1,500 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
1,500 I 1,500 I 

250 250 
1,825 1,825 

400 I 400 
3,000 3,000 

I 
2n,61s I 2,631 I 226,309 

Page 33 



A IBI 
1 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund IOI I 
I 

2 ! ! 
Account Number 

1 
I 

3/2/20 17 14:33 2016-2017 

.3 .. ,...___ -
1055 

1056 
1057 

1058 

1059 

1060 
1061 

1062 

1063 
1064 

1065 

1066 
1067 

1068 
1069 

1070 
1071 

1072 
1073 

1074 
1075 

1076 
1077 

1078 
1079 

1080 
1081 
1082 

1083 

1084 

1085 
1086 
1087 

1088 
1089 
1090 

1091 

1092 
1093 
1094 

1095 
1096 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I I 

I 
53500 i Juvenile Court 

105 Supervisor/Director 
Ill i Probation Officer( s) 
161 . Secretary( ies) 
169 I Part-time Personnel 

187-BKPAY Overtime Wages - Back Pay 
187 Overtime Wages 
189 Other Salaries & Wages (On-Call for FT~ 
201 I Social Security 

201 -BKPAYJ Social Security - Back Pay 
204 State Retirement 

204-BKPAY State Retirement - Back Pay 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 i Dental Insurance 

208 RET DEN I Dental Insurance - Retirees 
. _ 2121 IEmEloyer Medicare 

212-BKPAY !Employer Medicare - Back Pay 
307 ! Communication 
309 !Contracts with Gov't Agencies 
320 Dues and Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
336 I Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 

338! Vehicle Maintenance 
340 Medical & Dental Services 
348 Postal Charges 

349 Printing, Sationery & Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
425 Gasoline 
435 Office Supplies 

450 Tires 
499 !Other Supplies and Materials 
513 Workers' Comp Insurance 

524 1 In Service/Staff Development 
719 Office Equipment 

790 1 Other Equipment 

Total Juvenile Court 

I 

Org Bgt 

I i 
66,947 I 
74,797 ! 

i 36,172 ! 
15,000 ! 

0 
10,000 ! 

0 1 
I 

12,581 I I 
0 

18,228 
0 

696 
I 16 

23 ,967 
1,315 i 

I ~ 
2,942 I 

I o : 
7,000 . 
2,000 

JOO 

i 1,500 
0 

3,000 
0 

400 I 
0 

4,500 ! 
I 3,325 i 

1,000 
1,500 

500 
1,500 I 
3,649 
3,ooo I 

500 
0 

i 
296,263 

I I 

E F G H 
I 

2016-2017 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds ! Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
I 

I 
! I I i 

I 66,947 66,947 

I 74,797 I 74,797 
! 36,172 36,172 
! 15,000 I 15,000 

! 0 0 

i 10,000 10,000 

i 0 0 
I 

12,581 12,581 I 

0 0 
! 18,228 18,228 

0 0 
I 696 696 I 

i I 16 I 16 

I 23 ,967 (1 ,398) 22,569 

! 1,31 5 (21) 1,294 

! 28 C S) 0 

I 2,942 2,942 
; 0 0 

7,000 7,000 
I 2,000 10,000 12,000 

JOO 100 
1,500 1,500 

0 0 
3,000 3,000 

0 0 

I 400 400 

o I --soi 80 

i 4,500 I I 4,500 
3,325 I I 3,325 

I 1,000 I I 1,000 

I 1,500 I ---~0) 1 1,420 
I 500 500 

! 1,500 1,500 

! 3,649 3,649 
3,000 3,000 

500 500 
0 0 

I 
0 296,263 8,553 304,816 

Page 34 



A 

1 I 
c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 I 
E 

I i 
I 

r - -
2 3/2/2017 14:33 - Account Number 

I 3 
'+ 

1097 

1098 53700 Judicial Commissioners 
1099 105 Supervisor/Director 
1100 169 Part-time Personnel (2 PfT Magistrates 
1101 201 1 Social Security 
1102 204 State Retirement 
1103 206 Life Insurance 
1104 207 Medical Insurance 
1105 208 Dental Insurance 
1106 212 Employer Medicare 
1107 307-WIRE Communication 
1108 320 Dues & Memberships 
1109 349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 
1110 399 Other Contracted Services 
1111 435 Office Supplies 
1112 451 Uniforms 
1113 513 Workmen's Comp 
1114 524 In-Service/ Staff Development 
1115 719 Office Equipment 
1116 I I 

1117 

1118 

1119 53900 Other Administration of Justice 
1120 194 Jury and Witness Fees 
1121 307 Communication 
1122 399 Other Contracted Services 
1123 711 Furniture & Fixtures 
1124 719 Courtroom Equipment 
1125 

1126 Total Other Administration of Justice 
1127 
1128 
1129 

1130 53930 Victim Assistance Programs 
1131 358 Remittance of Revenue Collected 
1132 

1133 

1134 !Total DA General 
1135 
1136 
1137 
1138 
1139 
1140 

1141 Total Administration of Justice 
1142 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

2016-2017 I 2016-2017 
I I I Org Bgt I Amds I 
I I I 

I I I 

I I 
o ! i 

51,000 I ! 
I 3,162 I ! 

' 
0 l 
o l 
o l i 
0 

740 I I 

I 
0 

700 i 
I o ' 

0 I 
I 

1,200 
0 , 

o : i 
250 

1,000 ! I 
I 

I 58,052 : 0 1 
I ' 
I 

I 
i 

12,500 

I 960 

i 2,800 
0 
0 

i 
16,260 0 

: I 
' 

! 
I 

20,000 i 
I I I 

I 

20,000 0 

I 
I 

2,007,652 1,475 

F G H 

Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

0 0 
51,000 51,000 
3,162 I 3,162 

0 ! 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

740 740 
0 0 

700 700 
0 0 
0 0 

1,200 1,200 
0 0 
0 0 

250 250 
1,000 1,000 

58,052 I oi 
' 

58,052 

i 

12,500 I 12,500 
960 I 960 

2,800 2,800 
0 I 0 
0 0 

I 
16,260 0 16,260 

20,000 20,000 

l 
20,000 0 20,000 

I 
I 

2,009,127 36,089 2,045,216 

Page 35 



REVISION 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A I~ C I D E F G H 

1 i I General Fund IOI I ---- ,--- I / ~ 

2 i 3/2/2017 14:33 : 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 j Approved Proposed 1 • 
Account Number . I I 

3 ! Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt Amds l Amded Budget .. 
1143 

1144 

1145 

1146 

1147 

1148 

1149 

1150 

1151 

1152 

1153 

1154 

1155 

1156 

1157 

1158 

1159 

1160 

1161 

1162 

1163 

1164 

1165 

1166 

1167 

1168 

1169 

1170 

1171 

1172 

1173 

1174 

1175 

1176 

1177 

1178 

1179 

1180 

1181 

1182 

1183 

1184 

1185 

1186 

1187 

1188 

11-----· I 

54000 I I Public Safety 

n 
54110 I I Sheriff's Department 

IO I ! I County Official/Administrative Officer (Sheriff) 
I03 i I Assistants (Chief Deputies) 
1061 I Deputies (XTRA = $40.054J 
108 1 linvestigator(s) 

109~tain(s) 
I Lieutenant(s) 

115 I I Sergeant(s) 
1201 !Computer Programmer 
1401 I Salary Supplement (Inservice reimb by State) 
161 ! I Secretary( ies) 
162 I I Clerical Personnel 
1661 I Custodial Personnel 
169 I I Part-time Personnel (Deputies) 
170 I I School Resource Officer (XTR.'\ = $7 .000) 

187 I I Overtime Pay 
187-STBLTI I Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 

187-STBL T-Fl 6 ! !Overtime (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage·FY2016) 
187-GHSOG l I Overtime Pay (GHSO Grant) 

20 I I I Social Security 
201-STBLTI I Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 

201-STBLT-FI6/ !Social Sec (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2016) 
201-GHSOG I I Social Security (GHSO Grant) 

204 1 I State Retirement 
204 I I State Retirement - Improved Benefit 55/25 

204-STBL T l I Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 
204-STBLT-FI61 I Retirement (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage-FY 2016) 

204-GHSOG I I State Retirement (GHSO Grant) 
206 I I Life Insurance 

206-RET-LIFI I Life Insurance-Retirees 
207 I I Medical Insurance 

207-SRHTH I I Medical Insurance- Sr. Health 
208 I !Dental Insurance 

208-RET-DEN i I Dental Insurance-Retirees 
210 I I Unemployment Compensation 
212 1 iEmployer Medicare 

212-STBLT I I Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage) 
212-STBLT-Fl6 I I Medicare (GHSO Grant; Seatbelt Usage - FY2016) I 

212-GHSOG I I Employer Medicare (GHSO Grant) 
307 I I Communication 
3201 I Dues and Memberships 
3301 I Operating Lease Payments 

330-SHERFI IOoerating Lease Pa)lments (From Restricted Funds) 
332-AWAREI I Legal Notices (From Committed Funds) 

I 1 __ l __ ___ I __ - I 

83,774 I 

118,580 ' 

1,183,898 
144,660 
52,766 

97,895 ! 
96,439 
43,925 
31,700 
32,802 
94,161 

21,248 i 
60,000 I 

381,852 l 
155,oooT --

0 1 
0 ' 
o ' 

161,491 
0 
0 
0 

326,318 

0 1 

0 
0 

9,253 
1,639 

610,133 
8,046 

36,673 
1,596 

oi 
37,768 

0 
0 
0 

21,000 
2,750 
3,000 
1,009 I 

0 

8,275 
1,444 : 

510 
85 

1,095 
179 

120 
20 

591 

83,774 i 

118,580 
1,183,898 

144,660 
52,766 
97,895 
96,439 
43,925 
31,700 

32,802 I 
94,161 
27,248 
60,000 

381,852 
155,000 

8,275 
1,444 

0 
161 ,491 I 

510 
85 
0 

326,318 
0 

1,095 
179 

0 
9,253 
1,639 

610,133 

8,046 i 

36,673 
1,596 I 

0 
37,768 

120 
20 

0 
21,000 

2,750 
3,000 
1,600 

0 

T 
I 

\2.300) 

(78) 
(80 ) 

78,255 
306 

(l ,220) 

(178) 

i 
I 

! 

' I 

i 

83,774 

118,580 
I, 183,898 

144,660 

52,766 
97,895 
96,439 
43,925 
29,400 
32,802 
94, 161 
27,248 
60,000 

381,852 
155,000 

8,275 
1,444 

0 
161,491 

510 
85 
0 

326,318 
0 

1,095 
179 

0 
9,175 
1,559 

688,388 
8,352 

35,453 
1,418 

0 
37,768 

120 
20 
0 

21,000 
2,750 
3,000 
1,600 

0 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 Page 36 



A lej 
1 I 

! ; 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 I I 
E F 

I 
----'-

2 3/2/2017 14:33 2016-2017 2016-2017 ! Approved 
- Account Number / i I 3 Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt .. 
1189 

1190 

1191 
1192 

1193 

1194 
1195 

1196 

1197 

1198 
1199 

1200 

1201 
1202 

1203 
1204 

1205 
1206 

1207 
1208 

1209 
1210 

1211 

1212 
1213 
1214 

1215 

1216 
1217 

1218 
1219 

1220 

1221 

1222 
1223 
1224 

1225 
1226 

1227 
1228 

1229 
1230 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I I 

334 1 Maintenance Agreements 
334-RADIO Maintenance Agreemenls - Radios 

336 Equipment Maint & Repair 

338 1 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
340 1 I Medical and Dental Services 

348 1 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery, and Forms 

349-LFSVR Printing, Stationery, and Forms - Project Lifesaver 
353 [ Tow-in Services 

355 , Travel 
399 ; Other Contracted Services 
412 1 Diesel Fuel 
413 i I Drugs and Medical Supplies 
422 Food Supplies 

425 i Gasoline 
435 ! !Office Supplies 
450! Tires I 
451 i I Uniforms i 
499 iOthcr Supplies and Materials 

499-A WARE : [Other SuE'Elies 8: Materials (From Committed Funds): 
499-LFSVR' iOther Supplies and Materials (From Committed Fundl 

508 . 1 Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds 
513 Worker's Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

524 LFSVR i In Service/Staff Dev-Project Lifesaver 
708 I Communication Equipment 
716 I Law Enforcement Equipment 

716-AWARE 1Law Enforcement Equip (From Committed Funds) 
716GHSOG ! Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 

71 6 GHSOG FIS Law Enforcement Equip (GHSOG) 

719 1 Office Equipment 
719-SHERF ! Office Equipment (From Reslricted Funds) 

Total Sherifrs Department 

I 
! 
I ' 

11 

I 

I 

i 
10,000 I i 10,000 I 
12,000 I 12,000 
5,000 5,000 

145,000 i i 145,000 
3,000 l i 3,000 I 

5,000 I 5,000 I 

3,000 I 3,000 
0 500 500 

6,000 I 6,000 
11,000 11,000 
15,000 I 15,000 I 

500 I 500 
0 , 0 

2,000 2,000 

200,000 200,000 I 
10,000 I 10,000: 
25,000 I 25,000 I 
20,000 I 20,000 I 

10,000 I 10,000 

o: 500 I 500 i 
ol 4,500 I 4,500 

150 i 150 
49,264 ! i 49,264 
15,000 15,000 

Oi 0 
10,000 10,000 
18,000 18,000 

0 1,500 1,500 
5,000 5,000 

o l 0 
2,000 i 2,000 

0 15,000 15,000 
' I : 

4,407,290 34,319 4,441 ,609 
I I / 

$6,210 
From reserve funds. No effect on FB. 
6/30/16 balance = $18,280 
Plus Revenue YTD = 3,800 
Less Proposed Am BG 21.210 

870 

[21Feb_06Mar2017) 

I I 

G H 

! 
Proposed i Proposed 

Amds ! Amded Budget 
I 
I 10,000 
I 

i 12,000 

! 5,000 

i 145,000 
5,300 I 8,300 

5,000 
I 3,000 I 

I 500 
6,000 

11 ,000 
15,000 

500 
0 

I 2,000 -----(7,500 )1 192,500 
I 10,000 

I 25,000 

--~~O I 27,500 

I 10,000 

i 500 
4,500 

I 150 
( 1,536)1 47,728 

I 15,000 
0 

10,000 
( 1,464) 16,536 

1,500 
5,000 

I 0 
2,000 

6,2uii 21,210 

/ 
/ 83,215 4,524,824 

i 
i 

! 
I 

Page 37 



A !el 
1 Ii 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund JOI I 
! 

E 
I 
! 

2 
Account Number ~I 3/212017 14:33 2016-2017 I 2016-2011 1 - I I 3 Org Bgt Amds .. 

1231 

1232 

1233 

1234 

1235 

1236 

1237 

1238 

1239 

1240 

1241 

1242 

1243 

1244 

1245 

1246 

1247 

1248 

1249 

1250 

1251 

1252 

1253 

1254 

1255 

1256 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

Ii 

11 
541201 !Special Patrols - Sheriffs Reserves 

307 WIREI 1Commun ication 

43 I I !Law Enforcement Supplies 

45 I I I Uniforms 
524 I I Staff Development 
708 I I Communication Equipment 

716 ! I Law Enforcement Equipment 

! i 
I !Total Special Patrols -
11 
I; 
'; 

54130 j !Traffic Control 
399 i I Other Contracted Services 

452 i I Utilities (Traffic) 

l ! 
[ [Total Traffic Control 
I I 
; I 

Ii 
54 I 60 : : Administration of Sexual Offender Reg. 

355 I !Travel 
499 ! I Supplies and Materials 

719 1 I Office Equipment 

1 1 
i jTotal Adm of Sexual Offender Registry 

11 

I 

I I I I I I 
1,000 

8,000 (2, 182)! 

0 140 I 
2,000 (2,000)1 

9,000 I (9.000) 
I DI 13,042 l i 

I I I 

20,000 0 

' 

I 

o i 8,000 
I 

1,500 1,000 

I 
1,500 9,000 

i I 
I 

I I 
I I 

I 250 I 
500 

3,000 j 

I 
3,750 o I 

I 
I 

F I G H 

I ! 
Approved I Proposed I Proposed I 

Amded Bgt i Amds i Amded Budget 
' 
I 
I 

! I 
1,000 I ; 1,000 

5,818 I i 5,818 

140 I I 140 I 

o l 0 

o l 0 

13,042 i I 13,042 

I ! 
20,000 i 0 20,000 

I 
I 

0 1 0 

8,000 I 8,000 

2,500 i 2,500 

i I 
10,500 ! 0 10,500 

! I 
I i 
I I 
I I 

250 I i 250 

500 I 500 

3,000 ! i 3,000 

I 
3,750 I 0 3,750 

I i 

Page 38 



A I~ 
1 l i 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 I I 
Account Number I I ! ! 2 3/212017 14:33 2016-2017 ,__ 

3 Org Bgt .. 
1257 

1258 
1259 

1260 

1261 
1262 

1263 

1264 

1265 
1266 

1267 

1268 
1269 

1270 

1271 
1272 

1273 
1274 
1275 

1276 

1277 
1278 

1279 
1280 

1281 
1282 

1283 
1284 

1285 

1286 
1287 

1288 
1289 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

' ' 
I 

54210 Jail Department 
I IO ! I Corrections Lieutenant (Jail Administrator) 
160 ! Guards (Xtra = $27,~60! 

160-CRSEC I Guards (Xtrn = $4.971) 

1651 Cafeteria Personnel 
187 I Overtime Wages 

187-CRSEC Overtime Wages 
201 Social Security 

201-CRSEC Social Security 
204 ; iState Retirement 

204-CRSEC I I State Retirement 
206 1 r Life Insurance 

206-CRSEC I Life Insurance 
206-RET-LIF I Life Insurance-Retirees 

207 Medical Insurance 
207-CRSEC j I Medical Insurance 

207-RET-MED !Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH J !Medical Insurancd - Sr. Health 

208 : 'Dental Insurance 
208-CRSEC Dental Insurance 

208-RET Dental Insurance - Retirees 
212 Employer Medicare 

212-CRSEC I Employer Medicare 

330 1 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 
331 Legal Services 
336 . Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipm 
340 I Medical and Dental Services 
348 Postal Charges 
349 I 1 Printing, Stationery & Forrns 
355 ! Travel 

355-EXTRA Travel - Extradition 
399 1 !Other Contracted Services 

l 

I 
i 

48,864 
784,915 

I 112,410 ' 
I 63,045 

54,590 
8,240 

58,988 
7,480 

92,287 
11,703 

i 3,959 

I 358 
671 

171,575 
19,814 
18,125 
2,011 : 

10,260 I 

1,563 
649 

13,796 
1,749 
2,476 I 
5,000 
4,500 

200.000 I 
200 
350 

1,000 
2,000 

I 3,500 

E I F G H 
I I i I 

-l 

i I 2016-201~ Approved Proposed Proposed 

I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 
i ! I 
I I 
i 
i 48,864 i 48,864 

143,212 I 928,187 (ILl0,000) 828,187 
! 112,410 I I 

112,410 I I 

i 63,045 63,045 
! 54,590 ! 45,000 99,590 
' 8,240 I 8,240 ! 

8,883 ! 67,871 i 2,790 70,661 
; 7,480 7,480 

13,898 i 106,185 I 4,365 110,550 
I 11,703 11,703 

718 ! 4,677 i (464) 4,213 
! 358 ' 358 

i 671 (27) 644 
63,647 ! 235,222 (30,000) 205,222 

i 19,814 2,450 22,264 
18,125 2,181 20,306 

! 2,011 77 2,088 
3,077 : 13,337 I (1,3~7 ) 11,990 

1,563 i (24) I,539 
649 ( 10) 639 

2,077 15,873 652 16,525 
1,749 1,749 

I 2,476 2,476 
5,000 5,000 
4,500 I 4,500 

i 200,000 20,000 220,000 
200 200 
350 350 

1,000 1,000 
2,000 2,000 

I 3,500 3,500 I 

Page 39 



A 1a 
1 i I 

I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund IOI i 
E I 

I 
2 3/212017 14:33 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 , 

'--- Account Number i i 
3 i Org Bgt Amds I .. 

1290 
1291 

1292 

1293 

1294 
1295 

1296 

1297 
1298 

1299 

1300 
1301 

1302 

1303 
1304 

1305 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I . 

410 i Custodial Supplies 
413 Drugs and Medical Supplies (Inmates) 
421 Food Preparation Supplies 
422 I Food Supplies (Inmates) 
435 1 10ffice Supplies 
451 Uniforms 
468! Chemicals 
4991 Other Supplies& Materials (Inmate Supplies) 
513 ! ! Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 ! In-Service/Staff Development 
710 Food Service Equipment 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 
719 Office Equipment 

Total Jail Department 

I 

I 12,000 I 
! 50,000 T 
' 4,000 I 

170,000 I 
6,000 i 

15,000 ! 
1,200 i 

22,000 I 
24,632 I j 

2,500 I 
0 I 

1,000 i 

350 I I 
! 

2,014,760 235,572 I 
! 

F G H 

I 
Approved i Proposed I Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

12.000 I I 12,000 
30,000 80,000 50,000 i 

4,000 4,000 
170,000 170,000 

6,000 ! 6,000 
15,000 1,500 I 22,500 

1,200 1,200 
22,000 22,000 
24,632 2,384 27,016 

2,500 2,500 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
350 I 350 

I I 
2,250,332 I (l.t,.t73) 2,235,859 

Page 40 



A IBI 
1 j I 

+-
c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund IOI 

2 3/212017 14:33 i 2016-2017 - Account Number 1 i I 3 Ii Org Bgt .. 
1306 
1307 
1308 
1309 
1310 
1311 
1312 
1313 
1314 
1315 
1316 
1317 
1318 
1319 
1320 
1321 
1322 
1323 
1324 
1325 
1326 
1327 
1328 
1329 
1330 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

I 

54240 1 Juvenile Program 

189 Other Salaries and Wages 
199 Other Per Diem & Fees 
201 Social Security 
204 i State Retirement 
212 Employer Medicare 

355 !Travel 
460 Travel/Reservations 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 

Total Juvenile Program 

I 

54320 Rural Fire Protection 
316 Contributions 
316 Philadelphia Fire Department 
316 Greenback Fire Department 

316 1 Tellico Village Fire Department 
316 i J LCFR - 1 X Donation - Roofs at Martel & Piney 
316 LCFR - 1 X Donation - Grant Match 

316 I Loudon Coun!):'. Fire Rescue 
Ii 

Total Rural Fire Protection 

I 

! 

I 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

I 0 
0 
0 

I 
0 

0 
30,000 
30,000 
30,000 

I 7,500 I 

0 
115,000 

I 
212,500 

E I F G H 

I 
2016-2011 I Approved I Proposed Proposed 

! I Amds Amded Bgt I Amds 1 Amded Budget 
I 

I 
! i 
I 0 0 

! 0 0 

I Oi 0 

i 0 1 0 

I 0 0 

I 0 0 

I o J I 0 

I 0 I 0 
I 
I 

o / 0 0 0 

I 
I Grant match for for 

i 
---

Loudon Co Fire Rescue. 

I 0 0 

! 30,000 
Grant= 100,291 

30,000 Match = 10,029 

I 30,000 30,000 

! 30,000 
[19Sep_030ct2016) 

30,000 
I 7,500 7,500 I 

10,029 I 10,029 I/ 10,029 

I 115,000 I 115,000 
I 

10,029 I 222,529 0 222,529 

I 

Page 41 



A IBI 
1 I! 

i ! 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 I 

I 2 3/2/20 17 14:33 I 2016-2017 - Account Number H--
I 3 .. 

1331 

1332 

1333 

1334 

1335 

1336 

1337 

1338 

1339 

1340 

1341 

1342 

1343 

1344 

1345 

1346 

1347 

1348 

1349 

1350 

1351 

1352 

1353 

1354 

1355 

1356 

1357 

1358 

1359 

1360 

1361 

1362 

1363 

1364 

1365 

1366 

1367 

1368 

1369 

1370 

1371 

1372 

1373 

1374 

1375 

REVISION 
1376 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I; 
; I 
' I 

I 
54410 l Emergency Management 

i 
105 I Supervisor/Director 
161 I Secretary( ies) 
2011 Social Security 
204 ! State Retirement 
2061 Life Insurance 
207 I Medical Insurance 

208 1 Dental Insurance 
2 12 ' !Employer Medicare 
307 1 Communication 
320 l Dues and Memberships 
330 'Operating Lease Payments 
333 Licenses 
334 Maintenance Agreements 

334-RADIOI Maintenance Agreements 
336 Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 

336-BOAT Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipm 
338 1 Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery and Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399 DIVE / !Other Contracted Services - (Marine Rescue Team) 
399 HYPER I Other Contracted Services - (!PAS - Hyper Reach) 

409 'Crushed Stone 
412 1 Diesel Fuel 
422 Food Supplies 
425 Gasoline 
434 / Natural Gas 
435 Office Supplies 
450 Tires 
45 1 Uniforms 
499 Other Supplies & Materia ls 
5 13 I Workers' Comp Insurance 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

524-DIVE In Service/Staff Development - DIVE 
708 Communication Equipment 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 
718 Vehicles 
71 9 Office Equipment 

790-BOAT . Other Eauipment 

I ' 
I Total Emereency Management 

Org Bgt 

I 
I 

! 
54, 122 
32,532 

5,373 
8,405 

337 
14,865 

1,048 
1,256 
3,100 

85 
0 

I 1,000 
185 

1,200 
I 1,000 I 

1,000 
I 5,000 

50 
750 l 
750 

7,300 
10,000 
5,000 

700 
5,500 
1,000 
8,000 

0 

' 
3,000 

i 2,000 I 
I 2,000 

3,000 
1,825 

I 2,000 

5,000 
750 

I 0 
1,500 
1,000 

! 
191,633 

E F G H 

t I I 
2016-2017 i Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

Amds i Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 
i ' 
I I 

I 
i 

! 54,122 I 54,122 
i 32,532 32,532 

i 5,3 73 : 5,3 73 

l 8,405 8,405 

! 337 337 
' 14,865 1,786 16,651 i 

1,048 ( 16) 1,032 
I 1,256 

' 
1,256 

394 l 3,494 3,494 
I 85 85 I 

969 969 969 
1,000 1,000 

185 185 
I 1,200 1,200 

1,000 ! 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

211 : 5,2 11 I 
' 

5,21 1 

78 I 128 128 
750 750 

400 I 1, 150 l 1,150 
i 7,300 7,300 I 

i 10,000 10,000 
5,000 5,000 

I 700 700 I 
I 5,500 5,500 

l 1,000 
' 

1,000 

i 8,000 8,000 
I 0 0 I 

(400)J 2,600 2,600 
2,000 2,000 

i 2,000 I 2,000 
3,000 . 3,000 
1,825 1,825 

(430) 1,570 1,570 

430 I 430 430 
5,000 5,000 

(~S9)1 461 461 

I 0 0 0 
(1 ,363) 137 137 

1,000 1,000 

l 
0 191 ,633 1,770 193,403 

I I 

Page 42 



A I~ 

1 
I, . I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I D 

General Fund 101 I 
I 

2 
Account Number I i 3/2/2017 14:33 ! 2016-2017 -

i 3 
' I 

Org Bgt .. 
1377 

1378 

1379 
1380 
1381 
1382 
1383 
1384 
1385 

1386 
1387 

1388 

1389 
1390 

1391 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

I 
54490 Other Emergency Mgmt (HLS & DOE Gran"ts) 

I 
399 ! !Other Contracted Services 
422 I Food Supplies 
435 Office Supplies 
435 Office Supplies 
450 Tires 

708 12.5K Communication Equipment 
708 DOEl5 : Communication Equipment 
711 DOEI5 1 Furniture 
790 DOEl6 'Other Equipment 

! 

Total Other Emergency Management 

I 

I 

I 
I 
i 
i 0 

I 0 

I 0 
I 
I 

l 0 

i 0 
! 16,000 

! 0 

i 0 

I 
I 16,000 

I 

E I F I G I H 
I I I 
I I 

2016-2017 ! Approved I Proposed j Proposed l 

Amds i Amded Bgt ! Amds i Amded Budget 
i I I 

! I I 
I ! I 
I o ! I 0 

I 0 1 I 0 

i oi 
' I 0 

I Oi I 0 
l Oi I 0 

i 0 1 i 0 

i 0 1 ! 0 
( 16,000)1 0 / I 0 

I o l I 0 
16,000 I 16,000 I I 16,000 

I I i I 

01 16,000 I 01 16,000 

I I I 

Page 43 



A c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

General Fund 101 I I j 
G H 

2 

3 
A N b 1 3/2/2017 14:33 ' 2016-2017 2016-2017 J Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

ccount um er ; 
! Org Bgt Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

REVISION 

" 
1392 
1393 546101 [County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
1394 131 ! [Medical Personnel (Medical Examiner) 
1395 399 / [Contract w/UT for Autopsies 
1396 
1397 
1398 !Total County Coroner/Medical Examiner 
1399 
1400 
1401 
1402 
14031 549001 [Other Public Safety 
14041 207-RET-MED I [Medical Insurance-Retirees 
14051 316-LCECD I I contributions - Loudon Co E-911 
14061 316-RBA YI !Contributions - Rarity Bay First Responders 

r 

9,000 
60,000 

0 

69,000 0 l 

9,000 
60,000 I 

0 

69,000 

T 
I 

0 / 

o I I o I 1 
I s4o,ooo I I 540,000 I i 
! 1,500 I I 1,500 I l 

316-DIVEI I Contributions - Loudon Co. Dive Rescue I 0 / I 0 ! I 
114081 I' ! I ~ -rn--, --- - 1 
1409 !Total Communication/E-911 I 541,500 I 0 / 541,500 I 0 I 
14111 11 1 --~--- --T I I 

14121Total Public Safety 1 1 -- --- ------ - ---- j 7,477,933 I 288,920 I 7,766,853 I 70,512 I 
1413 l 1 i I i I 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

9,000 
60,000 

0 

69,000 

0 
540,000 

1,500 
0 

541,500 

7,837,365 

Page 44 



A IE 
1 I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund IOI ! 
I 2 3/2/2017 14:33 i 2016-2017 ,._____ Account Number 
I I 3 .. 

1414 
1415 
1416 
1417 
1418 
1419 
1420 
1421 
1422 
1423 
1424 
1425 
1426 
1427 
1428 
1429 
1430 
1431 
1432 
1433 
1434 
1435 
1436 
1437 
1438 
1439 
1440 
1441 
1442 
1443 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 
55000 Public Health and Welfare 

55 110 Local Health Deeartment 
206 RET Life Insurance Retirees 

207 RETI Medical Insurance - Retirees 
208 RET Dental Insurance - Retirees 

307 Communication 
316 Contributions 
320 Dues & Memberships 
330 Operating Lease Payments (Copier) 

333 Licenses 
337' Maintenance & Repair - Office Equip 
348 Postal Charges 
349 Printing, Stationery & Forms 

349-FLU Printing, Stationery & Forms 
355 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 

399-FLU Other Contracted Services 
4 13 1 Medical Supplies 

413 FLU Drugs & Medical Supplies 
435 Office Supplies 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 

508 Premiums on Corporate Suretv Bonds 
524 In-Service/Staff Development 
711 Furniture and Fixtures 
790 Other Equipment 
719 Office Equipment 

, Total Local Health Department 

Org Bgt 
! 
I 
I 

! 
i 88 

i 3,067 
298 

' 
5,000 

I 4,635 
200 

3,500 
210 
600 

I - 1,800 

i 350 
i 0 

! 1,532 

! 9,895 

i 1,000 
I 1,500 I 

! 48,500 

i 6,515 

: 908 
! 64 

I 1,000 ' 
426 

! 0 
510 

! 
I 91,598 

E F G H 
I i I 

2016-2017 Approved Proposed i Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I 

I 

I 0 

I 88 I 81 96 

i ~ 298 3,365 
298 21 319 

5,000 5,000 
4,635 4,635 

200 200 
3,500 3,500 

210 I 210 
600 600 

1,800 1,800 
350 350 

2.457 I 2,457 I 2,457 
1,532 ! 1,532 
9,895 I 9,895 
1,000 1,000 

I 1,500 ' I 1,500 
' 

(12.457) 36,043 36,043 

6,515 6,515 

908 ' 908 
64 I 64 I 

1,000 1,000 
426 426 

10,000 10,000 I 10,000 
510 I 510 

0 91,598 327 I 91,925 

Page 45 



A IE 
1 

2 
Account Number 

I 

3 .. 
1444 

1445 55120 
1446 103 
1447 105 
1448 169 
1449 187 
1450 189 
1451 201 I 
1452 204 
1453 206 
1454 207 
1455 208 
1456 212 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund IOI I I 
I 

3/2/2017 14:33 2016-2017 

I Org Bgt 

I 
Animal Control 
Assistant Director 0 
Supervisor/Director ,--
Part-time Personnel Increasing director's 23,900 
Overtime Pay 

annual wage to ! 8,000 $47,476 to comply 
Staff Wages with FLSAOT ! 104,375 
Social Security exemption effective I I 1,031 
State Retirement Dec 1st. 14,939 
Life Insurance [21Nov_OSDec2016] i 818 
Medical Insurance 42,566 
Dental Insurance 2,340 
Employer Medicare I 2,580 

1457 3071 /Communication I 4,000 
1458 

1459 

1460 

1461 

1462 

1463 

1464 

1465 

1466 

1467 

1468 

1469 

1470 

1471 

1472 

1473 

1474 

1475 

1476 

1477 

1478 

1479 

1480 

1481 

1482 

1483 

1484 

1485 

1486 

1487 

1488 

REVISION 
1489 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

330 
333 
338 
340 
348 
3491 

349-PETSM 
355 

355-PETSM 
357 
359 
399 

399-PUPPY 
401 

401-LADDS 
401-PETSM 

401-TEST 
410 
425 
435 
450 
451 
452 
499 
513 
524 
718 
719 

790-ANIMA 
799-PUPPY 

Operating Lease Payments 800 
Licenses 486 
Maintenance and Re air - Vehicles 1,500 
Medical & Dental Services (Vacc.~nations for employl 1,000 . 

200 I Postal Charges I 
Printing, Stationery & Forms 800 
Printing, Stationery & Forms - PetsMan 0 
Travel ! 750 
Travel - PetsMart I 0 
Veterinary Services 30,000 
Disposal Fees I 0 
Other Contracted Services 1,000 
Other Contracted Services - Puppy Play Area 0 
Animal Food & Supplies 28,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 

' 
1,020 

Animal Food & Supplies I 5,000 
Animal Food & Supplies 4,800 
Custodial Supplies 4,500 
Gasoline 8,000 
Office Supplies 1,500 
Tires I 1,100 
Uniforms 1,500 
Utilities I 9,000 ' 
Other Supplies & Materials I 1,500 I 

Workers' Comp Insurance I 4,561 
In Service/Staff Development I 500 
Vehicles ! 0 
Office Equipment 754 
Other Equipment {Animal Traps) 0 
Other Capital Outlay - Puppy Play Area ! 0 

Total Animal Control I 364,457 I 

E F G H 

I I 
2016-2017 Approved i Proposed I Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt 
I 

I Amds Amded Budget 

I 

I 0 0 
3,650 45,287 45,287 

23 ,900 23,900 

8.ooo I 8,000 
104,375 I 104,375 

226 I I 1,257 I ; 11 ,257 
354 15,293 ! 15,293 

818 l 12 830 
42,566 I 5,814 48,380 

2,340 l ( 15) 2,325 
53 2,633 I 2,633 

4,000 ' 4,000 

800 I 800 
(266) 220 220 

1,500 l 1,500 

I 1.000 I I 
1,000 

I 200 200 
1100) 1 700' I 700 

1,000 1,000 I ' 1,000 
1,01 I 1,76 1 ' 1,761 
1,000 1,000 1,000 

30,000 30,000 
100 100 ! i 100 

( 1.000) 0 I 0 
1,225 1,225 i 1,225 
( 110) 27,890 I 27,890 

1,980 3,ooo I 3,000 
5,000 5,000 

1,700 6,500 6,500 
4,500 i 4,500 

8,000 ' 8,000 

I 1,500 ! ! 1,500 
1,100 1,100 
1,500 1,500 
9,000 9,000 
1,500 I ! 1,500 
4,56 1 4,561 

365 865 ! ! 865 
0 0 

754 ! I 754 
500 500 ! 500 
900 900 i 900 

! 
12,588 377,045 5,811 I 382,856 

Page 46 



A 

1 

2 
>--- Account Number 

3 
'+ 

1490 

1491 55150 

1492 I 05-TOBAC-PRE 
1493 201-TOBAC PRE 
1494 204-TOBAC-PRE 

1495 212-TOBAC-PRE 

1496 302-TOBAC-SHS I 

1497 349-TOBAC-BAM 
1498 355-TOBAC-PRE ! 
1499 355-TOBAC-SHS 

1500 399-TOBAC-PRE 
1501 399-TOBAC-SHS I 

1502 499-TOBAC-BAM 
1503 499-TOBAC-PRE 
1504 499-TOBAC-SHS 

1505 524-TOBAC-BAM 
1506 524-TOBAC-PREJ 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I~ c D 
, I General Fund IOI 

I I 
3/2/2017 14:33 2016-2017 

I -
Org Bgt 

I 

I 

Material and Child Health Services 

Supervisor/Director 0 

Social Security 0 

State Retirement I 0 
Employer Medicare 0 

Advertising 1,093 

Printing, Stationery, and Forms 0 

Travel 0 

Travel 700 

Other Contracted Services 7,500 

Other Contracted Services I 10,000 

I Other Supplies and Materials 2,000 

Other Supplies and Materials 12,000 

l Other Supplies and Materials 0 

In-Service/Staff Development 0 
In-Service/Staff Development 1,000 

1507 719-TOBAC-PRE f I Office Equipment . _ 0 - I 1508 
1509 

1510 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

: I 34,293 
I ·1 

E F G H 
I 
I 

2016-2017 i Approved I Proposed Proposed 

i Amdcd Budget Amds Amded Bgt I Amds 
I 

I I I 

I l 
i 

I _Q__j I 0 

0 i 0 

Oj 0 

0 I 0 

( 1.093) O J i 0 

0 1 0 

895 895 I I 895 
(700) 0 I 0 

(4,240) 3,260 3,260 

(10,000) 01 0 

1,051 3,051 3,051 

( 1.981) 10,019 I 10,019 

0 0 

0 0 
(935) 65 65 

0 I 0 

I 
(17.003) 17,290 0 1 17,290 

I I I 

Page 47 



Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A I~ c 
1 i General Fund 101 
2 i ! 3/2/2017 14:33 

3 
Account Number ! 1 

I 
q I! 

1511 55190 I Other Local Health Services (DGA Grant) 
1512 189 1 Wages/Salaries 
1513 201 Social Security 
1514 204 Retirement 
1515 206 Life Insurance 
1516 207 Medical Insurance 
1517 208 : Dental Insurance 
1518 212 Medicare 
1519 307! Communication 
1520 355 1 Travel 
1521 506 I Liability Insurance 
1522 513 Workman's Comp Insurance 
1523 71 I Furniture and Fixtures 
1524 

1525 I Total Other Local Health Services -1526 

1527 I -
11 1528 - -·· 

1529 I I 
1530 Total Public Health and Welfare 
1531 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

l 

D 

I 
I 2016-2017 

I Org Bgt I 
I 

I 
177,400 

I 1,000 
17,500 

I 1,500 
91,400 

7,500 
3,500 

500 
10,200 
3,000 
7,700 

0 

I 
331,200 

I 821,548 I 

I I 

E F I G I H 

I I I 
I I 

2016-2011 I Approved ! Proposed i Proposed 

Amds i Amded Bgt i Amds I Amded Budget 
! ! 

i I 
177,400 ; I 177,400 ! 

11 ,000 l I 11,000 
17,500 l I 17,500 

1,500 I I 1,500 
91,400 l i 91,400 

7,500 ! I 7,500 
3,500 I I 3,500 

500 i I 500 
I 10,200 i i 10,200 

3,ooo I I 3,000 
7,700 : I 7,700 

O i I 0 
I I i 

0 331,200 i of 331,200 
' i ' i I 

I I I 
! : 

(4.41S)i 
I 

6,138 : 817,133 i 823,271 
' I I I 

Page 48 



A I~ 
1 I I 

: I 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

I D I 
General Fund IOI i I 

E 

2 I' 3/2/2017 14:33 ! 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 ,_.__ Account Number I 
I I 3 I I Org Bgt i Amds .. 

1532 

1533 

1534 
1535 

1536 

1537 

1536 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

56000 / I Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 

56100 1 Adult Activities 

316 1 Contributions (Adult Community Training) 

I 
I Total Adult Activities 

11 

I I 
I i 
I I 
I i 
I 2,500 ! 
I I 
I 2,500 I 0 

I I 

F I G H 

I I i 
Approved I Proposed I Proposed 

I 
I Amded Bgt I Amds Amded Budget 
I I I 

I I 
I 
I 

2,500 I I 2,500 
' i 

2,500 ! 
0 1 

2,500 

I 
-

I 

Page 49 



A 

1 

2 ,______ Account Number 
3 .. 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 ! i 
E 

3/2/2017 14:33 I 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 

I Org Bgt I Amds 
; I 

F G H 

! 
Approved I Proposed ! Proposed 

I Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 
I 

1539 563001 Senior Citizens Assistance Pmt of annual days to -:------ i 
1540 
1541 
1542 
1543 
1544 
1545 
1546 
1547 
1548 
1549 
1550 
1551 
1552 
1553 
1554 
1555 
1556 
1557 
1558 
1559 
1560 
1561 
1562 
1563 
1564 
1565 
1566 
1567 
1568 
1569 
1570 
1571 
1572 
1573 
1574 
1575 
1576 
1577 
1578 
1579 
1580 
1581 
1582 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

103 Sr. Citizen Director I 
161 i Office on Aging Director I 
189 Other Salaries and Wages 
201 Social Security ; 

204 Retirement ! 
206 Life Insurance ! 

206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees i 
207 Medical Insurance I 

207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees 
207-SRHTH Medical Insurance - Sr. Health : 

208 I Dental Insurance ! 
208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance-Retirees 

212 f Emoloyer Medicare I 
' 

307f Communication 
330 Ooerating Lease Pavments (Cooier) 

333 Licenses 
336 Maintenance and Reoair Services-Equipment 
338 Vehicle Maintenance 

338-IXHIT 1 Vehicle Maintenance I 
I 

348 Postal Charges I 
349-IXHIT Printing 

355 Travel 
399 'Other Contracted Services i 
410 Custodial Supplies I 

422 LUNCH Food Supplies 
425 Gasoline 

425-IXHIT 'Gasol ine 
435 Office Suoplies 

435-IXHIT Office Supplies 
435-TCAD! Office Supplies I 

450 Tires & Tubes 
450-IXHIT Tires & Tubes 

452 Utilities ! 
499 Other Supplies and Materials 

499-TCAD Other Supplies and Materials 

513 f I Workers' Como Insurance Vehicle purchase: 
711-TCAD Furniture Grant total: 26,234 

718 Vehicle Council on Aging: 2,915 

719 Office Equipment 
Sr Cntr Budget: ~ 
TOTAL 32,152 

790-TCAD Other Equipment 
[170ct_07Nov2016] 

Total Senior Citizens Assistance I 
I 

41,195 . 
retiring director; 

41,195 5,993 47,188 replacement hired 
31,304 31,304 31,304 

54,745 [21Feb 06Mar2017] 54,745 54,745 

7,889 7,889 372 I 8,261 

12,343 I 12,343 581 i 12,924 

695 695 (74) 62I 

320 320 51 371 

19,820 19,820 I I 1,225 I 3I,045 

0 0 64 I 64 

2,012 2,0I2 I,826 3,838 

2,6I I 2,611 (5511! 2,060 

650 650 301 951 
1,845 1,845 87 I,932 

3,980 3,980 3,980 

1,800 1,800 1,800 

2,400 ( 163) 2,237 2,237 
1,000 I,000 1,000 

3,ooo I (]/100) 2,000 2,000 
0T 0 Revenue@ 0 

48610-LUNCH 
400 400 400 

~ 

0 0 [21Feb_06Mar2017] __Q_ 
900 900 900 

2,500 160 2,660 / 2,660 

500 500 !/ 500 

0 0 5,000 5,000 

3,000 3,000 3,000 

0 0 0 
1,400 1,400 1,400 

0 , 0 0 

0 0 0 

1,000 1,000 1,000 

0 0 I 0 

15,000 15,000 15,000 

500 500 500 

0 0 1 I 0 
- ' n 
J ' I 3,649 i 3,649 

0 
n ! 0 ~ 

0 32,I52 32,152 
-, 

32,152 i 
2,000 (2,000)1 0 0 

I I 0 I 0 

ol I 0 

218,458 29,149 247,607 24,875 272,482 

I 

Page 50 



A 

1 I 
c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 ! I 
E 

2 
Account Number 

3/212017 14 :33 2016-2017 I 2016-2011 -
3 .. i 

1583 56700! !Parks and Fair Boards 
1584 316 Contributions 
1585 

1586 

1587 Total Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services 
1588 
1589 

1590 

1591 

1592 
1593 

1594 
1595 

1596 

1597 
1598 

1599 
1600 

1601 
1602 

1603 
1604 

1605 
1606 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 
57000 Agriculture and Natural Resources 

I 
57100 , Agricultural Extension Service 

140 Salarv Supplement 
307 ' Communication 
309 Contracts w/Gov't Agencies 
330 Operating Lease Payments 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Supplies 
499 Other Suoolies and Materials .. 
719 Office Equipment 

Total Agricultural Extension Service 
I 

57300 Forest Service 
316 Contributions (TN Dept of Ag/Div of Forestry) 

Total Forest Service 

I Org Bgt Amds 

I 
I 0 1 I 

I 0 

I 
I 220,958 29,149 

I 

I 
0 

4,500 
I 144,355 I 

I l,500 
1,600 

750 

I 650 
2,000 

I 
I 155,355 0 

I 
I I 

! 0 , 

i 0 0 

! 

F G I H 

! 
Approved Proposed I Proposed I --, 

Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 
I 

I 
I 
l 

I 
250,107 I 24,81s I 274,982 

I 
I 
I 

i : 
0 I 0 I 

4,500 I 4,500 
144,355 I 144,355 

1,500 i 1,500 
l,600 I 1,600 

750 I 750 
650 I I 650 

2,000 I 2,000 

! 
155,355 O i 155,355 

I 
I 

I 
0 I 0 
0 0 1 0 

I l 

Page 51 



A 181 c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

1 I I General Fund IOI I I 
; I 2 3/2/2017 14 :33 ,___ Account Number , I 

3 i 
'I 

1607 57500 Soil Conservation 
1608 140 Salary Supplements 
1609 162 Clerical Personnel 
1610 201 1 I Social Security 
1611 204 State Retirement 
1612 212 I Employer Medicare 
1613 307 i Communication 
1614 316 Contributions ----1615 355 ' I Travel 
1616 399 Other Contribution 
1617 

1618 Total Soil Conservation 
1619 

I 

1620 57700 •Flood Control 
1621 316 Contributions (Sweetv;ater Water Shed) 
1622 

1623 j Total Flood Control 
1624 

1625 57800 Storm Water Management 
1626 36 11 

• Penni ts 
1627 

1628 Total Flood Control 
1629 I 

1630 Total A!!riculture and Natural Resources 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
Counf'r Commission Mar 6, 2017 

[ 2016-2017 

I Org Bgt 
I 
I 

0 

I 14,940 
I 926 I I 

0, 
217 

1,200 
2,000 

i 500 

I 0 

19,783 

i 

I 2,000 I 

I 2,000 
-

I 
I 4,000 I I 

4,000 

I 
I 181,138 

E F G H 

! I I 
2016-2011 I Approved Proposed I Proposed 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds i Amded Budget 
I 

I 
0 i 0 

14,940 i 14,940 

926 I i 926 
I 0 I 0 

217 ! 217 
1,200 I 1,200 
2,000 i 2,000 

500 500 
ol 

I 0 

0 19,783 0 19,783 

! 
I I 

I 2,000 i 2,000 
' 

0 2,000 0 2,000 

I 
' 

4,000 I ! 4,000 

I 
0 4,000 oi 4,000 

! 
0 181,138 ol 181,138 

Page 52 



A 181 
1 i ! 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund 101 I I I 

2 . I 312/2017 14:33 2016-2017 - Account Number 1 i 
3 I Org Bgt I I .. 

1631 

1632 
1633 

1634 

1635 
1636 

1637 

1638 

1639 

1640 
1641 

1642 

1643 
1644 

1645 
1646 

1647 
1648 

1649 
1650 

1651 
1652 
~· 

1653 
1654 

1655 

1656 
1657 

1658 
1659 

1660 

1661 
1662 

1663 

1664 
1665 

1666 
1667 

1668 
1669 

1670 
1671 

1672 
1673 
1674 
1675 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

i 

: I 
58000 Other General Government 
58110 1 Tourism -

316 Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) 125,000 
316 FY2015 1 Contributions (Visitor's Bureau) l 0 

1 i 
/Total Tourism ! 125,000 

I I 
58120 Economic and Industrial Agencies I 

320 Dues and Memberships I 3,885 I 

320 Dues & Memberships (E TN Economic Dev Agency) 
320 Dues & Memberships ( E TN Dev District) I 
316 Contributions 0 
316 Contributions (Loudon Co Ee De~ 162,545 
316 Contributions (Innovation Valley) I 

Total Economic and Industrial Agencies 166,430 

Ii 
58130 i General Welfare Assistance I 

! 
34 I ! I Pauper Burials I 3,750 ' 

! Total General Welfare Assistance 3,750 

, , . 
58300 : !Veterans Services 

l 

169 i I Part-time Personnel i 10,200 
189 iOther Salaries & Wages 21,545 
201 Social Security I 1,968 I 

212 : Employer Medicare 460 
307 Communications 2,000 
316 Contributions - Veteran's Honor Guard I 0 
320 1 Dues and Memberships ! 425 
330 / Operating Lease Payments I 650 
334 Maintenance Agreement - TOY A Claims Mgmt Prog1\ 0 
338 \ Maintenance and Repair Services - Vehicles 0 
348 I Postal Charges 300 
349 ! i Printing,Stationery, and Forms 500 
355 /Travel 1,800 
399 Other Contracted Services 0 
425 Gasoline 500 
435 Office Supplies I 500 
499 Other Supplies & Materials 0 
719 Office Equipment I 1,200 

, Total Veterans Services i 42,048 
I I I 

E F G H 

I 
2016-2011 I Approved Proposed i Proposed I 

Amds I Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget I 
I 

i 
i 
i 

125,000 I 125,000 

0 1 I 0 

I I 
0 125,000 0 125,000 

I 
I ! 

3,885 3,885 
0 0 

i 0 l 0 

0 0 

i 162,545 I 162,545 

0 I 0 I 

I I I 

0 166,430 
0 1 

166,430 
! 

-
I 3,750 I 3,750 

I i 
0 3,750 o ! 3,750 

: 
10,200 i 10,200 
21,545 I 21,545 

1,968 1,968 
460 I 460 

(500) 1,500 I 1,500 
I 0 l 0 

425 i 425 

650 650 

800 800 I ! 800 
500 500 500 

300 300 
500 500 

1,800 1,800 
145 I 145 145 

I 500 I 500 
500 500 

0 0 
(945) / 255 i 255 

0 42,048 ol 42,048 

Page 53 



A IE 
1 I 
2 

c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

General Fund IOI I i 
I 3/212017 14:33 I 2016-2017 I Account Number 
I i 3 .. I 

1676 58500/ Contributions to Other Agencies 
1677 3161 Contributions 
1678 316/ East Tennessee Foundation 
1679 316 Child Advocacy Center 
1680 316 Mid-East Community Action Agency 
1681 316 UT Speech & Hearing 
1682 316 Little TN Valley Educational Coop 
1683 316 1 Loudon County Community Channel 
1684 316 Iva's Place 
1685 316 Good Samaritan Center of Loudon County 
1686 I 
1687 Total Non Profit Organizations 
1688 

1689 

1690 58600 Employee Benefits 
1691 205 Employee and Dependent Insurance 
1692 207/ Medical Insurance 
1693 530 Fines, Assessments, & Penalties 
1694 

1695 1 Total Employee Benefits 
1696 

1697 I 
1698 

1699 

1700 58900 Miscellaneous I Building & Contents Insurance 
1701 309 Contracts with Government Agencies 
1702 510 Trustee's Commission 
1703 540 Tax Relief Program 
1704 5991 Other Charges 
1705 

1706 Total Misc./Building & Contents Insurance 
1707 

1708 Total Other General Government 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I Org Bgt 

' I 

I ! 
I 

I 
35,000 

! : 
I 

3,000 
6,100 
8,000 

12,000 

64,100 

l : 

i 
5,000 

i 275,000 
I ol I 

I 
I 280,000 I 

I 

I 0 
210,000 

l 90,000 

i 0 

I 
I 300,000 

I 
I 981,328 I 

E F G H 

I I 

I 
2016-2017 i Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds i Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
I I 

I I 
! 

2,000 ' 2,000 2,000 

! 35,000 35,000 

I 0 I 0 

i 0 I 0 

I 3,000 I 3,000 
6,100 I 6,100 

' 8,000 8,000 

I 12,000 12,000 
I 
I 

2,000 ! 66,100 0 66,100 

5,000 5,000 

I 275,000 (275,000)' 0 
0 \ 0 

\ 
o ~ 280,000 (275,000)1 \ 5,000 

I I \ 
155,901 - Insurance 
97,628 - Harrison Rd -Transfer to Fund 171 -

7,033 - Sr Cntr Director --
3,857 - Highlands Business Cntr 

10,000 - Contracts w/Govt Agencies -Juvenile Dpt -

I u 0 
I 210,000 210,000 I 

90,000 i 90,000 
I 0 0 I 

0 300,000 O! 300,000 

2,000 983,328 (275,000) 708,328 

Page 54 



A 

1 

2 
Account Number 

3 
~ 

1709 
I 

1710 82100 f 

1711 82110 [ 

1712 612 / 

1713 

1714 

1715 

1716 82200 
1717 82210 
1718 613 
1719 

1720 

1721 

1722 

1723 

1724 Total Expenditures 

1725 

1726 

1727 99000 
1728 

1729 99100 
1730 590 
1731 

1732 

1733 

1734 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

c D E F 

General Fund 101 ! i 
3/212017 14:33 i 2016-201 7 I 2016-2011 I Approved 

i Org Bgt I Amds Amdcd Bgt 
I I I 

I i ! I I 
I I 

Principal on Debt Agreement w/City of i 
Loudon for 50°/o I I 

General Government Principal on Loans infrastructure at Highlands i 
Business Cntr 

i i Principal on Other Loans 43,465 

! i 
Total Principal on Debt I 43,465 I ol 43,465 

i I I I 
Interest on Debt 

; 

I 

General Govt Interest on Loans I 
Interest on Other Loans 0 r 0 

I I ! 

Total Principal on Debt 0 0 0 
I 
I 

Total Principal/Interest on Other Loans i 43,465 0 43,465 

- l 
I 17,369,246 316,747 I 17,685,993 I 

i i 
I Transferred to Gen Cap Proj Fund 171. ' ~ 

Other Uses Add"l contribution to City of Lenoir City for 
the Harrison Rd project. 

Transfers Out Attachment to Resolution. 

Transfers to Gen Cap Projects F.171- Harrison Rd I [21Feb_21Feb Sp Called Mtg] 0 

I APPROVED AT 2/21/17 SP CALLED MTG 

Total Transfers Out i u i u 0 

I 
I 

1735 Total Expenditures and Transfers Out 17,369,246 316,747 17,685,993 I 

1736 

1737 

1738 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 
I 

! I 

G H 
I 
I 

Proposed 
I 

Proposed I 
Amds I Amded Budget 

I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
I 

I i 

3,857 47,322 

I 
3,857 1 47,322 

i 0 

0 0 

3,857 47,322 

418,863 18,104,856 

I 

~ I 
"'--

~I 
97,628 97,628 

I 
97,628 97,628 

I 

516,491 18,202,484 

I 

I 

Page 55 



A I~ c 

Loudon County 
County General Fund 101 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

1 11 General Fund 101 

2 
Account Number : I 3/21201 7 14:33 

I-

3 .. I 
1739 11 
1740 Audited Fund Balance June 30, 2016 
1741 Less Audited Restricted, Committed & Assigned Items 
1742 Estimated Available Fund Balance July I, 2016 
1743 ! I 
1744 ! 
1745 I 
1746 I 
1747 I 
1748 Total Revenue I 
1749 Transfers In I i 
1750 I 
1751 Total Revenue and Transfers In 
1752 I 
1753 i 
1754 I 
1755 Total Available Funds , 
1756 ' I I I 

1757 Expenditure Budget I ! 
1758 Transfers Out I 
1759 I 
1760 Total Expenditures a nd Transfer Out 
1761 I 
1762 Ending Fund Balance I 
1763 I 
1764 I 
1765 I 

REVISION 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

2016-2017 

Org Bgt I 

i 7,434,184 

: 888,344 

I 6,545,840 

i 
i 
I 

I 
I 
I 

: 16,039,487 

' 
0 

16,039,487 I 
I 

i --
I 22,585,327 

1 
I 17,369,246 
I ol I 

! 

l 17,369,246 

5,216,081 

I I 

E F G H 

I 
2016-20 11 I Approved Proposed ! Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds J Amded Budget 
I 
i 

I l 
! 

6,545,840 ! 6,545,840 

i 
I 

68,041 16,107,528 182,777 ' 16,290,305 

16,555 I 16,555 0 16,555 

84,596 ' 16,124,083 182,777 : 16,306,860 

84,596 22,669,923 182,777 22,852,700 
' j 

316,747 17,685,993 418,863 I 18,104,856 

0 0 97,628 97,628 

316,747 17,685,993 516,491 18,202,484 

(232,151) 4,983,930 (333,71 4) 4,650,216 

Page 56 



Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

A IEI 
'I 

·~ ,,;,,,, 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

c I D I E I F I G H 

~ ;t Public Library Fund 115 ! I I I 
2120117 6:40 PM --~:: ·.~-=~~~--~ ~-~-_ll_Of6·-2017T 2016-2017 I App;:o-ved !:=._-==- Proposed 

! Adopted ! Approved I Amended I Proposed Amended 

t--+-----++-----------------~~~:=~~=:·1~=t='endments I Budget Amendments Budget 

'~·~~~~~;;;;~~}~~--~--- ~ 
40000 local Taxes -·--·-----+ I I I I I 

·---·----·-·-i- 218,690 I I . . Z18,690 I 218,690 ----------··- . ---· . --- -·=·=-~--~~~- .; ~-~ I - --- . 
I 2,000 · 

1, 131 1, 131 
7nn I 200 

2,000 I 2,000 

...... ~---- -~ -·---~~~--~--=~F: ! I -- : I . - I 
900 900 

186 186 

+ --·----'---·· 
j 

01 223, 107 o! 223, 107 223 , 107 j 

-- --- --·-==r-· -_____ _J__ =j===+===t===±~~~ 
---·-----+-- --23 

24 

25144160 DEN 

. - ----- -~:--- o i I o o I 

26 44160 LIF 
-- --·· 1 1Retirees Dental Insurance Payments -----~ 487 I f 4'87 151 638 

Retirees life Insurance Payments I 40 ! I 40 40 

27 44160 MED - - ---
28 44170 CIGNA I 

__ . ___ 
1 1

Retirees Medical Insurance Payments - · _ i 644 I I 644 (151) 493 

- Miscellaneous Refunds --; 

29 44170-WKCMP Misc Refunds - Workers Comp ----, - --

30 Total Other Local Revenues 1,171 0 1,171 0 1,171 

31 -+----++----------·~'-' -~----·-j___---11-----+-----+-----+------l __ __l_ 32 

33 49000 I Other Sources (non-revenue) I 
M I 

------~---· 
35 49800 Transfers In I O 0 0 

!~ Total Other SourcesfTransfers In ·---=-- i ..=J--- or· 0 I a] 0 I 
38 I __J 
39 

40 I Total Revenues 

41 

42 

43 _,_ 
44 

-~ 
,,:.,. , 

224,278 i 
I 

I 
I 

0 224,278 0 224,278 

Page 1 of9 



Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IEi c I D - - 1 E I F I G 

52 168 

53 169 

54 1861 

~ -~ 56 188 

57 201 

58 2041 

59 2061 

60 206 LIF I 
61 ~~71 
62 207RET 

63 207 SRHTH 

64 208 

65 208 DEN 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 Total Libraries 

76 

77 I 58000 I I Other Operations 
78 I 589001 IMiscel/aneaus 

79 I 5101 !Trustee's Commission .J. 6,500 

1-~~+-~~-+~~ 
I 6,500 

1 Per FY 2016TE closing records: BO 

I 81 Total Other Operatic 57,597.16 = rJnassigned 

I 82 + 519.15 = Prepaids 

274,468 

+3 825.00 = PY Enc-wb liquidated 
I B3 G1,9•i.oo 

64 Total Expenditures 

85 

86 Total Revenue ~ 224, 278 

87 Total Expenditures ~4,468 
88 

"""" 89 Effect on Fund Balance (50~0) 
90 '\: 
91 Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 61,941 

92 .;:. . ..-
93 less PY Encumbrance 
94 

11,751 
95 

~?S}fifJ~EPJi~lrut:(~ftl!RPl.~Ai!i;N~;:~~DP.F.U]Di(9]~~~~~~%:pr~~~1l~¥6~ 11,751 

H 

0 267,968 

6,500 

ol 6,500 

---
OI 274 ,468 

0 224,278 

0 274~ 

OI (50, 190) 

61,941 

11,751 

Page 2 of9 



Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.;. 
;,_., 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A (ej - C D E F G H 

~ =~~~=-JL----~~b~~2~~~;7:=~~~ 
115 

--~-~=~J}(!_i6-:-2~_'.!l:Wi6-io~.C~-±-=-----~osed 
0::-------+-+-·- -·----·--· ---·-.. __ _;_ __ A_d~pted_j.~pro~".~ I Amended ! Prop~~~-_l~mended 

4 j I 1 Budget I Amendments ! Budget i Amendments I Budget 

251 5116'far,iarGR.81'''6FeE?nB"'.at:. · '~i1f61tai."~'~~;µ1.·· .. 4~~.?.\il _____ i I ,--- I ==i 
- ::.i.1t.r.·~1:.~ .... t.t:-~~--... ~ ... ._. .:..~.,...__"l:.'>'_,::r .. ~-=-~lfM~~..i.:..~' - -~..wT..~~~:fU--t~f· :~-----·-·--i-- +-. ___ _ 

252 REVENUES ;~ i I --j : _ _,' __ 
253 43000 Charges for Current Services j -- - --- -;----- j__---1-- - ·--i----

254 43350 Copy Fees ____ -~:::::J=~~ --400 ,-----1 400 ! ___ I_ 400 

255 43360 Library Fees i 400 ! I 400 i ---r 400 

~~Charges for Cur~ent Services - -=:-=~--- 800 l O ! 800 l__ ___ :il 800 
2! _____ ____ ; ____ , ____ !_ _ _! _______ _ __t_ __ _ 
256 44000 (Other Local Revenues ---· : __ _L__ ! _, _ __j__ ~ 
259 44570 Contributions ft Gifts , ! O i 0 
26o 43360 Library Fees ---·--~ -------1---- -or--- I 0 
- -··-------;------+-----;-------+ 
.;; Total Other Local Revenues _ _:_~-~- 0 i =$~ O Ii ~ ~ 
263 46000 State of Tennessee i =-r- _ i ~ 
264 46980 I Other State Grants . .. --... ~ J.~=~-___J__ O ' ~ 
265 Total State of Tennessee ,c, ----1----~I +- 0 j ~ 

~ 'I ~__,_ . 

0 

267 48000 Other Governments ond Citizens Groups : i ----+---~-
266 481301 Contributions from Governments (From Library Board) , .. ___ L. ____ 2,865 i 
269 48610 Donations from Citizens Groups (Rotary Club) ' ! 
270ITotal Other Governments and Citizens Groups i 2,865 i Qi 

271 l ! 
272 Total Revenues ---j__-:---~ ---r 0 

2,865 I 
ol 

I 

2,s6s I 

3,66s I 

2,865 
0 

0 2,865 

0 3,665 

J273 I I __ _j_ I I 
( 274 EXPENDITURES ! --f-i --- ---+------+-----+-----l 

!Social, Cultural, and Recreational Services -t_-- , 
Ubraries ___L_ ---r 

~ ,, --- 1 ----:roor 100 t-- I 100 I 
- · ! -SiJQi· I 51 

al Charges _ I 50 L==---- -- 'I SO l (50J j 0 I 
tracted Services .l.·----- --- ~ O 1 1 0 

ion al Supplies I 200 i I __ _ 

ary Books -::::_:__j__----- 500 • /I ~00 l ' 500 

1ry Books - AUDIO l ___ _!_ 0 I I 0 

ice Supplies l 500 ! I 500 ! ! 500 , 
265 437 I Periodicals ! I , O , 

2761 

200 

266 499 Other Supplies ___J 200 I --r 200 I 
287 711 !Furniture ft Fixtures =1 500 '. I 500 1 

266 719 I Office Equipment I 4651 I 41 
269 Total Libraries ! 3,615 I ~ 3,615 

290 I ~ . i -i- I 
291- (Total Expenditures • ! 3,615 I O; 3.615 ! 

292 11 i 
~Est Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2016 - Per Yo Report - Unaudited i 
~I (Estimated 6eg F/6 Docs Not Include !,SQ Cash on Hand @ Library) 

295 

7,023 7,023 

f 
2961 Total Revenue I 3,665 3,665 

297 Total Expenditures 3,615 3,615 

298 

299 u=,:n Fund Balance . . . 1 50 i 0 I SC = I . 
301 ijji:IW(teci£ND!~~1i;:i:@~I!!Al@SFB\l.tlP'-q~~~m~~f 7,073 1 o 1 7.07, 1 1 1 
302 I I " i 

.. .:.. , 

Page 6of9 



Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

A 

Loudon County 
Public Library Fund 115 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

c ID IE IF I GI H 

~
r____ Pubhc Library Fund 115 - · ---·- ___ i ____ __L_ ____ ~ _ _:__~l------+- -f 

_ ____ 2/20/17 6:,W.PM __ _ _ _j._2_916-2017 1 2016-2017 1 Approved L - _ I Proposed =tr_____ _ ___ j_ Adopted _ _;__ Appro..::!!.d I Amende~ Proposed Amended 

387 
-------------! .-!!':!_dset -~'!'~~dget_~endmentsl Budset I 

----11TOT~L REVENUE & TRANSFERS IN -~~-:--=:-_-:-~- - 268,4~.J_~~--::_2.79,443 -~-~ 0 279,443 
390 i I I . . 

1 ITOTALEXPENDITURES - _·- - ~~~.±~j __ :.14~3~=1=--- 0 I 348,9861 

- -----+-~~~4+------r----· : I (69,543)! 

··-. _,,_ -~~ .. -- .... ·- -----= __ _j_ ___ 188,7J7 l____ ___ I 188J37/-- I 188,7371 

----' -~-----~------+----
! I +i-----!~1-----1------ll 

·---- -T1:i1,41s: I 119,194 i 

393 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 

394 I 
395 BEGINNING FUND BALA.._.rc- 711 i-u.. 

~ I i Less PY Encumbrances 

397 

3981 11 ESTIMATED ENDING FUND BALANCE 119, 194 

399 

4001 ii 401 
I I I =--! - ---. ; 

. I . I ·------------ t i I 

.!-
,:;..., 

,1. 
... ~, 

.;. 
;.;._., 

Page 9of9 



A B c 
1 L--

I 

--t-- I 2 -
3 ±=] -
4 - ' . I 5 _J__ i 
6 REVENUE 
7 I 40000 Local Taxes 
8 1 40110 
9 40120 

10 40125 
11 40130 
12 40140 
13 40210 
14 40320 
15 
16 
17 

,'. _ ,\ 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

E F G 

Fund 116 ! ! 
. ··-

02/21/17 --:--·---r 2016-2017 2016-2017 
-

.~, I Original Approved --- I Budget Amends 
-

~ I 

-+. -~ 

I ------- i 
I f= Current Prope!1)' Tax . 

Trustee's Pr Yr 
- - ' Trustee's Coll.-Bankruptcy i 

Clerk and Master Delq Tax I, 33.33% (1/3) 

Interest and Penalty 
.,. I I estimate of Sales 
·-·· Tax Sales Tax 316,635 

Bank Excise Tax 0 I -· 

Total Local Taxes + 316,635 0 

18 44000 Other Local Revenue 
19 44145 
20 44160 .___ 

-~ 

21 44160-RET-LIF 
22 44160-RET-DEN 
23 44170-WKCMP 
24 44530 
25 
26 I 
27 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

Sale of Recycled Materials 100,000 
-

Retirees' Insurance Payments 
Retirees' Life Insurance PMT~ 154 
Retirees' Dental Insurance PMTS 325 
Misc Refunds - Workers Comp I 
Sale of Equipment 

Total Other Local Revenue 100,479 ! 0 

, .. 

-~ 

H I J 
I 

-1_ 

2016-2017 
I 

2016-2017 2016-2017 I 
Approved Proposed Proposed __ 

Amended Budget . Amendments Amended Budget 

_j_ 
I 

-~-0-~ 
·--

I --
0 

--4- 0 

01 I 0 
o' 0 ol 0 

316,635 316,635 
0 0 

316,635 0 316,635 

100,000 100,000 
0 0 

154 (38) 116 
325 (54) 271 

0 0 
0 0 

100,479 (92) 100,387 

Page 1 



-
1 ...__ 
2 
3 
4 

·- · · .. 
28 
29 ...__ 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
44 
45 
46 
47 

48 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 
... 

A B c E 
,._., 

F G 

! I ! Fund 116 I 
-1---- --- ---------··-I 

02/21/17 I 2016-2017 
I 

2016-2017 - I I ! I Original Approved __ J__ -------------·- I i 

I I 

! ! Budget I Amends 
/ 46000 State of Tennessee 

-----------· 
I I 
I I 

• ·---------------~ - J 

! 46170 Sohd Waste Grant _______ ±= 1 -
46430 Litter Grant 40,600 / 

46990-REBAT Other State R~ve~ue; ·--------- I ------T 
·----; _____ 

I ; _, 

Total State Revenue I 40,600 

I 49000 Other Sources i ------- ----· 
49800 Transfers In I QI l 

Total Other Sources 0 
-----·-- -

46990 Other State Revenues I 0 

i 01 
... --r-

TOT AL REVENUE 457,714 --~-

·-~-

TOTAL REVENUE AND OTHER SOURCES 457,714 

·" 

... 
• -~ ... 1 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

·' 

H I J 
I 
I 

2016-2011 -T20i6-2011 2016-2017 
Approved Proposed Proposed 

--
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

I 
of- 0 

40,6oo I 40,600 
o-r- 0 I 

I 
0 40,600 0 40,600 

+--i 
0 0 

0 Oi 0 0 

I 
0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 457,714 (92) 457,622 

0 457,714 (92) 457,622 

Page 2 



.J. Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

H J 

2_j__ I I ~~;2d1:11~---~-~=+=2016~2017 ! 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 1 2016-2017 2016-2017 ~ 
3 j___ I Original Approved Approved I Proposed Proposed J:_l --1--· -----~-~~----------- Budget __ L_:= Amends , Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

L__i __ c I E IFI G 

~ 'EXPENDITURES I .. .t __ l _____ _J__ ' ---J.'-----+-----------1 
50 55732 Convenience Center ·- j _j ____ _ ____ , 

--
0 51 I 03 Assistant _j._ i O r-

52 . 105 Supervisor/Dir~c~_o_£_~~------L 51,"ooo 1-- 51,"00or_·------+-----~~ 
53 140 Salary Supplements _J l 0 1 

51.000 -
0 

54 141 Foremenffeamleaders ------ I 87,818 i- 87,818-=i- _ . 
55 143 Equipment Operator I I 0 , 

R7 818 
0 

56 149 Laborers _________ l I 0 
-
0 

57 164 Attendants I 90,668 90,668 I 90,668 
58 169 Part-time Personnel .• 110,083 110,083 110,083 
59 187 Overtime Pay _ ·'' 3,000 3,00Q , 3,000 
60 201 Social Security 21,239 21,239 21,239 
61 204 State Retirement ________ 22,551 , I 22,551 
62 206 Life Insurance 1,321 I . 1,321 
63 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees I 308 I 308 

22,551 
47 1,368 

(105) 203 
64 2071Medical Insurance 71,880 I 71,880 7,558 79,438 
65 207-SRHTHIMedical Insurance - Sr. Health 6,034 6,034 758 6,792 
66 208 I Dental Insurance 4,662 4,662 t29) 4,633 
67 208-RET-DEN I Dental lnsurance-Retirees I 325 325 ( 165) 160 

0 
4,967 

0 
4 Q(..7 ! 4,967 

68 21ou~mp~yme~Com~m~o~--l----~---1------~-----~~-----~-----~~~ 
212 Employer Medicare ' .,- _ .. 69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

76 

77 

78 

79 

80 

81 

82 
83 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

307ICommunication -- 3,500 I 
3121Contracts with Private Agencies I 
3201Dues and Membership 500 
33010perating Lease Payments 500 
3321 Legal Notices, Recording, and Court I 200 

l'i 'iOO 336 Maintenance Repair Equipmen_t __ -+-------_,_-_-_--+-------

338 Maintenance Repair Vechiles 5,200 I 
3471PestControl .;. 1,500 I 
348 I Postal Charges 100 I 
3511Rentals I 
3551Travel 1,000 
3591Disposal Fees 115,000 ! 
3621Penalties ·1 
3 99 I Other Contacted Services 15,ooo I 

.J. 

3,500 3,500 
0 0 

-
500 500 

-
500 500 
200 200 

15,500 15,500 
5,200 5,200 
1,500 1,500 

100 100 
0 0 

1,000 1,000 
115,000 115,000 

0 0 
-

75,000 75,000 

Page 3 



Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

AB C E F G H I I J 

1- Fund 11_6 ______ 1 ______ j_____ __j_ ____ _J_ _______ -i 
2 02/21/17 ;t I 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 

3>->- - Originaf!- Approved Approved I Proposed Proposed 
4 ! -------- -- Budget _L ___ Amends Amended Budget/ Amendments / Amended Budg;f 

84 
1 410 Custodial Supplies I _3 ,8oq_I __ I 3,800_t_ ___ --f- 3,800 

85 412 Diesel Fuel 500J _ 500 J __ 500 
86 422 Food Supplies J ! 0 ! 0 
87 423 Fuel Oil ------ I 500_/_ - 5-oQt- 500 

88 425 Gasoline 5,200 l 5,200 J 5,200 
89 435 Office Supplies 1,QQ_Q_ _ _L -- 1,000 ~ 1,000 
90 442 Propane .;- _L 5,000 I 5,000 / 5,000 
91 443 Road Signs · _J_ ! 0 0 
92 450 Tires and Tubes / 1,500 / 1,500 I 1,500 
93 451 Uniforms 6,000 6,000 6,000 
94 452 Utilities _ i 14,000 i 14,000 14,000 
95 499 Other Supplies and Materials _J_ 5,000 5,000 5,000 
96 513 Workers Comp Insurance ,. 7,300 I 7,300 7,300 
97 524 In Service/Staff Development 500 500 500 
98 599 Other Charges I 0 1 0 
99 707 Building Improvements I 0,000 

100 711 Furnitures and Fixtures ·- ' 0 0 
101 718 Vehicles 0 0 
102 719 Office Equipment 1,000 1,000 1,000 
103 733 Solid Waste Equipment 10,000 10,000 10,000 
104 733-REBAT Solid Waste Equipment - Rebate 0 0 
105 790 Other Equipment 5,000 _ 5,000 5,000 
106 ,. j 
107 -----+------~,-------1-----------l-------t--------1 

-----+------+-------+---------+- -----+------- -t 
108 / TOTAL CONVENIENCE CENTER 770,156 ! 0 770,156 8,064 778,220 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

'~ 
) - • 

.;. 
•'-' ' 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
"" Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND 116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

;A B c E F G . ~ .. 

I Fund 116 1 

I 

--- --------h-2 02/21117 2016-2017 2016-2017 --
3 Original Approved --------~--

4 Budget ! Amends 
-

109 I I 
110 55720 Sanitation Education/Information (Litter Gran.'t) I --- --+~~~-~- -111 

112 
113 
114 -
115 
116 
117 
118 
119 
120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 
126 
127 
128 
129 
130 
131 
132 
133 
134 

135 
136 
137 
138 
139 I 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

105 
160 
169 
185 
201 
204 
206 
207 
208 
212 
338 
355 
399 
412 
422 
425 
429 
443 
450 
451 
499 
599 
718 
719 
733 

Supervison/Director ---
I 6,oo~~==--Guards 

Part-time Personnel I 
I 

Educational Incentive 

I 3721 
Social Security 
Retirement 583 
Life Insurance 

~ 30 I 
l'vfedical Insurance 3,639 : 
Dental Insurance .J. 

1971 ·-' 
l'vfedicare =i= 87 
Vehicle !'vfaint & Repair 300 I _ 
Travel ! 

Other Contracted Services 15,700 
Diesel Fuel 8,000 
Food Supplies 
Gasoline 
Instructional Supplies & !'vfate:ials 

-· 
Road Signs .;. I 

Tires 
,_, 

Uniforms 
Other Supplies & l'vfaterials 5,692 
Other Charges (Litter Education) 
l'vfotor Vehicles 
Office Equipment 
Solid Waste Equipment 

I 
TOTAL LITTER GRANT ----40,600 I 

·-
.~ .. i 

.J. 
;._, 

H I J 

I 
2016-2017 -r- - 2016="2011 2016-2017 
Approved Proposed __ 

~-

Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

I t-_____ ___[_ 

Oj I 0 -
____ _JJ_,ooo) I 6,ooo I 5,000 

o. -+ 0 
ol I 0 

-
372 372 ----
583 583 

30 30 
3,639 3,639 

197 197 
87 87 

300 300 
0 0 

15,700 2,400 18, 100 
8,000 (4,400) 3,600 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 I 0 
0 0 
0 0 

5,692 3,000 8,692 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 40,600 0 40,600 

Page 5 



Al B c E 

1 -1-_ _L ____ I Fund 116 ,._ 
2 I 02/21/17 
3 

I ··--
4 

-
140 55751 Recycling Education/Information (Oil Grant) 
141 399!0ther Contracted Services 
142 499 Other Supplie and Materials 
143 733 Solid Waste Equipment 
144 I 

~ ,_, 

Loudon County 
Solid Waste/Sanitation 

FUND116 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

F G 
I 

.!- ··-hoi6-2011 2016-2017 
,._., 

Original Approved 

I Budget I Amends 
I 

~----~ I 
o, ----

H I 

I I ! 
I ·----· 

2016-2017 2016-2017 
Approved Proposed I 

Amended Budget Amendments 
' I 

0 i --·--· -------t 
~I . ---i 

i I 
145 TOT AL OIL GRANT 0 

~ 
0 I ·------or-

146 I ,,J . I 147 58900 Miscellaneous 
;F-

-~ · 
5,ooo I 148 510 Trustee's Commission 

149 TOTAL MISC/TRUSTEE COMM 
150 
151 82110 General Gov't Debt Service 
152 610 Principal on Capital Leases 
153 Total Debt Service 

--· 
154 
155 Total Expenses 
156 -~ 

157 99100 Transfers 
158 590 Operating Transfers 
159 Total Transfers 

--· 
160 
161 TOTAL EXPS AND TRANSFERS 
162 I 
163 TOT AL REV and TRFS IN 
164 TOTAL EXPS AND TRFS OUT 
165 EFFECT ON FUND BALANCE 

-
166 I ;.: .... 

167 AUDITED AVAILABLE BEG BAL ON JULY l, 2016 
168 I I 
169 I EST END OF YEAR BALANCE 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.!
;-.:.. . 

5,000 0 5,000 0 
-

0 0 

01 0 0 0 
-

I 
815,756 0 815,756 8,064 

0 0 
0 0 0 0 

815,756 0 815,756 8,064 
I 

457,714 0 457,714 (92) 

815,756 0 815,756 8,064 
(358,042) 0 (358,042) (8.156) 

591,521 

I 233,479 I 

J 

2016-2017 
Proposed 

Amended Budget 

0 
0 
0 

0 

--
5,000 
5,000 

0 
0 

823,820 

0 
0 

823,820 

457,622 
823,820 

(366.198) 

591,521 

225,323 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 
.._c 

A fBI C I D I E I F I G I H 

~ 
_____ ___ JJ_____ Drug Control .J!!1nc!_ 122 ______ J J I J____ ! ______ _ 

. i I I I 

A;c~~-n-t--+L~1-_-__ - 2/21/2017 ·;~~;---==---- 2016-2017 2016-2017 Appro~~~-1- Proposed I Proposed--

Number IT I Org Bgt I Amds Amded Bgt j Amds 1 Amded Budget 

0 - I I . ---i-- ---, ---i- -: I -l 

6 ~eve_~ue ·--~- =±== ---+I---~ -1 : --= 42000r1Fines, Forfeitures and Pen•~:=~ I : ___ -+i------t---

10 42100 Circuit Court 

I= 
42310 'Fines I ( 
42320 Officers Costs I ( 
42340 Drug Control Fines I I 0.1 

Total General Sessions Court I l0,1 

24 __ I 

42800 Judicial District Drug Program - ~ ' 

42865 Drug Task Force Forfeitures & Seizures 

27 I I I Total Judicial District Drug Program 
28 

29142900 
30 142910-AUCTN 

31 

32 

34 
35 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

0 
OJ 0 

(7,500) 7,500 

(7,500) 7,500 

50,000 50,000 

0 50,000 0 50,000 

Page 1 



A ~ C 

42 44570 
43 

44 ITOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUES 
45 

.... 
•'"'' Loudon County 

Drug Control Fund 122 
Fh;;cal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 

t:E47000 I I Federal Government ___ _ 
47 

F G H 

30,000 .1 5,ooo I 35,ooo I 
I 

+-__J_ __ 
I 

I 

----
25,000 (25 ,000) 

48 47600 jDirect Federal Revenue 

~ 47990 VESTS !Other Direct Federal Revenue _ I 25. I I I 
~ , !Total Direct Federal Revenue I 25.1 

)00 

, .. 51 I 
52 48000 I I Other Governments and Citizens •· 
53 48990 Other 
54 Total Other 
55 

56 ITOTAL FEDERAL AND OTHER GOVERNMENT & CITIZEN~ ,____. 
57 

~49000 
59 

60 
1---f 

61 

Other Sources 
498001 !Transfers In 

Total Transfers In 

62 ITOTAL OTHER SOURCES 
~ 

63 

64 ITotal Revenues 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.... 

..,. 
,. ;.. , 

~00 
-

-

·a 
0 

--

25,000 

-

0 
0 
-

0 
--

I 
l 

I 170,000 

25,000 (25,000) 

;t= 
I 0 

0 o: 0 0 

0 25,0~25,000) 0 

I 
- ·· 

Oj 0 
0 O J 0 0 

0 oi 
I 0 0 

l 
1 

0 110,000 I (27,500) 142,500 

Page 2 



A IBj 

1 --- ---------4------···-,__ 
2 

c 

Loudon County 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fi~;cal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

··' D I 
Drug Control Fund 122 ! _ _l I 

--------------------~ 

I I I 
I - -----·--------------

E 

__ u ____ 
3 Account 2/2112017 11:29 2016-2017 / 2016-2017 

f-- ---------- --- ------- -· - ---------·· 
4 Number 
.., 

.......-- ···-- . ·---·- ·--·-----
! 65 

-----------··-- ,-r----__ ·-
- -------=1 66 Total General Expenditures 
- I--- -...----·---
67 ,._, I 

,__ --- ----·- - - --
68 50000 General Government 

·--------
69 -------- ------
70 54000 PublicSafilJ!. 
71 54150 Drug Enforcement 

---------- - -·---
---- ----·--

72 140 Salary Supplements(Reimb 101 for Garcia Pay) 
73 320 Dues & Memberships ---- ·--
74 399 Other Contracted Services 

---- -
75 399-AUCTN Other Contracted Services - Auction ... 

'-C 

76 431 Law Enforcement Supplies 
-

77 499 Other Supplies and Materials 
-

78 499-CITZN Other Supplies & Materials - Citizens Academy 
79 499-DARE Other Supplies and Materials - DARE 
80 499-AUCTN Other Supplies and Materials - Auction 
81 510 Trustee's Commission 

-
82 524 In-Service/Staff Development 
83 599 Other Charges ("Buy Money") ... - -
84 716 Law Enforcement Equipment .·- ' 

85 716 VESTS Law Enforcement Equip -Bulletproof Vests 
86 716 TASER Law Enforcement Equip - Tasers 
87 718 Motor Vehicles 

- · 
88 -
89 Total Drug Enforcement 
90 -
91 II 

Total Expenditures ' 92 ...... 

93 I 
101 l l -----

Budget Committee Feb2T;-ZD17 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

I 

org Bgt --r Amds 
__ _J_ __ 

, _ __ _J_ 
I - I 
I 
I 
! 

20,000 
470 

36,000 
3,000 
8,000 

13,000 
0 

10,000 
1,500 

900 
8,000 

15,000 
20,000 
50,000 

185,870 0 

185,870 0 

F I G H 

I I I 

-t~=--1~------~= 
Approved i Proposed i Proposed 

; . ! 

Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
I I I 

---l-~---+------
I • 
I ~ 
I - --
i 

_J -- -I 

i -1----
-1-------· 

20,000 I 20,000 

410 I 200 670 
36,000 36,000 
3,000 3,000 
8,000 8,000 

13,000 13,000 

o! 1,500 1,500 
10,000 I 10,000 
1,500 1,500 

900 900 
8,000 8,000 

15,000 15,000 

20,000 J 20,000 
50,000 (50,000) 0 

0 0 
o, 25,000 25,000 

185,870 (23,300) 162,570 

185,870 (23,300) 162,570 

I 

Page3 



Loudon County ..!-. ..:.. . 
Drug Control Fund 122 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A l8I C I D E F G H 

=~=~=~==- I --=~-- ----- ----==~-=----r=-----:--- - ! ==-~~=-~ --------~ 
Jj_ Drug Control Fund 122 ! ! ! 1 

Account -++-·- 2/21/20171~~9-_______________ I 2016-201~--+-~016-2017 Approved ! Propose? __ _ ! Proposed 

Number H-- / Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt i Amds f Amded Budget 
~ __ ______ _j_l_ _________________ ;_~'.------·__L __ i__ __L ____ _ _ _l__ --

102 - II i -·- · ! ! I ---!-------·-·+--
~~!~-------- ----- ------------ -~ -- I _ _ 1 

_ _ __ =--=--1 ____ _ 
~Audited Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2016 ·- --·-- ·- - - --- -- - I 164,040 j 

1

1 164,040 i
1

._ l_ 164,040 
106 Less Audited Encumbrances I 47,8861· . . 
107 Avail_~ble Fund Balance July 1, 2016 ~~=-~=-=--·-- ~ 116,154 ' ---- _ __ _J -l 

~~: .Total Revenue 11 ..;" I 170,000 I 0 
110 I I I 
111 Total Revenue and Transfers In ----~--1 -1-7-0,-0-00__,_, _____ 0-+-------+-----+--

l 112 11 L 
113 Total Available Funds J 286,1541 0 

114 I I 

110,000 I (27,500)1 142,500 

170,000 i (27,500)1 142,500 

286,154 I (27,500)j 258,654 
I 

_j__ 

1151 Expenditure Budget 162,570 

~~~TransfersOu_t....L..I Ll- --------------"""''---- - -+--------+-- ----1-------+------+--------l 

185,870 i (23,30~)1 · 
0 1 0 
1 
i (23,300)1 118 Total Expenditures and Transfer Out 

119 

120 Ending Fund Balance 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

..!-
,,:,,,, , 

..!-
·-·· 

185,870 I 
+-

162,570 

~ 
100,284 I (4,200)1 96,084 

Page4 



.,;. .. :,. , 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBI c D I E F G I H 

1 -J' Highway Dept 131 i j ! ! 
'2 --Accou~-t -- 1 - - 2/21/2017 9:4!_~~~~-==--~--+, 2016-2017 l 2016-2017 Approved r-r:roposed I Proposed 

3 Number / ,t, i Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 
~ --------- j I ·--·-- ·-------- ____ _j_ ______ _j __ ! ______ __;_ _______ _, 

5 Revenue I I · I / I / 
; 40000 ·---:_f ~~cal Taxes ----------=---==-----+---------t- :r--·-===--,1-----------

1---i-----------L- -- ----- - -- ------- -------'- ___ __j_ _ _ ____ -i----------1 
8 . i 

9 40100 1CountvPropertv Taxes ----- i ---+-j -------+----------1 

W- 40110 Current Property Tax ---- __ j 558,500 j 558,500

1

1 558,500 

11 40120 Trustee's Collections Prio! Year 15,000 I 15,000 15,000 
12 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy :t. 540 540 540 
13 40130 Clerk & Master's Collections Prior Year 5,500 5,500 5,500 
14 40140 Interest and Penalty I 2,000 2,000 2,000 
15 -------- I 

16 __ Total County Pr~;.:fyTux;~----=r 581,540 0 581,540 - 0 581,540 

17 i 1s 40200 County Local Option Taxes --------c-------,1---------J--------1------+--------• 

19 40280 Mineral Severance Tax I 40,000 I 40,000 40,000 
2o ;!- I ! --l-------+------1-------+-------+--------j 
21 Total County Local Option Taxes 40,000 0 40,000 0 40,000 

n I 
-------+------+------!-------+------!--------~ 

23 40300 Statutory Local Taxes 
24 40320 Bank Excise Tax 470 i 470 470 
25 40390 Other Statutory Local Taxes 1 600 I 600 600 

~~ U Total Statutory Lo<al Tax:s 1,070 0 1,070 0 1,070 

29 Total Local Taxes ·~· 1 622,610 i 0 622,610 0 622,610 
l--~-------~~------------------1----~--+-

30 i i --------+--------i------1-------+------;----------i 
31 43000 Charges for Services 
32 43190 Other General Service Charges 0 ! 0 I 0 
33 i i 
34 

1 
Total Charges for Services 0 0 0 0 0 

35 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

;!-
,:." 

Page 1 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fh;cal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBI c I D E F G H 
f I .!- ' I ' ---- I 

1 -ti Highway Dept 131 .::., I 1 ! ! 

~--~::::: -- I 
1

- - 212112017 9 ,; :~~::_::_~:~+_2~1,:-:•:17 + 20::::17 ;;:::v::, f •::::d : ;\;::;::~=-

42 

49144170-CIGNA Miscellaneour Refunds 
50 44520 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

,'.,:..., 

.~ 
;. :. • 

39,592 

0 32,077 7,515 I 39,592 

Page2 



A IB/ 

... 
Loudon County 

Highway Fund 131 
FiHcal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

C f D E F G H 

---A~~~~mt--tJ--·- 2/21/2017 9:~--~-~~=---~~=~-r--2016-Z017 ~ 2016-2017 Approved -t-fropo~~~i=·---Proposed ----~ 
I I Highway Dept 131 i I i I 

H- I . l I 
Number l 1 .._.. I Org Bgt ! Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget 

L:!J_ _________ _LL_ ---_.:.:_ __ _______ :.:_-~--- ____ j____ I _j _ ___ ____ _J_ 

m46000 I State of Tennessee -----~-=~~ ~~--==: _____ :_-__ .. ! i--~-==~-+ ---
46400 I Public Works Grants I i / 66 
46410 Bridge Program ·-----·---+~53,512--r-- (166.972) 86,6001-- I 86,600 

46420 State Aid Program --~~:-==---=-----i- 541 ,692 I 64,695 606,387 J j 606,387 j 
67 -
68 

46490 Other Public Works Grants ___ ... ! I I 0 I 0 
! I l 

1----f-· 

69 
f---

70 

Total Public Works Gr~n(S", I 795,264 I 
-+ --~==-: ---~l-----+--------+-

i 

-
71 -
72 -
73 

(102,277) 692,987 01 692,987 
l 
I 

T 
I 

. I 46800 Other State Revenues ----=~ r-· I 

46920 Gasoline & Motor Fuel Tax ___ / 1,506, I 07 J_ I 
I-

74 - c 
75 0 - -

46930 Petroleum Special Tax f 31,458 ! 
' ------ I o o I 

76 
f---

77 I 

0 
-
0 

~------- Total Other State Reve~~~--- I 1,537,565 ! 0 1,537,565-1 _ O/ 1.537,565 
I M I 

I 81 Total State of Tennessee -=---- J .. 2,332,8291 (102,277)J 2,230,5521 _ _ 
82 I I I 

OI 2.230,552 

83 
84 47000 I Federal Revenue , 
85 47100 Federal Through State ----- I 
86 47590-BMILK Other Federal Through State . I 0 I f 
~- 47230 DisasterRelief(FY2011 &2015) ! ( 

88 

89 /Total Federal Revenue 636,000 I 0 636,000 

90 

91 

92 ------t---------+--------+-------- ---1----- ----t--------- ---; 

I!! I 11 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

-~ 
Page 3 



A 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

IBI c I D I E F G H 

~ 
I j Highway Dept i3~~ --! ! J i 

--·-Account [j_ 2121120119 :4_i:==~-=--~·-r2oi6-2ol7T 2016~!017 Approved 1 __ ii_i:~c1-i-·---~;-d--
Number ! I I Org Bgt : Amds Amded Bgt / Amds . ,Amded Budget 

-~ ___ ____ _L_.L ____ --·--- · ·-- ··- · · ·· ------- - -j- -· --- --- ----~----·----- -----1 ---+------ - - --1 ___ ______ _ 

:~ ~- 48000 Other Governments -~:Citiz~; G;di- --~ - :i_~=:- I 4--·--= t----- -1 

98 48140-PHIL Contracted Services I 0 i 
I - - - - --·I 

99 I -~ -+-i -----~'-----+-------;-------! ~------~-- ----------:-. J__ . 
~ Total Other Governments &.-~~~~ens g__ 0 i 0 I 0 I 
102 ! I 

~=-- ·--===~1--_==::__----+:-----+-1------11---
104 I : 
1o5 49000 Other Sources -- ---- -··--·-- ---r-·----· , 
105- 49700 Insurance Recovery --~----- ·_j__ ___ 0 r-- o 

i ! 107 

~~: 11 Total Other Sources - .c . I 0 I 0 I 0 j 

110 Total Revenues . - 2,987,516 j 533,723 I 3,521,239 ! 
111 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

..!-
•'-' 

..!
;-:.... .. 

- I 

0 

Page 4 



Loudon County 
.'.t, Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBI -c-- 0 E I F I G I H 

µ,+- Account / I . - Hig~;,~;;,~:~: 13~~==- LT•~-!~t 20:2:-1 -~:ed-t--;:;~;.dt- Propo.cd 

t-;-i Number / i Org Bgt j Amds Amded Bgt Amds / Amded Budget 
4 I I ------- ; i -- ---- ------- i------1 

112 Total Highway/Public Works Expenditures-- ·=·=--~-1====--=---·c~~-==~---J__ ~~~~=~- --! --~-- ·--
113 - · 600001 JHighways ;c , __ J_ _______ _J_ ___ _ / ·----~-- I 
114 _____ 61000 1 'Administration : ) ! 
115 I 0 I County Official/ Adm Officer --- ---1 83, 77 4 ! 83, 77 4 I 83, 77 4 

Foremen ___ ----==----i- 61,000 ! 6 61,006 - . I 61,006 ffil 141 
7 

1181 
---· 

119 

120 

121 

122 

123 

124 

125 

126 

127 

, 128 
129 

130 

131 

132 

133 

134 

135 
t--
136 -
137 

1----1--
138 
-
139 -
140 

Mechanics I 63,523 i 1,103 64,626 ~~ 64,626 
Equipment Operators ------=r 162,972 J __ 59 163,031 - 163,031 
Truck Drivers ___ _ ___ I 329,740 / 4,932 334,672 720 335,392 

142 

143 
147 
162 Clerical Personnel ------;;;---r 35,672 / _ 35,672 

/ 
j 35,672 

-- - , 
1
TemporaryPersonnel .. c, --+ 25,4671 (6, 100) 19,367 C7-0)1 18,647 
Part-time Personnel _______ !_____ L- 0 I I 0 

168 
-

169 
187 
302 

-
320 -
331 
337 
348 
349 
355 
435 

-
524 
599 
719 

Overtime Pay I 30,000 I 
Advertising 1-- 250 1' 

Dues & Memberships -~ 4,000 
Legal Services I 2,500 I 
Maintenance - Office Equipment ~l -_ _ __2_0_0-+------1--------+-----~ 
Postal Charges ., 300 I 
Printing, Stationery & Forms __ _t_ 1 · 1,000 I / 
Travel 1,500 ! 800 

30,000 I 30,000 I 
250 I 250 

4,060 I 4,060 
2,500 ... I 2,500 

200 I 200 
300 300 

1.000 1,000 
- · 

2,300 2,300 

60 

2,640 2,640 
1.000 1,000 

01 I 0 

, Office Supplies _J__ 3,500 l (860) _ , _ 

In-Service/Staff Development I' 1,000 / I I 
Other Charges ! , 

----+------+-------+-------j-
2,000 I I 2,000 

I 
ol 

0 f fi c e Equipment 2,000 / ·-- ---+,----'---+-, -----+------'---+-----+-------'--~ 
I 

Total Administration 808,398 i 
·--- - - - I 

~" ;::_,, 

I I 

0 808,398 808,398 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 Page 5 

-~ 



.... 
.-~ .. 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Isl -c D E F G H 

kl- Ac~ount-++-- Hig:l!~:~: 131 --: ---:t~~2016-:~ ; 2016-2017-1 Apprnved 

1 -P.-o~~;~d-t-P~opo"d 
r-;-1 Number rt- .~ , ! Org Bgt 1 Amds [ Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget -,,--,- . LL ----- I ! I --- -

~L 62~~~1 1~:~::~:;:e'.3:i~e~e Main ten~~~;-= ~~~:f =--= s~~O I -~~ -- J- 5 ,ooof-~~~BJiot 1,00~ 
~ _____ __ 323 Explosive and Drilling Services -------f----~---- - ----1- 0 __ I_ 0 
144 351 Rentals i ~- [ 5,000 ==i= 5,000 
~ ______ 399 Other Contracted Services ___________ __c~- 35,000 

1 

35,000 --·--6,0QQ_L - · 41,000_, 
1146 403 Asphalt - Cold Mix i 3,000 . ' 3,000 3,000 

147 404 Asphalt- Hot Mix ~ --=--=-r- - 200,000 I 200,000 . 200,000 
148 408 Concrete ·-' L - 4,000 I _ 4,000 4,000-i 
149 409 Crushed Stone ; 40,000 I 40,000 . 40,000 

15o 436 Other Road Materials t- 4,000 I 5,000 9,000 9,000 
~ __.L__ _ _ _ - ··-· -l 

151 438 Pipe j 25,000 I 25,000 25,000 

152 443 Road Signs ----=--=L-----15,000 I _ (5,000) 10,000 . J 10,000 
~-- 444 Salt 1 30,000 I 30,000 I 30,ooo .... 
154 445 Sand -1 2,000 I 2,000 . 2,000 
155 468 Chemicals ~- 6,000 1 (2,000) 4,000 I 4,000 
156 499 Other Supplies & Materials / -' - ~=r=--· 10,000 I 2,000 12,000 12,000 
157 ! I 
158 Total Highway & Bridge Maintenance _ L 384,0_o_o-;l,__ ___ o-+-j ___ 3_8_4_,o_o_o-+l---2-,0-0_0 _,_1 ____ 3_8_6-,0-0---.0 j 

~ --+--· I 160 1 I 
161 , - -- -
162 C_ ---
163 I 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

~~ 
; :.. , 

~ 
,:_., 

-· +-- ---------< 

Page 6 



Loudon County 
.e Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBI c I D I E I F G l H 

_ _ . _______ ___LJ___ ---- - ···------t- ·----- ---- - --· j -----t---- - - ---;- -----·-·- --- ·--~ 
1 1 - . Highway Dept 131 ! _J_1 i J 

Account H-- 2/21/2017 9:49 ____ l. _ _!~16'!017_J_ 2016-2017 1 Approved Prop~_ed . J Proposed 

Number / Org Bgt ! Amds / Amded Bgt Amds ! Amded Budget 
[~_r_:::_ ___ ______ _LL __ _____ j _______ ___ l_ _ __ _____ ___ J__ _J__ _ ______ _ I ------------j 

~ . 63100 Operation & Maintenance ofEquipment __ L_____ I _j_ _l_ _____ _ _ 
165 336 Maintenance & Repair - Equipment _:;'.', i 30,000 i I 30,000 J- 30,000 
166 338 Maintenance & Repair Vehicles -----,------25,ooo jl ------- 25,000 (3.000)

1 
---22,000 

167 353 Tow-In Services I 2,000 , 2,000 I 2,000 
168-· 359 Disposal Fees ---i---i0,000 / (4,000) 6,000 ---r-- 6,000 
169 399 Other Contracted Services ___ _ -- y--- j I 0 I 0 

170 412 Diesel Fuel ! 45,000 I 45,000 45,000 
LlI:2 __ 416 Equipment Parts - Heavy ---~::=_j'=-.__ 40,000 I --- 40,000 (2,000}j_ 38,000 I 
172 417 Equ'.pment Parts - Light -i-... I 00,00J 100,000 ! 100,000 
173 418 Eqmp/Mach Parts ~ ___ __L____ ___ 0 ___ __ I 0 
174 425 Gasoline ·- . I 25,000 I __ 25,000 r= 25,000 
175 _ 433 Lubricants ! 10,000 10,000 __ _ I 10,000 

1 176 446 Small Tools I 0 I 0 

1781 499 Other Supplies & Materials _ .---i-__ _ _8,500 ~ 8,500 8,500 
450 Tires and Tubes ___ --- · _ 20,000 I 20,000 I 20,000 177 

1791 599 Other Charges I 6,000 6,000 6,000 

180 I r 1 1 

181 Total Operation & Maint of Equip, l ___ ~}_!,500 ! (4,000)1 317,500 (5,000)i 312,500 
182 ,w , 1 I I ! t I I 

183 I 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

~ \.-

-!-

Page 7 



..;. 
·-·\ 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 181 c I D I E F G I H 

~ 
I Highway Dept 131 ! ---1 i ,- -- - ! 

---A~~ou~-+ 2121120119:49 ~-=~~~~T2ol6-2ol7- ! 2016-20171- _ Approved j Propose~--- Propos~d--
Number I ... l Org Bgt I Amds J Amded Bgt I Amds j Amded Budget 

~~--==--6-soooj--[ot~ch~ges _____ ----i-----~==---t=-=i·--- · _l __ ----------
- ~;s7~::t~~~tion ---~--~=--~--~-~-t-- ___ 11,~~~ l ___ L 11 ,~~~ ---+- -~~ ,~~~ ~I 307 

186 347 - --- ---
187 399 Other Contracted Services j 2,000 I 4,000 i 6,000 3,000 l 9,000 - -
188 410 - ------
189 413 -
190 415 - ----
191 424 - -----
192 427 -
193 451 ---- --
194 506 -------
195 508 
196 510 

Custodial Supplies -----T 1,000 I i 1,000 j 1,000 
Drugs and Medical Supplies -- ---- ---~~r 1,000 I ----- --r- 1,000 -·--; 1,000 

Electricity " _ _ L__ 12,000 I . _ 12,000 _ I_ 12,000 
Garage Supplies .-~ . _ I 11,000 I -~ 11 ,000 i 11 ,000 I 
Ice --t-----600 ! _ _j_ 600 I I 600 
Uniforms _j 20,612 1 _J_ 20,612 I _J 20,612 
Liability Insurance _i _ 89,590 , 1 

• 89,590 I 89,590 

Premiums on Corporate Surety Bonds --=+--- --700 !--. 700 =r= ~ 
Trustee's Commission i 30,000 I 30,000 30,000 

------
197 511 --
198 599 
f--
199 --
200 -
201 

Vehicle & Equip Insurance I I 0 I O I 
Other Charges ! 1,400 1,400 1,400 

-~- __ _i____ I d j 

Total Other Charges 

1
: 181,402 I 4,000 I 185,402 3,000 188,402 

' I I I I 
' I 

..;. 
·-' 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

..;. 
·-' Page 8 



Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Isl c .:: I ... D F 

~ · / J Highway Dept 131-

Gl - ~::~:; H · _-:-2m12017949 _ ___::::[ -~~~:-~~,' I '"::::·'r:;::v~;, 
'I - -- --- ·-·---- I ----- _J_____ I _J_ _ _ __ j_ _________ _ 

-202 _____ _ 66000; Employee Benefits _j I l_____ ! ______ _ 

~~! 1 ~~--REI:M_~~8 . :~~~: ~:~::~:: --=--~~1------~------J~ ~ +----~-==-- ~ 
205 20~1 Social Security ~t, ! 49,113 / _ _j__ 49,113 ! 49,113_, 
206 204 State Retirement ! 74,3681 ! 74,368 ! 74,368 
207 - -~ 205 Employee & Dependent Insurance - - _ __I 1,674

1 

t 1,674 i 1,674_, 

208 _ __ 206 I Life Insurance _____ C 3,277 . --t-----· 3,277 86 + ?,363 
209 206-RET-LIF Life Insurance - Retirees I 375

1 

I 375 97 i 472 
210 _ - --- 207! Medical Insurance ,-- 161,629 -- 161,629 25,330 I - 186,959_. 

211 207-RET-MED Medical Insurance - Retirees i 6,042 i 6,042 13,167 / 19,209 
212--207-SRHTHI Medical Insurance - Sr Health -,--- 10,058 I 10,058 3,173 ! 13,231 

213 208 Dental Insurance .:. - !__ 11,041 I -+--- 11,041 984 r 12,025 
~ 208-RET-DEN Dental Insurance - Retirees I +- 0 859 l 859 I 
215 209 Disability Insurance I I 0 / 0 
216 210 Unemployment Compensation 5,000 I ' 5,000 I 5,000 

Employer Medicare I 11,486 r 11,486 I 11,486 217 212 
218 513 Workman's Compensation Insurance l 54,990 I 54,990 I 54,990 
219 - --
220 

221 -
222 -
223 

1--
224 

Total Employee Benefits 

;~ . 

I ,-, - I I I 
i 389,053 I o I 389,053 I 43,696 i 

I I 
I T 

I 

-
225 -
226 

--,-- =r= -
- j_ i I___ -- i - I ------- - --r-- I 
- - I 

___ I________ i 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

..... . ·~ \ 

432,749 

Page 9 



Loudon County 
:'t. Highway Fund 131 

Fi~;cal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A Isl -c --- I D I E----i F G T H 

~ ! I Highway Dept 131 1· ! I i 

~-~::::IF -- 212112017949 r,~~~:~1--r ,.~:::·7 
1 

:;:::v::, p::::d T =::::;~::.-
1~1:1 --~:~;~~~11~::.~::,~~·~z:.~,-- - -~ + -=~-: ~;r- 77.800 --£~~~ _11.800 

l~egal Notices ___ J______ -r- 1,200 ! _______ 1,200 i _____ 1,200 229 332-BMILK 
230 ----339-BRIDG! 

·-- ·- ----
231 339-STAID 

Match'.ngShare-Bridg~Construction J 5,175 ! (3 ,375) 1 _ 1,800 +-.. -- 1,800 
Matchmg Share-State Aid (2% for FY2016) l ____ 11,055 i 1,145 L__ 12,200 L _ _________ . __ -···- --------

232 404-BMILK Asphalt - Hot Mix i I 716,000 i 716,000 i 716,000 
Crushed Stone j 3,000 I ·- -· ··-------

233 409 
705 Bridge Construction 1 253,572 I (166,< 

Building Construction T I --'+-------~--1-----~------------706 

790 0ther Equipment (Plotter) ·"' 1 1 ------ ~~~~~:; :q~:~~:~~ -- -- --- -8~:~~~ I ~ H --- ----

-------
711 

714 
Maintenance Equipment ! 

-------1-l-'-----~~-------+-------+-----
239 717 
--

240 718 Motor Vehicles 1 ! 

1

241 726-STAID State Aid Projects j 541 ,692 ! 64,6 ' -+-

J__ I i 
243 Total Capital Outlay I 895,494 i 690,• 
244 .;----t I I 
~TOTAL HIGHWAYS ."-----1

1 

2,979,847 ! 690,-

tffi =~~--- 11 I I I 
24s I I I 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.;. 
-~- ' 

.. 
, : ,.. \ 

Page 10 



A IBI 

Loudon County 
Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

c -~ I D T E F 

~ 
i I Highway Dept 131 l --- _! ____ --+ 

- - - -A~-co~~t·--r+-- ____ 2-121120119:49 ,- 2016-201-1 +--2016~2011 J -- Approved • -l-

Number i / j Org Bgt ! Amds ; Amded Bgt J 

4 - -- -- --~-~=Fl------·-··--- I ~-~-- -------+------=---i----- I 1-------------
~:~ -=:::_~ooooWb<S•rv•" . i -·----__:_-:r=---r------ --=-~~=-~--------

-----------------U , ------- -------
252 82120 I j Highways and Streets .;. I I 
253 60 I j I Principal on Bonds .~ , ----- 0 l------+-1------0-+------+-- 0 

254 - - -----ruf Principal on Other Loans ! -- 0 / --
1 

0 I - --- -- 0 

255 --~~=--_l - I I I ------ --·-----< 
256 ________ _ _j Total Principal on Notes 0 i __ 0 j 0 I ____Qj______ 0 
257 

0 
--- =t-. -=r I I ~:=- ------l 

0 1 
~---- 82220 I I Highwavs and Streets 

604 I I Interest on Notes 0 
260 

~ --
2 

I !Total Interest on Notes 0 

I 
I 
I 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 l2631Total Debt Service I --~ 
~--- 1 1 I i ·--+-j ---+-----+ 

I I I 

265 99000 Other Uses 
266 99100 Transfers Out 0 
267 590 - ------ Transfers to Other Funds (Debt Pmt) 88,016 88,016 
268 590 Transfers to Other Funds (Fund 171 - Tractor/Mower) 40,000 40,000 ----
269 ,.:.. \ 

- -
270 2711-- Total Transfers Out 88,016 l 40,000 128,016 0 

272 

0 
0 

0 

0 
88,016 
40,000 

128,016 

~;:-==- 11 I t I I I I 
275 Total Expenditures I 3,067,863 I 730,493 3,798,356 43,696 3,842,052 

2151 I i ! 
277 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

;._., I 

Page 11 



Loudon County 
.t Highway Fund 131 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IBI c --- -- --0 - --1 E I F G H 

f+l-- -A~~;;~~·-~ Hig~;1';;,1~:~: 131 120i6~iiil:d-20-16-2011 L Appmved I Pmpo.-d : -- pmpo~ed_::-_::: 
r;-J Number I ! Org Bgt I Amds I Amded Bgt Amds I Amded Budget 
~---=-----__ _J_J ___ ~----~---------- - i ________ _J_ ___ - - ~- I . _____ l_ ______ ···--·-·· ···---
278 Au_tdit~d Total Fund Balance June 30, 2016 . I ___ 1,274,5~---- j _ i 

..,. . I ! ' 

~:~ ~i~~;~:;l:e~estricted Fund Balance July 1, 2~~6 j --_=-1:1~:::~! l ----t _ 1,179,964 +--~~=~-- ~-l 79;964-
281 I : I ! I I 
282 -·----·----~-1----- -1---·---- i 1 - 1--------
283 ---------~ I -1--·· ! -----------
--!----·- ·- ----- . ---+-- - - -
284 I ! I ' 

286 
Tot•'._~•venue 1,1 . • I -~~~~ 533,723 3,521,239 I 7,5151---3,52S,754 

281_ j. .:~ . I 
288 Total Available Funds 4,167,480 ls33,723 I 4,701,203 

289 11 . i 
290 Ex_penditure Budget _ 3,067,863 I 730,493 3,798,356 
291 I 

292 T~tal Expenditures and Transfer Out J,067,8631 730,493 3,798,356 

293 i 
294 "Est~~ted Ending Fund Balance I -~-099,617 ! _ (196,770)1 902,847 I , , , I 
29s I 
295 - i I 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

·- ' 

..;. ,._, 

..;. 

·-· 

Page 12 



A c 
. . BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 -- -----~-i----· ·--- ---- - -- .... . -- - - - - --·- - -
Ac:c:<!.ti:~~ ~~~b-~-- ·-· -;j 2[2112q.17 _1_1 .:.48 

·-- -----·--t)-- -· --- ________ . __ )_ _______ _ , 

General Purpose School Revenue . ···- . - .... --·- -- - -·-·rr ·· .. 
4iiooo ___ · -· ---- ----1 Ji~·~iT-:.xes -
··-· -· -· - ... ·- ·--------·-·n-- . ·- --- . . 

·· -· •_! - - .. • .• -

··- ________ !.,l (~~ntyP~qpe_rryTq.~es 
40110 ' !Current Propcny Tax 

-- -4oi20:i'f;.;;~;~~-c~11~c1io~~ Pri~~ -v ~a; 
---·- -- . i"j ···- -·-. --

14 -- ~~- .. ___ -~-. ~: ~::·:~---~~:-i:i:~~a l C?~~_i;;)·~~~~·~::r-;.:~~~: --
-- -·· ·-·-·-·-4offsl i·a~~pi~:Y 

. -.. ~-'
·•· .J~~~ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D 
! 

. __ _ ______ !_ ____ _ .. 

F G H 

' . ~ .... 

2016-201_7 -· 2.016-2~.E . --~pprovcd . Proposed __ .. i .... ..fro.~o~.cd 

i 9r]ginal_ ~~~g~t _ _:._ _~~-~~~~~~!_S - - ~!!.l~~d ~~ B~~gc:t -: __ --~~~!1~1_!!~-~~- _ _,_ - - -~~~-'!~.~~J~~~g~! .. 
1 

---, ··-

10,001,478. 
io{ooii 

_10.?..9?,~?.L .. . 
' 

--- -·-r·-- ---
_____ j __ _ 

-- -·j· 

r ' ; 

____ -~-i::=====J'o~oo:1,~.sJ · -------
o : 205,000 

-· -----o·t---·---10.001.418 , 
o : --· 2o5.ooo·-. 

- . .. ····--· - ·· . ___ 1 · 
o i 10,206,478 0 : 10,206,478 : ' ·--- - - ---!-·- · ·----- ··-· - - -- --~- - --------

j I 

... · ;- 3:Cioo1 · ·· ··-- - oT·- · · · 3.ooo ; ··--·-o:-· --· -· 3,000 1 ! 
-- ~~=--~-:~~~-~~~~j]=--=~~-~- -- --

- . . ·- - -···- ·- --- ..•. ···-- - ; :,, · ··- I -- - ------

18 i l 

19 =~-~~ - : ·~:.::.~~=--_Jt:::.::::-. ·: ·:: . . .. .~-.:qT _ 
,--· 
' . }~O_OO_ '.. 0 1 3,oo.o .. 3,000 ··, 

' _.! _ 

20 40100 : ICountv Propertv Taxes 
- - --.:.- ··-·--·4ol.3ol k 1e;k and Master's -C~lle~i;~;~;:;;r Ye-; -- 135.ooo; 

· - · · 40-140!' ! i.~1~;~;1;.;,·ci Pen;;iiy ·· · - - · ·- - 35,cioci: --~l==~- 135,000 : 
°35,000 . 

·- -- -[-- ·-·--- . ·----. - ··---·- -1--· 
. · -- --~- · ·-- -··--·-·· -·-··-----'.- . 

Q i 
· o-·i ·· 

135,000 ; 
35.ooo ; 

~: ~==~~=-~~~-~-~~:t1T~:~~s~~~~~p~~-~~=~~L. -· -__ _ · :_·~-:-- .~~-- - )~7~.~~Q~_ :_. _ ___ _ .. __ --· . ___ __________ - -L- - - ----- ··-·--- L _____ _ , 
26 40200 i ;countvlocal Option Taxes , · · ' 

O ' . ... · .... . . .170,000 
; 

--~:L .. .. _ ... __ ..... 1 J.O.o~.~-t_ __ .. _ 

27 ... -- ---=-.~ ·~-:~4§:~!QT.j I.,;_~.ii.2P.~ionSalesT,;,, :·--- . . . _ -H------: L 3, 150,000I O 3,150,oooj ol 3,150,000J ·--=~::-.: 
40275 1 Mixed Dnnk Tax o: 4 500 4 500 0 ' 4 500 ; 

-----·-·--~ 1--- - · --·-·-··-·· -- ·-· - -· ···- ···- ·--· ···--· ·····- . i; · -· - - · • ' . ' ,-··-- --- -·-· 
29 : . :: . · • I I : ; 

38 Total Local Taxes : 13,536,778i 4,500 i 13,541,278 ' 0 1 13,541,278 i i 
39 -------------;T--·--··- ···-. ··-- - ---·-- --·-·-·· -----·- --·-·- -·- ·-·· --:- ---· ·-···-·- -·----· -·----- --1-----· ·--- ··---- --·--- ···-·--t·- ·- ----- ·-·- -T---·-·--- i 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.... . ~ . 

... 
,-.:.:,,,. 

Page 1 



1 

2 

A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 

~~count ~l:l'!l~e!". 
----·-r··· ---·--· -

41000 

-IJ/00 

j i 
. -- ;-i"i,j;;~~~-;~d- P;r~ils . 

·-------:. --------···-

; ;l;~~;;ses 
· 4111-o i ;·i:.i,;,:,;~g~"li~~~s~s --- -

- 4TI40 [-; C:-;;bi~-fV-Franchises 
' I 

--·- - · ·-=--=~---=-J!ot~_(_Li·~;n~-~ 

·- .. ..• - - ..! ,; 

Total Licenses and Permits 
-· -· ·--.. . .. - - --· . - - · - -- - r· 

; j 

. - - ·- _;___: - ----·--··---

- -·-·- .... ·- -
2_/2 _1(20_1.7, 11:48 . 

43000 - - -~~~:~--~=J-j~~i~!!?!.·¢·~~~~nt·S~ivi~~-- --_ ... 
: ! 

Loudon County Board of Education 
.!- General Purpose School Fund 141 
,;.., For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 
; 

. . j 

F 

20_1_6-2017 . 2_Q_l6_-}.0!_Z ___ ~- - - _ j\ppro~ed _ 

· ·-",Jo " 

_,~'\ . 

. · __ Original _i:i_udg_e~ ~~~~~~-'-=!1~_i __ ~_i:i!.C:~ded Budget 

l,192J ___ _____ __ o_j_ ___ _ 
o ~ 0 : 

_:1, 1_99! O! 

1,199 · .i] ..... . 

__ l_,199_. 

0 

1, 1_99 

1,199 

G H 

- -----·--·· 
~rt?p~scd_ __ ~!_OPO~~d _. _ 

Am_c;ndme.n_t~- __ . ·- . ~~C}~~:~. !J .udg~} 

O' 
0 ;· 

0 

. - o __ : 

-t---- ----- -· 

1, 199 __ 
0 

1, 199 . 

1,199 

__ ;, __ _ 

-13500 - - -- -- - - --:T£du"",;~~;;,, ·(J;arges 
-·---- · 4354i·1 i contr~ct fo-~ lnstruciional Services wii"h Other LEA's - - . o: -· · -·- .. ·o·:· 0 . 0 : 0 · 

~---~ ------~~tm~}~~rik!i:i~!~~~~~~~~i!~ ~~- .~ --- . ~- ~-~~:-~ ~~--~~-~~ ~ - ~~ : __ :-~=:~~~-:-_:·:~-~ -_: ~~r~ :: __ -~ - · ----::_: · - r- --~ --=~~ -~:~:-- - : ~· : : ·-- -
! 1 l 1 

---::_:_ ~.:::·:= .~-=---T !Jo_t;. l_E~~;~o~~Ch~rg~: -~ - :: . . - --- -- - __ -- -- -- ---- - o;~ .. ----~-~-:o_C __ _ _ o ___ _iD 
---·--- -·--- ------- --· ---·-- - ·-- . ·- - ·- ·. -- ····- ·- ·-- -

' . - -- --- - · ··-··--- -------'-L----- -- .. . 
!~~?J.~~~!g~- f~~ ~~-z:rc:.~~~~z:Y._~C~ - -. 

! I 

0 . -- · --::-:::o:.r~~ :~ o : o : 
·- ··- ---·- ----··--

o: 

- -· - -~ 

·- - -·r 

*1~4!!~~~--:~~-~~~~::=b~~~:~~~~~Y-~:~~~-~~_::_·:=- ~ --~~-- - - · 
- ··---·- - -- _ .. _ ____ ··---·--'.--·· ------ -· 

---T-- - ----- ---- ------ _(_ .. --····--· - - ·-1... 

------4411o+~~:~~~;;:~11~~~,;~~ -- - - -- - ·------ ----
----- - f-,- ··- -·---- . ··-- ··-----

.4~ ~ 3_0! . J §~~e.'! f _lvl~te_rial __ an_d Supp_l_i~s_ _ ... _ _ 
_ _ ___ _ _ __ ----~!_1_4~ l_~~~-()(_R,ecycled fvl~tena!s . . . __ _ _ _ __ _ 

441461 !E-Rate Funding 
__ _- : ~I~o;ruoT:.-J?:~~-n ~eji~;::i~;~ranc~ ?.y;;;~nts - -- · --

--- -- _ _ '.'_~ 160-~"!::!:-_ID_~~~· !nsuranc_e Pay_ment~- _ _ __ ___ _ . 
44160-RET-VIS ! !Retirees' Insurance Payments 

4"4"i61-coaR:A.:oENT!cobra lns~.:;,-~~P~~e~t; · · -- - -- -- -
- - - - - -·· 4411oi" l M"i;-~el1;,;:;e.;-~~ R:~tu~ci; · 

~~~~;I ~~-~~~~-~;:~~:f§~H~~~~-:-~-~~~; ~~~:~~:~-~; - - ---=-~ _- -~__:-_:~: ·-. ----- -----n ------- - - . - -- - . . 

!4.00~ :- __ _ _ ~~r: =::~ .. _ 14:00~ ~ _ ---= _ ----__ : _{~- -- ~~-__:-==~ }:.i;~0{ i-:--------· 
- ·· · -r · --- · .. ·- · - ! . ·- . . . .• . · · · ·- ·· ·· • -

0 : 0 ! 0 0 ; 0 ' · a:·- ------ ---0·r---- - o - -- --a·• ---- -- --------- oT- -- --- -- ' 
·4o.3o5:-·- · -- · ··- 0 ,·---- 40,305 -- · - -o i---- -- - · 4 0:305_" __ --

-- _____ ______ ____ ____ ___ ?,75~ ; __ ___ _ _:~o-[ -- -- -- ____ :: · 5_,:i_5o : ----~- --- :=· . _ :j ~ ___ : :...:..= __ : _ 5 .i~~:~-----r 
3,432 , 0 ' 3,432 . 0 ; 3,432 ; ! 

_2-.~~~-_:. _______ -~Ic=·:-_____ ___ ~,o_g~-~ _ ~-- ----~~>-----~t_ :~=-~__:~~~~-:-i~~~-E~~ ~~-~ 
--- - - () f· - - _ l._~3_'.'_ - ____ __ 3,53_'.' ___ _ ·- -- ----- -- __ Q ~_ -- - - --- --- _ },_~i -~ -- ___ __[ 

0 : 0 ; 0 ' 0 : 0 ' ! 

,Jo 
· - --· ;,;..T -

- - - -- - __j - -

-: ~ :-~-~~~-~=--:G~=:~;::~:~f~_gy~~; : _= =--~-:=-.:~ ~-~--~- ----- ---.-- --- ·- --------- -·- -- ------
! I Nonrecurring Items , i . 

}jj-4: ~:=----~t4&7~-- - --- 69,_g_21 -- - --------- __ Q_: __ :·-=-:~. :~)-~,Q2l ~ ----

-=~=}453_<{~~~fEq~-fa~c:.~t __ :~ - -~ -~-=:=: ~- :.:-:-:·: :~: : :::_-~·==--J: ~_-:_-- ~~ --==~::Qi~-=-~-~- -{o8i=c::::.-::-_=· :-: -~ -5~_sx =- _ 
44570-CSH! /Contributions and Gifts 1 0 '. 0 i 0 • 

--------~r--=== :·:::·x0~f ------~ 
o , 

5,08! , 
. -0:· ___ ___ _5 ,08! : --- ·:=--~~ -~~+:~:~~~;ri~~~i;:~~~-~:~--:~~:~~ -~ - ----:_~:~~:~-=~ :i __ _ oi __ : ~-· _ );o_s:d.--

-----~~,487L_ _ ___ __ s-.6!_sr__:__: ~_ s11:i:.'!!?!. Ot~~a:;~_~ij_i~~;~;~_=:::__:_~: :_:_::_~~_::_: . 
881 ' ··-·--·--·-----!.---- - _74,1 02 __ ________ __:=jc~_ :_:~=:- -~~Jij_q2 ~ __ 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

,Jo 
,..:.,., 

' 

Page 2 



'• 

A c 
BUDG.ET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 ·- ·-···- - - .. . 

c• 
.~;.,, 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

--· ---- -·-· ---·---

F 

2/21/2017 II :48 2016-2017 2016-2017 ; Approved 

_ _ --·-- . __ . . r2ri~i.i:i_al !!_~dget ! ~~~~.cl;·;~-~~- l-=,'\~e_n~ed ~Budget . 

3 IAcc~~nt .. ~~1!1.bcr . ___ _ 

46000 
.. --·· -·- - ~+s - -· --- - - - -·· ·· 

~ ) _ _!.a_!c:.!2f_Tennessee . - - · '1- ··- -··· - ·,- - · . -
46500 :· · j s,a;~ Educa1ion.'Fu~ds . - · - ·:-~-- -- , , 

·-·. - . --46.511 isasic Education Progr~ .. - ... - . .. - -·, . - 20,417,000 .. - --·--22:0iio -: 20,439,000 

465lf~~-~ifp~ ~i !i_;s_i~~ci~~~tion Progra;,,-AilRA ·· · - - ~·· - ~~ ;_·: . : : . · ci . -- --~·~: ~ :-:-o_-, _ . . . . _ O 

··--- - ~~~~-E-~ly_C~~.cl!i_o~d _Education . . . . .. .. . . . . _ _ ·---· '_ __ 794, 125_• _________ l_l_,l9~. i-· - -·· 805,419 
46520• ;School Food Service 0: 0 i 0 

- ·- · -.- •.. -~~}~o]}D.~;.;~ffi~~-~~-ti~n: . . . - ·· · -·- · --~: -• · -· := _ -~:--~: .. -.- ·- ---o :· ·· o 
46590 ' iOthcr State Education Funds 58,467 0 : 58,467 

G 

Prop~-s~d; 

Amendments · -- ·-- . --· 

0 
o: 

_ o, 
o : 
0 . 
o · 

H 

Pr.op~sed _ 

~f!J_C_~de_~ _B~dg.~t 

... __ 20~4_39.,000 . 
0 : 

----· --- ~-05,419 _ 
0 . 
0 

--- ~8,467 . 
"4659o~ccLCt i othe~si~~-Edu~~1i~~ Fu-nds ~ cci.c -- . - . ' 123,ooo:· - 1li3~6ooi f o 0 . 0 

-_- 46~(\~~Ej_:; _ : 1f.~j_ J>1?i6~ G~.,;! - - . . . _ - - __ -- . - . - - ~- :~,:~ -- · _ ~:- -~~-=~{" o ·-o·: -- · ---- --·- - -- o 
46590-LEAP i !Other State Education Funds - LEAPS Grant : 225,0oo · 7,000 : 232,000 

-- .:· =4w~~{s~~~~~~~;~~if ;;~\o~~~ids ::_·Y·~~1h E~p~~~.nn-~~t: o_~~c·~-.-~~ -- --~ -~=, 6:~i0f~:~ -~ ~6c:ior:~ -. . -. ~ 
_ _4-~5.9.Qj~~Uf~;}Y}~sowice C~nter _. __ _ . _ .. __ ~~,~-~~: ~- ~ _:_ __ _"29.~11 :. : _: __ - - ~- ~-=_o_·~ _ 29,611_ 

46590-IC i ! Internet Connectivity 0 ' 0 ' 0 
· ~-- ~4_659.Q:iEAD.TfR.c.a<!.t?s;_ilea<lx · · - --- · - ·· :· - --- ~ :- - -.:_·_- _ , __ . :· · ·:·~-~-- -oC.~ .~ : :)~o_o_~c-.:_-_·- 5,ooo 

0 , 

o: 
O· 
O: 
o . 
O· 

46590-SAFE ' !Safe Schools i o. 21,580 ! 21,580 

-~~~ - :~ ::·- ~;;l~;~~~il~;~e~~~~~~=~~~~Zati9~~ . . - - - = -. ~ ~<:r::~: ~~~=~-·----J::-~:~-~~ -- :+t=~~:~---~- · __ -_ -_f -·- -~ ~ ~ -~- . 0 

o : 
0 

__ ·-- -~59!J~~IS_'.j_'!'.<?_ca)_i~nal_ ~eh~litation_ ~ez:vi_ces. _. -·-·. _ - · :. _ ... ____ . . q t_ · -----'-~~ .. ~Qj ___ ..... __ 104,380 , _. . . ... . __ 0 . 
--· _ -- -~.52.~UC_c>?_,<!_i~te~ _Sch_oolH_eahh __ ·-. -·· .. ; __ ---· _o; _ ___ !6_Q,2._qo _1 

____ • •• 160,000 : ···--- _0 

232,000 ... . . o· 

.o .: 
. ~9,6_ 1 l .' --- - ___ L...___j 

o ~ 

5,000 : 
21 ,580 ; i ···------- o-:·-· ---·----· 

0 
__ 1Qi:~_8(i 

465921 i Internet Connec1ivity o: 0 i 0 0 

,,, · · ·":31Et~t~~:ci~ ·· ·•. · . ~~~~r :.'rl~t==:~:~;1r.:~ · "·"·f •··•··· ···· : i .· · · ··· 
111 -·-··- -- -------1-1T~1;isi,;i~ Education-Funds -- --- ·-- - - · · - · -- - -----; - 2i,98z:icfar · --- --(11,746)! .. - - - il,970,457 . 

____ 1_60,Q.Oq _: 

. . . . . 0 ; 
.. . ___ ___ o_~ 

115,o_op 
0 

0 · ·· --- --~ 

O ' 

!i~ ·"''1 
··==:: ~=~~~iEE£.::1E7r~ -j= ~ ::~ .~:~E r ::··- •·~:,.:tE·: "~'"1t =.•~• ·.· ... ·.· •. :•.··. ==~~·· · :: •.. 

--·---··-· -·---- ~ll_5..!_ LJ_S~t(!~e~en_ueShari!'g~T.V~A- ___ --·. __ ---·- ·-·- 1,100,000! 0 i 1,100,000 . 

_ _: · :: ~-::_:_ ~-=:-~·_:~:.=:U.!_~;;,· Q~~a;~~~~ -~~ery_ue~ __ :_-~_- :_: ___ ~-~ _ -~~:- _:_: ____ t_ -·· ___ _1_; ~o~,5qo+ _ __ _ _l4_iii.QL~::_:_:_ j._ioo, cio9 __ - ···· _ ___ __ _ 
I ! I I ! 

·-· - - ···------·------·· ·- - · ·· ·· ·· ·- -· --·--· · --- -- ·------:-- -·- "i3:os6;703;-· -- (i6,H6T ___ --:z3:010;457 - -- -- - --

80£ Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

,;. 
;:...\· 

;,;. . 
,:~ \' 

0 : 

0 

0 

. ii ;_~70,4~7-~:· -~--~--

o : 
o ' -------·-- · -·- -

1,100,000 : 

- - . ____ !,.!_OQ,00_0 _i _________ _ 
-- . . I 23,070~457 · · ·--- . ---~ 

" 

Page3 



A c 
' I BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

3 IAc~~u~t ~.uf'l'!b~r . 
- -Li---- --- --

··-·l-· - - - -··---
General Fund 141 

21i1iio11.11_,_48 · · 
[ I ·:·r---·-··- -----· - -·· 
: ; 

46980'-·:oih~~ Seat~ G~nts 
. 4j?_8J;_! ~iii~ti_~~is~ __ · ~ . 

. _46?90 ; LOt!>_e:~t~t.e_Rm_nue 
~ i 

--~ ~ ; _ff.~~I __ ·- - -· 
-'-'- ···-·· --· -- - -- . 

: !Federal Government ;·i· ···· ··· ····· ···-· . 
-----··--~-fF;d;;;;Jr~Wh s,~;~ 

_4_7 ijJ!~ Lii_~~~~~c~oo(~~ch 6o8r_am_ 
47113 , !Breakfast 

·4fr14:·Juso..\-olhe~ · - -

· 47 143i°Tsp~i-.TE<l~~ati~~ -- G~ants to St~tes 
. . :_x1145Li§p;.si~11i!~~~t!~~-~j_i~s_choo1 High c~_st 
.. . __ _ 42_1_42l_J~~~'O an~ ~~g-!'!:.e_e_S_chools_ State (Jr3'1t (°I!d_e_ IV) 

47590-SNAP '. ,Other Federal lbrough State SNAP Grant 

-~----~-l1~-~-~~=~~~-= -~ ~- -- . ·• .. -
_ ·- _ __ J... ; !.<!~J .. ~e-~era l !~.r~_~gh _Stat~ -

-~-- :.: =----~~j;~~i-F~q~~~i-Re;;ei;ue _ 
47640 , iROTC Reimbursement -··- -- _i_i_·---·--·- --- - ··-

' : 
!T.~t;i · D"f;.·~~i F~.d~;~( R.e~enue . 

;·i -·-- ·-···-··- ·-- ·-
- .. - ------- L ! 

~!_o!al F~d~r~I G_ovcrnment 
153 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.;. 
,:..\" 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose Schoo/ Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

----- -- ---- j ____ _ 

F 

. 2016-2017 2016-2017 . Approved 

. -- -~ [-.Q~r.!g·i~a1. B~~g_et >- ~~~~~~~-~_!~ .C-~-~~~~~~~~- -~1:1dget __ · 

0 

o_:_ - - -
o: 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 

--,~ - - - -· 
o· O• o· 

,; :.,,. 

- ·j_··--· 
-----

o. ·o-·i--------·-
0 

o; o ' o · 

F--- · 51 ,00~ r=~-~ - ~· · .. 51.00~ 
o ~ o i o 

- -·-<i'° ----133.oooT ·· ·· ·-· - ·133:000 
- ii.·-·---· - ·· ___ o_:_______ · · · · ·o · · 

;t - ··--·-·=~-~ ~ ~:- ~_- _i{~-~-~ !.8~:0iif: - · _ 1_84,000 

.;. 
;.:.,, 

,;. 
;.;.;,. 

.;. 

-I. 

66,000 

. . _6_6,00IJ_; 

66,000 . 

- o-: ·----· 
66,000 ' 

o ~ ··- __ __ 6~.ooo 

184,000 : 250,000 

G 

~rop(!SC~ 

Amendments 

0 
o . 
O · 

O· 

0 
O ' 

H 

J>~ol'_~sed 

-~~~~c!_cE _B_u~gc~ 

~ . 
0 

0 

0 
O• -· -· ------

0 

.. o '· o . 
o_ ~
o : 

0 . 

O : 

0 

. 5 1 •. 000 .. 
0 - ---- ------ .. - · 

J.33,000 
0 . 

_!84,()_ll_Q -: . 

66,000 

Q~ '-· - - -- - _6_!!,000 

0 '. 250,000 

Page4 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 ... 
;.:,,. 

D E F 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 J __ _ ---- - . - -· -
_A«;~O!J!ll N~m_bc_i:. . . · ·· ··-·-·-···-·- 2/2112017 11 :48 

'. !_·····-· -· - -·· 

_ !_) <;:i_!!~~"~-~-r~ups _ 

'' ··: ! 
_! ____ _ _ _ 

48610 ' iDonations 
· 4S6 io:Afic: ·j D~~;;;;;;:·;;.rt;s~iici Comrnu~ities 
. _ 48~ I Q:i(i.;:.j §~n:~~~~s ~ B.ri,fa~s in _T ra'!sition . . . 

_ .4861 Q:fAMf:'L j Do~~!ion~.:..C::•!:"e 13!"".~~o 
48.6. l_Q-~J::IR .. p2.o.nati<>.n~: ~hris_tmas 

.4.!!_61_0-<;:!,UQ<>.n~~io_n~_:. C::I,,. _____ _ 

~
8

8
6

~1°!tfut/:6.~~~~~~fif~ ~~-~ :: ---· 
48610-LCAP i iDonations - LCA 

. ~i@i\~~~TJQ_~~t_io~~~i~_EF :=-=~ · · 
486 l_O: lv!l!S_IC / ) Do_nati.'!.~S. .: l\:1l)!')l~ . _. 
_4861 .0-~~.l~ J2o_nation~ ::_R£:~- - · __ .. 

48610-RTl l =Donations -RT! 
48610-s"HoE"'i oonali~~~-- SHOE - -
486iii~su?n o~~;ii~~~-=-su? --

-____ _ ::~ ~6!~!.?~.i}~~;~;.-:2<_5ts - · ·- -
I i 

I : 

- :_·- ~-~·-. :+i Qii.~i~~-.~~ ~ 

201_6-2017 2016-2017 __ _ ~~p_.-~vc_d . 

. .9_!}g~~~l !Ju~get_ · ~.'!1cndm_en~ ;_ A_~_!!.t_<!~~- -Bu~get . 

... 
·- ;~1-

- . ... _.___ - - -- i------·-· 

. --·- ·-,;.-- -----; --·. 
---2 .. 

;· 

o, 
0 
0 
0 
·a' 
a·· 
o· . --- -0:· 
0 

o_l_ 
·: q_; 

0 : ___ --··· 
0 

1,300 ; 
606 ; 

5,ooo··:- · 
·-· 1-- - · -- -···-· 

Q ; 
a·, 

o . 
0 
o : 
0 

. 1.300. : 
606 

5,000 
0 
0 

0 0 0 
0 - -·- 4f.(23; ~:·~ ~ .. --41.lif 

t :_· =~ · J:ji9~ :-·_-~~~--: ·=_ i :o06_ ' . 
o: 0 ' 0 

_ _ Q!___~~-- --~ 1 : 1. iQ~: __ ··_· ::::_ }i?Q .. 
o, 0 ! 0 

o _______ 5_6_. 142...[ . __ _ __ __ 5.~ 1_49 

. -·-·-. - _!_ _____ -·· . - ···-

Qi 
. ..• I . 

·-0·:···- ----·--·· 0 . ·· - ·· · ---·.:1&99ar ro!h;,- ------ - --
. · · ~--· --- !J~~~==~~~~-~-=: _ . 

. - - · · · - ·· ·· ···- ___ _ _J - - -·- ··-· ·--
.J_ ___ _ 

49700 1 i lnsurance Recovery 

··--_4.9700T~~~R~~~~-i:~-~~very-~ -- - - --· - -

---- ---· -- - · --~1--· ---- --··--- -·-
-- -·- --i·r------------ -- -

- ·---·---·------- __ J_:_ -------------· 

-=~~--r;------ ---
Ti---- - - -- - ___ _ 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

1 Q, 0 : 0 
. -·- --· -· -·--(----·. -o: 

ci 
: ~}_8~. i---· __ :- ~=-- : =6:3·8~ • 

- ·;t ···-· ·t 
36,756,161 ; ··· · 243,404°!. - ·- - · jiJ,999,571 

-- - --- ----- - ----- --·- -- -- - ·-f- ·----·-· -· ···-- ---·.· · -·- ----- - -·-- ··-
·- -· j ______ . ______ __ · ·- ·- - -· ·--i-·---· 

· ··-- ---- ··--·- ··--! 

i 
-r -·-

-~ -
,' <>1\" 

O' 

j6,756,!67; 

0 ; 0 ' 

.. , 
I 

-- ·--- - - --L---
36,999,571 

G H 

Proposed 

Amendments 
. P~op_oscd 

Am~11d_ed. Budget. . .. ··-- · . 

o · 
o . 
o · 
0 

0 
O · 
0 . 

0 __ .. ___ . -·- -- - ·· · -·- -
0 · I 300 ; 

.. 0. • .. . . - ··· - . '606 ; 

- ~ o :;-~ ___ ·- _ ~ .. o_oo ~-
o , o : 

--~- --q-r_ -- ~ - ---- - ~~ -: -=-~ - - _ ····o. 
0 
0 , 
0 

· a' 
0 . 

0 . 

· ·~47,1_23 ' LCBOE: 

. - ... o __ Donation recvd. 
1,000 Expenses moved to -··---0 73300. 

53~ '. .. -------- ___ _ 1,§_5~ -· .. - .. -- ==::::'.....j 
0 : 0 : . 

535 

30,730 : 

o • 
0 
0 ; · ·· ·-

__ 3_1,2~5 + 

. ---- -· -- 0·:-

___ ;_ 

31,265 ' 

LCBOE: 
Received SCORE 

·-----·-1 Supplement funding. 
-··---- -- -- Expenses moved 71100-

._30,73_0 . 429-SCORE line #243 

0---
(f~H- ····--- -~ 

3~Q~I!_,~_: 

o · 

- -··- - ·-- - - -··· <-----! 

37,030,836 ; 

Pages 



A c 
BOD-GET AMKNDM£NTS - - . ___ i_L ____ _ General Fund 141 .. ---- - -- ··- ···- ··. .. . -- -

2/2112017 11 :48 

----~ : 1 E~~~~iE~ _ 
·-- ... :· ···-·- ···-·------- · · ... . . 

· .l l~str~ctio_n _ . 

-.. -'iTff_e~z-;~~1~/;~c/1:0-~ P_-rvfr.~1;1 . 

11~ ' iJ.~a_c~e.rs. . - · _ . . . . . .. 
__ 1_12_: .. i car.,e_r_La<!_de!_ ~rogi:ai'! _ 

127" ;Career Ladder Extended Contracts 
. 128 ~iHo~;b-o-;,~dTe~~hers -- . 

· 1631 i Ed~~~tio--,,al ksist~t~· 
189!" ! o-ih~; s;1;;rie; &-w~8~~- . 

--------· i89~oi.Dsi:1 :1 ~ih~~~lari~~~&'f!_.;s~i . 
195 ' I Certified Substitute Teachers 

i95~0LDSF~ )Ce-rtifi-;d-S;ilisti~te i~~-~he;s- - . -
· · -- - - -191J:!N~~-C~nifi~ci -s~bst~~te T~chers 

. . . -- -· ..• J' ··- ·· ~·-- ·· ·- - - ·-. • . . 
198-0LDSF! !Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
- -- ioirs;;-~;,;i-s~~;;riiY --- - · - - - · 

· i0i:oc0sl'~~~i~1 sec-;;-rii;- - - - - -
-·· . - 204 i -i si;t;-R:~;-;;~.;:;~~i .. 

. - ----- - -·r----- ------ ·- -·-
. .. 20~:0_LD_SF_:_ls._t~<:_~ti_r_!:'!'ent ______ ... . . . 

217 205-RET-VIS i !Employee and Dependent Insurance 
218 --·--- _ ____ __ . _ ~ -~- ~~{!j~ife i~i~~~-~~ ~ _ _ _ . 
21s 206-~T-Lii:j_ ! Lif<:_I~u!~~"--- __ _ 

207 ; : Medical Insurance 
201-RET~MEDi i M~ciiZ.;(I~~~~~~- .. 

- -· - 2o&no~irt.;1r~;~;.-;,~~ 

2os:cqi3iA:i:iE~'-· Cri,~tlll_ _I;;;~c:~~~-
2os-RET-DEN; !Dental Insurance 

-·· - ------· .., ·r--- ------ -----·-·- . . -
. _____ _l!Q, _i_ld_r>_<;'Ee!91'!!1e!1_!_ _C~r_np~n~au?n 

. _ __21 _0:f:Y l_? ! { lJ~C.rJleI~l'.'T1!'_n~ Cornp~n_sation . 
__ _ ___ _ _ __?:G_i_[ E~_!_oye.'._0_~~~~ --

212-0LDSF I iEmolover Medicare 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

.. ~ 
;i;;., _ 

0 E F 

2016-2017 2016-2017 _ _Ap1>r~~~d . ··-. 

q~_igLn~l . ~u.dget .. .. ~~~~~~.«:~.~ J.. ~~-4.'.~.~~~-~~g~t. 

I3,96 I,786 : 134,8001 : 
· ··· 75.~oo - ~ -~ _ - ~- ~ - o-T 

_l_~.9.f:6,986 

?~.700_ -- . 

--- - -· - . -- - -- 4_0_,000 - ·- -- - ~ '!_000001._ _ O· 

,t_- -· ~ . . - - 1,l :~:~~~ : - ( LOO~J i ·- --- l~l-:~:i~~ · 
·- --- -·· - ·· o· ---- ----o i -- --- - ------ -6-" 

. 0 - -- --- --()--:---- - - -··--·-- 0 . 

_ __ __ _ _ 4~ •. 6-6~ _ __:-_:_ __ ~ _:_o _C~~_:_: ___ .~s_,6og 
_____ o: ___ _ _Q_L _________ O_j 

128,914: 0 ~ 128,914 : 

. : __ ~ L_ __ . -- - - . __ o _: _ ~: ~---:__:-~i_ :_ 

G 

Proposed 

Amendments 

_(6S_ l_UJ : 
o · 
0 
0 
0 
0 
O · 
0 
0 

o . 
O· 

~4 ,QO Q_.__ ____ _ ___ I?_ [_ _ _ __ __2_~_._0_9.Q~ --- ____ (~ .:~'.:!!.J. .. 
0 0 ' 0 : 0 . 

Jj84_:_65o:: ____ - ~: o: ~_:_-=}:i~~i5g_· 
___ oj__ _ _ _____ o_ L__ ____ o . 
2,231 : 0 ! 2,231 . 

_ ;t,_ ___ : ________ ~;9~i_c_ ~ :--~~-- - ·:-=-O_j_~=-5_§,9~ _' 
I4,000 · 0 ' 14,000 ' 

i:4:i0,ooiff --- -- -0 :- - -- - 2;130,iioci : 
~ - 5_f6QO ; _____ ·:_o~i_:_~~-:_:::~:ij_,§_~i>_ i 
130,942 0 ' 130,942 ' o' - - - - o-,------- - · -- --- o- · 
26,8_00 __ ~ ~ ___ _ : 0:1~-~_:_-_~-~:-~~~-QO_~c 

_ ~~,15~ ---- ___ ___ _ o _L __________ l5252 • 
o: 0 : 0 i 

__ :_ i1~,290 ______ ~ ___ :_ :o _;~ ~-_:_~_-_:_:_jl3_,io~ _i_ 
O! 0 : 0 

,... 
.~~. 

!<1_.1_58) ' 
0 
o , 
0 · 
o · 
O· 
0 
0 
0 
-0 '. 
o . 
o . 

(_987) 

0 

H 

Proposed 

___ Amended _Budget __ '. 

Moving funds to 
- -- ,LCBOE: 

. 13 ,8~8_,8_73 . Une#SIS & #658. 
75,700 

J 

0 L_ _____ __, 

- ----
- I4,000_· 
l , l I9,15 6_ _ -

0 . 

9 
- . _45,600_: 

0 ' 
I28,914 

0 

. - - -· _94_9,7_77 
0 

I,378,492 . 
·-- - . _-a::-. 

2,231 ' 
_ 56-,94~ ~ -
_14,0oo_;_ -

2,430,000 ' 
_5i,6_og _: _ 
130,?42 : 

0 

26,~0Q - -- - -
_ 3~.}52_, 

o · 
222,2.13 

0 

Page 6 



" 

... 
A c ;> :. \ 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
, General Fund 141 

A~~cnmt_ Nu_rl,l_ber _ - ··:·-·--·--·-·- ·- in ifi(j17-j I :48. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016-2017 2016-~01~ .. . '.. . . 2 J?Jl!OVCd __ - · 

G H 

Proposed . Proposed . 
. __ ; ______ _ Original Budget , Amendments ; Amended _ Budget ; _ Amendments 

~ - · ·· · · ·· ii; ·· ·· ·-·a-:------- -- · a ~ 
_ ~- __A~en~e~ ~~dge~ . ..; 

348 : iPostage 
·iss '.-/T;~;~I- -- 5:000 · .. _ - . : ~ -~ o} ·- - -:_-: : :~~:o_oo , . 
399 ~ !Other Contracted Services 40,000 30,000 ; 70,000 : 

... .. 42i.i~)1~i.~~1~~~i~P.Ji.iii~:. . . .. . .. __ · -· - · · s~.ooo . -- ~ : · -: -~=o.~-~::_:~:=~1.Qq(' 
429-EES • : Instructional Supplies - Eaton Elementary School 48, I 97 ( 1.000): . . 47,J 97 : 

. 429-FLM ' ! I~~~~ii~~;l-S~ppii~-;;·."fort Lo~dou~ Middle School . .. .18,073 . - ·- 4,0.00 ·!·· ·- . -- · . . ii:o73 

··---:~~trn:=11f ~~~;}i~:~f :f :-~~~~f ~~Sfa~1Sc::~.- : ~ -~- · : .~~.~~~.- ~ai; :-:-~ _::_:-~ -~~~~~::~~~:~-.:~ ~-iim•~'--
429-LHS · !Instructional Supplies - Loudon High School 46,040• 0 i . . . 46,040 . 

.. : ~ 29:N~s~}i~~~~~~~~l-~-~P.Pile~~)i~~h Middle-School . . . : · ·· · ·· : _" .·:: 42:~5( .. · -· : : · ;-1)ii(>)[~. ~. : ~ ~ :.: ~4o~-i_6 ~ -
- _4~-PEfill!'~~ru£_t~o~~§.~pJ>li_e_s_ :_!'l!ila_~elphia_ Elementary_ Schoo_! .. . ___ ·-· ···--3~,38_2~. _ __ ...... _ __il_i _ ___ . _ _}2J_82 - · . 

: ~?_~i~:ii:.H~:~;~l~~~1~~lii:: ~~~d to b~ Ready _ _ _ . ; ·- -~ · -- · ~-- ~-: _ _ J~~~~- :-.---~= =· - --~{~~g ; . 
_42?:S_C9R.-E).j1.~s_u:u_E~-~- §.~eJ>l'.~~-- S.COl{E . __ . _ -· _____ q ... . ···-· ___ __ 0_ ; __ _______ ____ __ 9 L 

_ 4_29:S~: .~ruE!~!!al S?PPJl_Os_-_S_te1:~ee Elementary S£hool . _ _ _ ________ 14..!.~~5 _ ··- -· · __ _ O_; ____ _ ___ J_4_.2~~ - ;_ 
. ... . .~49. '.Jfe~t~~oks_ --· . . . . _5_0,0Q~ : __ . · - 0 ; . ·-· ______ 5~,QO.O .. 

···--- __ ~9.: _ 1 9_1_h~!..~.ujlpl~~~!'.d_f\:la_11:_r_!als . ·- .. _. _ . _ .• _ -···· -·· . _ . _ __ - · - · O.L __ ---··- . _____ o_: ___ ___ -·-·- _1,i 

- - ---~•,oc1rn 1f ~i!:;~::. -~ -.. :. -"<t---; ~ :-~~i~-:~~ :::~f~ ~~-~- J.~1 r 
. ____ _?90. '..J Q~!~9."iP-"'..ell_t _ __ _ ·· · - · _ ·-· _ ·-· .. ·--· __ 2_2P.~4~ - -. ___ ___ o_: ___ __ ?~~-1_4j __ _ 

..... ··-· .... :1#:6fi~~~i+~~~;~~~:;:~;-~~~: .. ~ ~ -~ ... ... . .. .•..... ·-· .. . --· . , .. -· .. .. . - - ~-· -J!-·--::·: : ~ -.-~Jt~=~=:~:-.-_-:J·i: .::. · 
_ _79_0~_~Sj_! Other~g'!!Jlmen~:.E_a1on ~l_e_m i:n~ary ~ch2ol_ -- ·- ··-. . .. ·- __ ?_,OQ.0_;_ _ ·- ·-·--· _ f!_! ____ ___ ?,!>_qq ~-- - ... 

.- i}~~s1'.-_!_~~~ ~~~~;: ~ ~-~~~~tirc·h~~1.d!e~s-~h001 . : .• · -- - · )6;6~'. · --~ ~~-~-]t:=-_ :~-3~~@+ ~ 
__ 7_~0-HP_§.!JQ.ther ~q':'!P.!'.'~!'t_: J:!.ig!J!a_n~_P~k !'le.!"c!'_ta,ry Sch_~~ _ . ..... __ • .. _ . -··· -··-?.,_00_0' ___ . _ . ____ _ O_j__ ______ _2,Q_QQ_.J_ 

--_-_ .. _-:. -:. ;~lii~i§~g;~~:;,~··~ ~: ;; -- ----- -··~=~;i:~ ·; iJt ::-~:3t_ 
. . . ??.O:P..E~ j .j 9_t_h:..r:E.9?iPrn':ll_t : RIU.la_<!_e!p_h_i_a J?_Ie111ent~ Sc~o~I .. _ . . . . ... .. . - ~~.oqo. L. _ ... _ ____ Jl .. ! .... _ ..... __ !?,0.9_0. ! . 

·-79~:S!"._!'_i_ i9_t_~er EquiEe_~-~e_:.k_ee_ Eleme_ntary_ Sc_h_<?_ol . - ·· 5,329i 0 l 5,329 ! 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

; -- - . - -· J . • ·- •. .•. - -- · ~--------- ···--- - -1 ---~ tif ~a_~~egui;;~ h.i.~~;.;~~-~;~g~!'m : . 21,Sl0,2_22 l ··- . .. P.!i:.7.?0.!) .... -- ___ y.~p_.4?2 . 
. ! 

..!-
,•;_., 

o · 
0 

. 0 . 
o · 
0 
o : 
0 
o ~ 
.0 .. 

Q ; 

-~~) 
O • .. . 0 ,. . .. 

o , 
.. 5.o_o_o·' 

70,QOO ~ . 
_85,0Q.0 : 

47,1_97 . 

. . - 22~_073_ 
_33,196_ 
25 ,432 . 
30,2_95 : 

. --- - 4_6_. 0~0_ : _ _ . 

40,45v6_ ...,.· '"'Lc==a-=-o=-E,-----,.-< 
• · '·- _2_ SCORErunding 

..5.0QO_ expenses. 
O_ i~ 1,000 

30,73Q . ·- .. .. _ 3~,7_30 _ - . . ~ 
l_. 100_:_.. . -·-· ' - .. ,LCBOE: 

0 , 50,000 Increase SES 
. Q. -; . . . . . () Instructional Supplies. 

0 : · - ·-· ·- - - · ·· ··-
0
- Moved from SES Library 

--·· - ·"·· - ··-· · ····- ---0 .. funds. o : 
·- _ o_; __ _ 

Q . . 0 ;· . 
0 ' 
O• 
Q ! 

o : 
.... OJ. 

Q i 

.. .. - ______ o. 1.._ -
o : 

. 9_: .. 
O ' 
o : --- -··-·--- ---·- ·-·· o: · 0--;· ... 

(47,6511 ' 
. -···-···· ~-

- _2,0_0!!_ 
__o__ . . . ---
o , 

221,314 : 
... -~--~ : - -

o , 
1:000 1· 

·- _·i1:s-00-c:- · ·~ 
20,000 : 

.\!i9.0.~ -·-
5,000 ; 
-·-0r 

. .. J7_,9_QQ '. .... - ... 
28,050 : 
is~oiio- :··-

5.329 : 

. 2_1_,_42_!j,8_2_1 

Page7 



A 

~~count N.u~bcr 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 ·--··- ·· ·-·-·· ·· - . --- . 
__ 212_1/2017 1_1:48 

So_e_~JqJ E_d_u,ca!~·~,~!ro_gr,am_ .. -· 
116: Teachers 

116-VR. Teachers . . -····--· - - ··----
117" ;Career Ladder Program 
127 . _ i C::;;;.;~~ Gdci;~ -_E,;_"l.,~ded (:~;;tract; 

. I _28_:_ :!fE_m.t:!>_ound Te!!_<:l!~ ____ .. 
163 ; Educational Assistants 

163-0LDS( Ed·u~;tT~~j1 ·_A;~J;;~;~~ - . 

I 63-VJ3.__ E<Ju1:2!i_ona!_A.s_s_i_sta11t~ - . 
rn · se~~~h -~~ho~'!!l!.s_t ____ . _ 
189i Ot!ierS_a!~~s_&_~ages __ _ 

__ 12_5 : Cert_i!i_e_d ~u-~~l!Jle_~~~~rs . 
198, "Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

281 __ _ ioi -_ ! s~ciaif~~~-;y ~ ~ :~-~ ~- · 
282 __ __ _ ·- __ _ Wl~OLRSf. __ j S_oci,,_JS~~!Y_ __ ·---- ___ . 
283 201-VR: !Social Security 
284 - - ·-- -- - - · · 204·:-' s!_~~:~;~ir~;;;~;;-1 - - ---- ·-

204-VRi !State Retirement 

;.;.,.\' 

. . ,;. . 
,;;.., 

,;. 
···;.;.;; 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016-2017 2016-2017 . Approved 

. Q~!~~~~j ~~~~;~ : .··~~-~-d;~.n~ .. T. -~~~~d~ -~~.~ge~ 

1,395,280 . . 0 ; 1 ,395 ,~80_. 
0 38,498 : 38,498 

6,000 ~- - - :~ _: ~I.~=--~-~==_6_,90~ _: 
0 0 i 0 

_p,009~ _. ___ o_C ____ __ j:i,~o.o 
316,000 . 0 ; 316,000 . 

·--- ·-- ()- .. -- - ·----0 -,----- - - -·- ··-. 0 . 

o: · · · 38:07"0 :· ··· 38,010 

_____ 15?.7_96 '. . -- - --~ _o_ ,~~ - : : 15-6,!96 -
40,000 · 0 i 40,000 

_:_ 5 ,o~o ;_ _ -~ :~_- __ ~o_ ; · j,cio_o . 
26,000 ; 0 : 26,000 . 

-ii2:02 ~-: - - -- - - __ - ~r------· 122.~i~ ~ 

1 ~7.8.0I~ ---- - - ~-~::~n-~~~~~~~1!.~J __ _ 
445 : 0 i 445 : 

G H 

PropC?_sed :- ~.~·. · · - -p~~p·~-~~d . · .· ---· ~--·- · 

Amendments ~ _ A~cnd~<! ~u~gct .. ~ 

0 

o_._ . 
0 
0 
0 : 
0 
O · 
0 
o . 
o: 
o · 
0 
0 
O ' 
0 
o : 
0 : 
o , 

. l _.3_95,280 . 
38,498 : 

---_ 6_.o~a-~:: -
o · 

. _2} ,0!J~ -
316,000 . - . . -(J-i 

- _38,Q_70 : 

!5?,:J~_ ' 
_ 4_o_.o_oo 

5,000 . 
_ _ )6,00~j° 

_ 122.021_ L 
·- - -- - ___ Q_, 

6,000 . 
-~17.7,8-oo_'_ - - · 

J 

--- 2ii5~RET--v!s i" \ EmPI~yee and DeEc~dent ·i;;;~;-.;;-~e _--. 

- - · · - 206:_ \[f~Ini.~""~~~-: --_= ~· -~ . : · - ··· 
--- 8~418 ·- .... - - -- ·· oT _____ ----8.4iii _, __ _ _ 

0 ' 

. 5~000 __ - -·--·· 
- - ~'.'_5 _ _c 

8,418 : 
i;iio" 206-RET-Lif" iLife Insurance • 

-· .. ·• . - ·-'- ··---·--- - - - ----- ·-- - --- -
20~:\/Rj_ ! _Lif<;_l_!l_S!!r~'!c~------- __ _ _ 

2071 !Medical Insurance 
207-RET-MEo: : M~di~~l-l~s;.;.,.,;ce .. 

· - - ici1~vR i - i i.1e<licai-i~,;;;;.-;;;,~ -- -- - ------- - - --- -- ·- ·- - --· -· · 

; 

- }~12_§ ,_ ~- -~ ____ (C::~=~--~~=U2~~ 1 • 
O: 177 j 177 , 

346.ss4 - _ - -- · ::~. ·o r ~~-:-.~-~- J~6.?s~ L .. 
___ 3_,6Q_O ____ _____ -~-; _________ ~6_9_0 __ : 

0 , 8,942 ! . 8,942 : ---i?,0oo ·" - -- ------ a:- --- -----17,0iio·-.-
. 2.5J5 ' o i" - ·· · 2_s35 . · 1~~~-~2J~:-~!~~i~~~~iE:_~~~-·~~:- -- -- . -·::_ -z:. 

·---··-····- - ·· -- a,..- - -- -·543-; --- - - ·- ·-- - 543-, 
208-VR: :Dental Insurance 

. -- -- ! .\.-.---·----·--- - ----··-· 

_21_2,. ! EJ!lpLoy_e~ !v1e~icar!' . 
___ ______ _ 2_12_-_0L_DSF i_ i ~lllE'EY~r Medic_ll!e __ ____ _ 

_2_12-Y.R '._ : E~p_l_~)'.c:!.":l..Edicare -·- ----- --· ________ · - - ···· - - ·· 
309 ' iContracts with Other Government Agencies 

jj~~~~H~~fe~h0~~:~~~~i~~-:-=:.-~_: : --
429, !Instructional Supplies 

_· _ : i~~r : sJ,~i~1E:"d~~iiion ~q;;~;;;;~i: ____ .. 
_725-FY~?J. !~l.'!:.cia l ~d~~-at~o_ri_IOCJi:ipme~ - -- . _____ - - - --- -- __ 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I' 
~~ ~ ·;± ~t.~i · SPEii~C!~s-t~~-~!1~;:~.~~g~~-~ ... · ···-- .. - . ~ -. 

,:;,,,, 

.. ~ 
-~' 

' - ! 

. - - ·-. - ·- - - ··- .. - -· 
. 28,54o_; 0 i - ·-- . - - ·· -- _2_8_,5~0 
_____ o; ____ _9 __ ; ______ __ _____ o_" 

o . __ !.l50 _j__ ________ _1_._1s_Q .. 
o 22.~33 L. _ ___ . . P~~-33 . 
o . 6,000 ; 6,000 

- - --145.603"" " . ·--- ·-0-: ----- -145.603 : 
------ --8 1 ,152~ -- - - -·a: --·------ -81.752-~ 

5i.soo' 51,000·: - ·-··- · ia3,5oci l 
. ----- --- 0 - . --- - - --0 ! - - --- - ---0 ~-

_2,9_~6,2_94.i_ ___ _ _111~1:~: _ _-_~-_-_-:_ __ 3,1~:9.o~---

a·!-
o_; 
0 
o : 

- - .. -- ---= 17?T.~--

--ii-' 
o · 
o r 
0 ' 
ii '" 

- ii"' 
o · 
o' 
.9..l. 

_!_7Q.0_00_1:_ - . 
__ _ 10,~00 . 

. 5~.<!_0Q_ _ 
o: 

~ (6,Q_-O~)i- --~: .. 

346,884 ; 
~- _j.§.ooj __ _ 

___ 8.'.J.42 _' 
17,000 i 

2,535 i - -·--- -543;- --- . ··- - -. 
f8 .54a i : 

o : 
- - -- · - ~--

__ l_._l~j ,J 

- - ~·Q1_,?07_;_ ___ - ---

Page8 



A 

.~cco1;1~~ ~u~b':r . 

c 
BUDGETAM£NDMENiS 

____ G.~.".~!~IXu~d _141 
···- .... .J/2Jl~O J.7 11 :48 

i.~o.c~tio;1qTI~~~(~~;· f~~g;~;;,· 
116 :Teachers 

117 1 ¢.:i.<:~, ~~cJ.e~ Progra.m_ ..... _ 
127 .Carc:;:! _La_d_der !O~t_:!l_~ed_ (::on.tracts 
163 ; !Oducat~~3:1. ~s~!st~ts .. 
_189, ;.Q!h•_r_S_!!~.§< _\\f~ge_s ___ .. . -· . 
195 . 'Cenified Substitute Teachers 
i 98 ··: N~~-:~e:nif,~~ ~~b~i_i~t~)~a~h~rs - . 
20 I . ~~i~_ S.•.<:."£i_ty_ ··--- ___ . . _ _ 

.. 2~'.'.: .• ~_ta.~e_Re_tir~lll!:~! -·-· -- .. __ -· _ 

;.:..,,. 

~I.. . 

·-'."''' 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2~.!2.-2_()_1 _7_ ·- · ·-. 2016-2017 J\.e.p .rov.~cl. 

_, _ O_r~gi_~.a_L~~g~_t __ : A~-~~~~.<:.~.t~~ --~-~~~~~~-~~~ge.t -~· 

663,ooq 

. - - 6,000 
O' 

9. : ·-. . .. 6_6J. •. 0_00 •. 
0 : 6,000 . 

.. -_o T~-~:~- ---~.:.: ~--- . _( .. -
0 ' 20 005 • 

; __ .:_ __ _ .:_:·: ____ .Q . . . __ __ :_o_:~.:~·.:_·.:_ __ __ ·-- ~_ o : 
20.005 ' 

. _- -·-·· .. ·· ___ ?,70.Q.; __ _ _ . __ o ;_ ··- __ __ 5200 ; 
. .. 10.000: . . 0 ; ·- ·· . ... ' .. 10.0~0. 

43,692 . 0 ; 43,692 ' 
~:~~2'.4~T ·:·. ~-- :. _ -o:-:::·:_·. ~--~~ : __ 6_i,4"57 ~ 

160 ' 0 i 160 ' 

G 

Proposed_ 
Amendments - ... . .. .. . 

o · 
o ' 
0 
O, 
o · 
o_ 
o: 
o · 
0 

H 

. _Prop_~s~d .... . 

_ A111•.n.d.~ .d_ )l_u_d_get . . ;--· 

663,000 : 
6,00_0 

0 
2.0..005 .• 

o ' 
·- - - ~_.7_Q_0..2.. ·- .. 

_ I_ 0.~00 ~ 

43,692 ' 
··-6~~~-~~ ·;~_ 

205-RET-VJS iEmployee and Dependent Insurance 
•. _ 20{_. ii.ij'e!~~~ci ~ ~- ~-· . . . .. 

__ 296-RET-lJF~_,_L!~Jn~u_r'-"l~e _ -·-·· 
-·-- ;t~--~:· :.~::..-~ ~~~~i.:.. --~·~·::.~~:~iI~:~ .:~~~~-?~1~~:~ 

·( ;- ·· 
- -.. o. ~ .. 

· - 160 _' 
2,550 ' 

···-· 37(> ·:-· 
j37;,·.s0:r. 201: 'Medi_cal l~~-uran_c_e · -··-... 

208 · /Dental Insurance 

2_08~~ET~D!O!i ; J D~~t;;J_j_;,~r~~--~~--=---=~ -: .. 
212 : Employer ~e.d_icarc: . . 

. __ _1_37,15_0, 
5,400 ' - ··---·- ?'so:-

10,219' 

0 : 137,150 : 
. 0 -: . -· ' . -· - . .5,4cii> :· 

-·-·--· -o-:-··- ---·- 750 :- -
--·oT _____ - · io".2·1-9 · - · · · ·· 

___ 5.~qO J_ __ --·· - , 
750 • 

·· -_lo-:219T . 

!---·-

336_ 1 _M_ai.!'~C~'!lJCC and Rc:p_air ~ei:v!~e~:Eq'!ipment 
355 : !Travel 

__ :~ -~-~~ :~.iO~ ~ -~J;~~~~·-··_:_~~l~t-

Oj 
o · 
0 ' 
0 
0 
o : 
o : 
0 -~ 

. -- 62_0q L -... -··· -·-I -

- ~?~ i- :G;~_~lj;;.~·-.. --. :~-- ~: ~:· : : ~ 
__ 4?? _!!ng1"'~.tis>ri•}~~l'eJi.".s _ _ -·- .. 

_599_ !_9_1~cr~.lll'.PJiE~---- · . __ -· 
790 : ! Other Equipment 

19a:<?Liist:~ LO!~~Eq~ip~~!.:..:. ~=.:.:.:._ 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.. 
- - --·· ·-· -·---- ---··-· - ·- ---- -· -·--

: -~ !c_>_t.aJ _y_o~~.~o.n~-~~~.~.aE_o~.-~.t::og~a~ 

. . ---· - ~.QO~--. 
100· 0 : 700 ; 

___ o_! _ _ _ -----~8_6~---
o : o : 

·· · - -- _____ .. i._ ____ 3s.3J~: .. _. 

-~ ! -··- ·--,..;... ... ·· -· - : 

.... 
;.::.,, . 

.... 
_..,;...,. 

50,000 ' -· ·- ·-- - -0 

. _l, _l_Q3,~39; 

-.-. - ----·· .. ---·- -------- --
O i 
'<i ;. 5..Q,QQO · -· ··· 

o · 

·· _o __ ;_~:= ·-~- ~,~~~il?:.f .- -
_________ ! __ -·-· -·-· ··-·-- ----·---~-

25,570,355; 140,863 ; 25,711,218 

o : 
0-~- ·- -

0_ 
0 , 

O i 

__ 4.99Qj ______ .. 
700 ' 

15.386-: · .. -- a.,. 
5ii'.ooo-, . . ... ci';' 

1,103,839 ~- -· -·- - - -

·- -rs3.65ii f·- - ·--· ·25~6-57,56·1 -- ·- · · 

Page 9 



1 

2 

A c 

.~c~~L!nt_ N~~~er_ 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 

21211201711:48 ··- - - - - . . 

' Surpo-ri S~.:Vic~s 

~ Health Services 
I 05-CSH '. _' Supervisor(Oirect~r_ 

131 . ' Medical Personnel 
189--CSH:- ioth;r $;. 1 .ri~~ & w~ges 

201 -S~~ial - Sec~i}: __ -: -- - -

20 !-CSH : Social _Security _ 
204 : -State Retirement 

204-CSH State Retirement 

__ 205:RET-V_Is, Employ~~ ;;;j{_Q~-P~~-~i_i~~u!ance 
206 - Life Insurance 

-------206-csH ;· ' Life - In~~rance 

~o~--RET :~!f~: ; Liie_ I~;ur"!'~~ 
_ - ------ --- - -- - ~OT j Medical_ !nsu_~ce_ 

_ 207-CSH , i Jv1edi~aI_ I_ns~ran~e-

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

'};,:For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F I G 

---- --- ··---
2016-2017 201_6-2017 __ APP!'O~~<! _ _ ~- _ _ -~-~~pp~ed 

· _O_~i_ g.i!l_al ~~dg~-~ ~ Am~~!!."':':~~ . ~ .. Al!.l .~~~~d~~~g~-~-~ ___ Am~i:id_~ents 

,:.. 48.848 : 2.378 ; · 51,226T- - -
,_, : 199,100· a -- i99:7ao -; -

-----------:_ =~ji6??~:-- -- (:! ,<ig2i: ~ :--~--~:: ~~~'~_9f _:~ -
12,382 - 0 12,382 -
7,~2:5 : __ __ 1_L ________ :.~~_1_i3(L _ 
19,751 0 : 19,751 : 

--- ~- _9,:-;~ ,-~ -- -~~ - - ~~::jI~~=~~:_:_-_-~_:_6.9~~L __ --
1,474 : 0 i 1,474 : 

---354~-- --- - --· - o'- ----- ----3~ -

____ )o.Q , ____ __ __ _ o ; __ ~~~----_i~<i.:C ___ _ 

0 
0 
0 -
0 _ 
0 -

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

42.200 : 0 ' 42,200 i 0 

~ -

--- i"i.625:- - ---pl.J)! _____ ____ ll.iffi - ----- - o _ 

-_ _______ __ 2_08 i__ i [)<:__n_gil_ln_sl!1:3!1C~ ----- ---- --- __ ,, __ J~-~- - - i.oao:-- -- a r -- - - - 2.iiaoT- - a 

--:=~~-~~i~~; ~-~:--~-~~~:~~t -~~~-=--~:~ ~jf L - - :~-~~ ~=---9 · --____ ___ 2~~~~-H_:_; _~nt_a_l Insurance _____ _ _ _ 
208-RET-DEN ; i Dental Insurance 

~ ~- :__:_ ~ _lff_ ! ~~_pj~;;~~M~di~~i~ -~-- _____ . 
___ _ __ 212'.CS_l:!_i_ i E~p!__oi::l!r M~_<!iE~ --- _ 

__ _ _ _ __ __ 355 : 'Travel 

- ------- _ ~5_5-C:SH i j :r~a~~!_ - ------ -------- _ 
_ __ _ _3~?_ ' :o!her ~oll_!T_act~<!_S_e_i:yi~~s- _____ _ 

399-CSH : !Other Contracted Services 

____ -_ _ 413_;~:§_~8~ ;~.!M~di~~1j~j,_Ei;.,_;~----
435 . !Office Supplies 

2,89T 0 I 2,897 : - ·1.69iii - -- -:iT ___ -- ---- \692 r ·--
---- -soar -----cl oo): ------ - --·-4001 - - -
- - -1.75"8: - -42 ' -- - - ---- --- 1:800 ! 

----·9:100:- ---------0:-- ----- 9.ioo-r--
- ----4~~~~ -- -- -y~r·:--~ ~ : -~~~~n-·: 

- ---- ---- --- - i".ooa-:-- -- - ----o :-- ---- - - - 1:000 :-
----- -- ~- - - - --- 4.o-62i- - - - 3:131 -- , - - ----7.193 ~- -

o : 
o' 
0 
0 
ii ' 
o ' 
0 

_<> I 
o : 
0 364 __ ___ ... _ - -=499:cs}1 : _10-t1i~;s:~pp~i~s& M~~,,-i~: __ 

365 ______ __ ___ ___________ 524_~.;_l~:Se_ryi_~§.ta.f[[)_eve~p_m_en! _ __ --~-; :· :-_-: - __ ~~-__ - jooL:·_~ __ :-_)_ii§ _ ::_~=_:_~:::__: __ ~~ §_g_(L=~:=· ~ _ _ ____ a • 
366 _ ~2_4:C?_H - I~_'.s!'iv~el~!!:fL~~!I~p-~en_! _____ _ 

735-CSH < _; f-i~a~t~ Eq_u_i_P".'_e~_t __ _ _ 
I --- -----·----- --- ·- --- ------------------ -- -----

80£ Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

'Total Health Services 

·""' - 5,419: 1,370 i 6,789 ! 0 • 
1 - -------- Tsiif - --i-1.5121·--- -- - --o~ -- ---- -- 0 

457~100! Q i 457,100 : 0 ' 

~ -;.;._,. 

~ -
,"{.;, 

H 

Pro_p~sec:f 

Amende~ ~u~get 

51,226 ' 
1_99_.700_ 

- 64,693 
1ps2 
7,236 _. 

l_~.75_ 1 _: 
6,9_29 

- ?.~ 
1,474 -354 - ----- -- -- -

200 

4~200 - - -- ---- -
] \,211 

__ ?.QOO_' _____ - ---: 
377 -

- -400-:-· 
-2,8?_7 _; - - - ----
1,69~ _ ;_ 

400 . 

1,800 ' 
--- -9".lo2 _'_~ __ __ _ 

500 -

~,cio~L 
_l.OOO _i 
7,_1_93_ -

600 : 

6,!8~ 
0 

457,100 - -- ----- --

Page 10 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

Acc:~u~~- ~u~~c.r 

·- ·- · ·- -· ·· ·-
-· -·- __ . - ·- -- ~•.!'•!.~ _i;:un_d_l41 

. 2!_2_1!2!l_! 7..J .~:48 

- -· - ·- ··--·-- -·· ·---
. . . ~ Other St~_de'!t Suoport . 

117'. : Career Ladder Program 
iii' 1G~id;.:,;c~ ·P~rso~el .. 

. i 27.~ ~ C.-re~r -~~d~~~-E~~~~~dC,;ntract~ 
162 : Clerical Personnel 

- · - -··- · ·-i8FficJo!~~r~sal,;ri-;;s-~ ~ii~~=-~: 
20 I . ~ Soc_ial Security_ . _ . ... 

___ . __ 2_0 I:.FR;t;'. : .s.~c ia_l_~ccuri_ty ___ __ ___ . __ . 
204 ' ! State Retirement 

- --- 204-l'ii.C: i s·t-;;t~ - R~i{r~m~n t - ------ --· 

~::._ ~ :- _-_ ~~~-~~~f 5' 1~T !~pl~~~~ ~~-J?~li"~~<l·~~t 1~u;;_;,~ __ -: - · 
3a2J 206; ' Life Insurance 

- 206:ru::-r: i.1F'f °'i .. if~· i;;~~,;:,,z.; · . . 
. · io1 ; Medic·~-i i~~;,;.~~e -

·--201--R.ET-iviEo ' -! M~<lic;Jhi~,;;.;~-;- - - --··· - .. 
· -· -·--···-··· - 2·08~i De~i~1 -insu~~c~ · 

- - -- ~~ )2:8:~i!-"i~l{~·i ~~~-t~ii~~;,;~~i:: .. _._ 
··- -·- -- - ·----·- _ 2_gj_!.!=''!'Pl~~er Medi~'!!!; ____ _ ______ ---· 

212-FRC' •Employer Medicare 
3o7:si\fE Tc~;,;;;,~~i~~tio;;;- · 

... _ ~·-~-~ --~-=~iH~I.~~~i~~~~{~~;te:n~g_;;cie; 
_ _ _ _____ .. ~5~LiT_i::a~~I. __ ·- ------ ·-·-·· __ ·- -·. 

__ ___ _ -- -·--- _ _ .~99~ J.Qt_h_e!.~.!'~~~-~rvice_~-----. _ _ _ _ _ 

_ _ _ _ ___ __ _ __ - -~~ ;~;j-~~~~~~ii_;ir6:~!:;;~:~~ _______ _ 
. - - - -~9i~~i~_~i :! ~{~~~ ~~-~;~;~c--- ----

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

·'· 
___ . .__! !_ot_al __ ()th~!. S_!':'_d_l'~~'.'.P.l'.o_r_t ____ _ 

•!-- · 
) - \ 

·-.!- · 
/-< 

;,,_l.. . 
.~:...; ;. 

··.;. : 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

- - ---·-··---····-·-· 
2016-2017 _ . 2016-201_7 . -- ~fll'.~!':V~_d__ ___ .; .. ____ P~~p_osed _ Pr.~p~s<:d 

. 9~igi_nal Bu_<!g.~~- i- -~~~nd_m~n_t~ ; __ ~!!!~~~~<! Bu~g~!_ +-- .. ~!Eendn:ic':l !S . ... , . A.m.en.~cd Budget 

_ __ 4,o_oo: o : . _ _ _ ____ j,Q_~9-~ __ _ _ __ o . _ _ _ 4,ooo_, .. 
708,000 0 ' 708.000 : 0 708,000 : 

13::~~~- ~ · · (~ ,00~) ! - .-.: - --;~~:0r·- - ~~- --=:- .--. - --~ . 134.~0b ; 

--·-1ff&F·_-:--~~-~- ·-- ~- :~-=~~-.-.--. -:-~~H~F~.==:~~-- ~-- - -- ~ -- _ : -~: .-.-. ~: =JN~~I=----.~ ··--
1.561 , 0 . 1,561 0 : 1,561 ' 

71,9&0: - - o·,. --- - ·-11.980 -- - . -o· -· ---·-·11.980 : 
- 2.492:- · ·or--·- -·-2.492 r ·- ·-·- -- -·-· o-:- · - i49i- , 

- 96;· ·-· - -· ·a I - - - - -- - ·--- . 96-;-·- .. - . 0 : 9-6 : •. •• 

. -J."351"; -- -- .. - - -0 :--------3.35iT--·-·--- ··-· -- - 0 . . - -- :i:i.s 1- ·-

- ~ -._475 1 --- - :~:· o-'.--. :_·-.--.--..--:--.::-.i7fI_-::-. --.-.. -~ : - ·0 ~ -~- ~ - ~ - _ -. -_- 475 , -·- . 
1~2.~2~ :. .. _ . ___ o_:_ _ __ ... J~,~2_5_/ _ _ - -·-- __ _ _ o_'. _ _ _ ___ 14J,425 ·- --·· __ _ _ 

o o ! O ' o i 0 1 

_6.190-. --- ---~: - oT~ _:-:-·-::-:-:. 6.~i.<i"§j::=·_:--.·~-.: ._··-o , ------· -·- --6~i-9o~ · 
400: 0 ; 400 l 0 400 . i 

~- ---

. _ ~ ~2:3~5..'.. .- ·- --:-.-::-jJ ____ ~=-· 12,~2.~ _L=:...--::::-_-_-.::-~ -~= o:~ _:: .-. : _ -.-- ·: -1 :z_:3~~ ;_ --- -- · 1---
366 0 ! 366 ! 0 . 366 : 

0 . .. . 0 i -. - . - - . ii "i .. .. .. . 0 : .. ... . . 0 : 

20.ooF-..- .. -- ... --f F :-.=-:= -:__~.~~=:~-~:~-.-.:~: -.: :--t~ : ·:~-. -. -- ;ii~o~-~ : - -- -----

. -f.- -- --- -;· 
.•.•• , 1: -~l-=:-~ .:'.jE _:=~ 1~_ - _ : =.::t:::: _:,---

0 o ; 0 1 o o . 

~· · ;-::..\ 

-~ · ,;:.,., 

---01 · -- · ··21380 r · -- · -··2us01___ - · - - ---o- -·-· - -- ·-·- 2Tsso , - -
i 

_1.200,s~- 11j~li~j~:__-~::-:::_ 1:::~s~~3·t~:~=-=: ... . __ o_ _, __ ... _j".2_1_s,i~3: ~ ___ _ 

Page 11 



A 

.~ .CCC!~n.t .~':l~~~.r .. 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 ··-- - -- ---·-· -· 
·- ·· ~,ll~OJ7 . 1 _1 :1_8 

~ R~m!q~ ~~!t,;<:~io_n p;~g~~'!.; _ 

.... . 
/~\· 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

_ 2016-2017. ·~ -~- - - .2016-JO!! 

F G 

------·-·-··- - ----- .. 
. -~~p_._-0~~4 __ _____ ; _ __ . ~r~po~_~d . 

_ O~iginal _Bu~get : A.~c!ld~~n!s .L. ~~~n.d~~ -f!~!1_g_-:~ --~ -- !'-~ .cn~.'!1'.:!1t~ . 

105 ,; Supe.rvisor/Dir~ctor 229,44( 0 ,- - --- -·. 229.446 ; -

o_: ~-_ _:_ . __ _::__ .z,o.o.Q_ ~-: ~-- - - ____ _ _1_17> Cru:~e_rl,,a.~~"1".!''!'SI:"!:!.' __ __ _ . ___ ....... _ . 1.000; 
127 , :Career Ladder Extended Contracts 1,000 . fl.000) : 0 ; 
i19• -, Lfb~ari.;;s ·- - ---- · --- . - . 463:000 '· . 0- ·· ·-· · - - -463:000 r--

- ______ _ 161 .. :si:~r~!~~{s> ~- ----_:--~· .:_:~-- .... __ . . .... _ __ ?-7_i.~oci. _ .. ___ o ·- - ~- ---~· i7.i,~oQJ_ __ ___ ___ __ _ 
189 :Other Salaries & Wages ·~ 0 · 0 , 0 · 

o . 
o ; 
o,, 
0 
0 
0 

H 

_ Pr:_~p-~_s_ed __ 

- -~~_end~~-Bu_~ge~- -

. 229,446 .. : 

7,000 -- --
0 

463,000 : .. 
271,00Q __ _ 

0 ·- -o-!-- ·---

· ·- -----

__ .... ..:.J::~:_~t~i~ '. f~lffr!:tI~~&-wa~~~ -~~ --~: ·~ · -- .... ~ -· ---- 60:2~~ ;- -}. ~-~~;~j;~~H-·_ : =~~ -- ·_-_:.. . ~ 60,23_()_ -- ···-- ··--

204 ; :state Retirement 90,125 : 0 : 90,125 ; 0 

- -- - __ : ~i5~~t~~i -]~J~~~t.~~;n~~~i~~;~c~ ·-- . -·· . - : ·.~ . ---;d'- . .... -~ --~[~-=-~--~-·.;,~~~}~=~-~::~:- - ····· .. ~ . 
206-RET:L!F: ;Life lns~an~~ . i.660 : o i. · ·--i :66o· . .. . . . - O · 

--·:i~1~~r-dJci'. : ~~~!~--:~:~~~~-~- :_=_= ---. ·.::= - · · · ·20~:riif .·- ---- -~ L : -~_-_:-_·=-iQ~~~~~:=~=~- -~- -- - ··~ . 

--- ~-,,~~:f ~f~~~~~:/-·: - - -_- - ___ .-- -· ·~~··- ~- ---_ --.- :'.~~-·-·--·-~ ·_ lr~~~~1~![·=tE:-;=17 
424 355-0LDSF' 'Travel 0 0 ! 0 0 

0 ' . 
90:125'-- ... 

. ___ .:.:_::_o~l __ --·· __ .. . · 
300 : 

.. 4:248 ; - . 

.... l_.660 ; 
20~ • .775 

6,000 ; 
8,500 

"}.~~(;·_ " 
14,086 : 

O· 
14,500 : .. " ... 0 ,. .. 

·o" 
-· - ·· - -- -----42s ____ --~-~- _.:_: ~_: j3:i;_ ; Li_b~)~~i;~_i¥~~~-::_~.~- _:_:.:.: . _ .... __ ) __ ___ __ j_ L=.:.::_:-_:::-=.:_:~J__: = ~: .- ~ .-: ~ ... .. ) ; 

426 432-EES . iLibrary Books/Media - Eaton Elementary School : 8,768 : 0 ! 8,768 ! 0 : 8,768 · 

----~-~;~1~f ~~-!~~Eil!~~~;1t~f~~~~~i~t:n:::~h~ol - · · __ :_-~- . i:!JE ---. ( 4

·::~~~:~-~~:-~~~iif ff~~~~ ~;- ~-- n -~~ ~:_:-~--~.-~ --i~I~.: _ .. 
432-LES ; ;Library Books/Media - Loudon Elementary School 5,606; ( l.OOO) i 4,606 ! 0 , 4,606 ; 

. __ _____ _ ~ ~j_2i,:i:jil_\i~r,.ry ·s~?~ifie.~l~~-1£>Eciin)]gj;j~_ho~~ . ·-_ . __ --·---. . _ __ : 9j)~: ___ ·- _- ~o .. !_: -~-~~~:_}.i3§T" - ~- ~~ ~- . _ii :_: ~~ · ~ :~ .. -- ·:·. 9j_3(.~ 

-~ .. :~~{.ll:~U ,:tt~~t!~!~~!!.~:~~~t_ -·-•--• __ -•••• •11~~------ ---~~11-l-.: =--~- ~x-'~!"1~~ = ~= .~~,-~ - . 
-!!tf t!H~E~~!t~E~ijf ~:::·~7,1;~~. ---·-__ -_ --- - ';:~ =:•--· i.~11= ===:~ 3ilti~· .-.-~~ •• -i~ .-. ~~·-: ·;~~! , :••~- --- -

524-GBS : : In-Service/Staff Development- Greenback School 6,300 ! . 0 ~ 6,300 '. 0 ' 6,300 · 

-~~=:-~itt6~Jl~.~fft~~~;:~~;~~~;-~f~~~:~~in~!~s!;::f1 
.. ·- - " " _· __ j~f -~ - ~~-~!~oIE~--~~-~·:: ]'.~~n-.~~~ :~-~~--=~ -~--~----~:·::~~=~~:~~~T-· 

-- ~·--··--· ~}j~~''.:i~if f~~f f J~~~~~#c·· .•••• ---- -~J~llJ~• -•• -- lt~~~:=~~J;j~t=+-=qr_-.~~= = J:l~J-
BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

iTotal Re2:ular Instruction Pro~ram l,S0!,9561 
_L ___ _ 

(M50l i 1,497;906 ': 1, 100) l,496,806 

Page 12 



A 

A_c_c_o~!1! . ~u!1.:1.b~r -

c 
BUOGETAMENDMENTS 

Ge-;,e;ai -Fund 14i ------- ·-·· ----· ··- . 
2/21/2017 11 :48 - - · ·- - - -·. 

~ Special Educa_tio1~!'.!'!gram 
105 'Supervisor/Di_rect_c>r . 

·--·-···-·-·117 : care~r .~a!1_d_~r_P_i:~S!:~. ·---- . 
·- _ ----·-·-- _ 1_24 . ' Ps)lcho_l?gical _P.e~.s.~~;:1_ _. _ 

I 27 Career Ladder Extended Contracts .. . ·- . .... ...... ... . 
.. _ !71 . iSpeech .P.ath_c>l.ogist_. 

-·- __ _ ___ 20_1 :..: Soci~l__5ec.~rity _____ ··-·-
204 · :State Retirement 

463 =·~=-:_-_~ }'~~r:yi~ : ; Emp!oyee~:ni_~ ~~p~~~e-~i: 1~iu_i~~~-~ ·-· ·· 
464 206 · ;Life Insurance 
465 .. ·-·· - - .. ·:zo-6: RET-Lif '. :Life Jnsuranc~ 

}07 ; M~4icaj Jn;~,;~~~ ---··· 
207-RET-MED Medical Insurance 

- ~- -~ -- -2os 1 · J ri~~la1)~~~~~~ -
20.8:llf:F:D_E_N ; : qent'!_l_ Jn~~~c_'<-._ . __ _ 

·-- ·-- _ .]_J2 [ ~mp!OJler .. ~e.d_i~e- ... -· 
. _ . . -·· 355 ;i:,rave.1. 
355-0LDSF. \Travel 

· - -· ·-· --399; ·: 0iii~;c;~~;,.~~e<l·s~.:v;;;~; 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

5i4 - , in:s~,;;icd~t~f_f_D_~~l~l';~~~t ~- -

:..!o~al _~l?~~~?I Ed~~-~~~n P~~g~~-~ ____ _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 
.;. . 
,.:..,· 

D E F G 

; 

o,;g~:~2;~~·~~~-f_· ·i~!;~~;:t;·i:_i;;:;~~~:d~g~2=-~~;~~~s . 

;Jo . 
--~,: 

- .~ 
,i .. ~ ~-- -· · -- ·. 

-! .. 

•• --- - -· - -- ! . 

.;. . 
,-,;.;,: 

.;. . 
;·:-..· 

. __ ; _____ __ ___________ ) __ - ·· ·- -··- - . 

26~93-o~ -- - o • -·· · · 26:!i':io r- o · 
3~000 - -- o : ---3.ooo r · · · · o 

198~nor - ·-·- - - - o -.· -- - - -·198.noT ---- · ·· - -· - ·o 

~~:~ii __ ~: ~:::~ ;~.~~~~--~:~--~~~::~siiE~~-~~ ~::· _ ~ . ~ : 
.1?.8?.0l - - . . .... - _ _!> !-----·-· ___ 1_~~5~_'.. __ - - . -- - ·- - - 0 
26,023; 0 i 26,023 ; 0 

. . 1- ---·· ·· - ·,- -··· · ·-··-· · · - - ··· ·-·-·.- - -- - ·· ···· - ····· 
J 88 , 0 I 188 ' 0 

1_.i9oL~-· .-.~:.·:_ -· o :C~~~=j;_zo-oT::_-~=:~·: =: --·· _ri 
355 : 0 ; 355 ~ 0 

_}~~~E ~:=~:-=· .-J: :-~-~~~-~:~1:~{i-_.=:·:~~~ =·· · ··-· · ~ 
2,200 ' 0 ; 2,200 ; 0 . 

. ..:__Jii( __:. ~· ---. o_' ___ ··- .. __)~_8_C~~~-----~~.~: ____ o ... 

~~~fa :-_ . · -: -~ - ~·: 6·;·-==:-- .-~-~j-1£; .t ......... ·:=-~=Ci~0i~f 
o' o : o ! o : 

:-~~~~:-- ··= .· ~-- --} ~=:=~~---~ -=:~~+=:==:-· ·· 1 ·~~0g 

;t!(j.18oi ___ ._~ . _ (~,p_c>ot_ _________ _iii_,!~~==·-·. O· 

H 

. f:ro~o~e<! . 
Amcnd~d_J!udget _ ! __ 

---~-
. - t---

. 2~.930.; - . i 
3,000 . 

-~=·~j~8_.2i]f;~---·-- - - : 

O' 
_ .s:s.2 .~i I . 
_ 17.~.5~ :... -· 
26,023 ' 
- 1·s·8 ' · · 

· - - 1.200-:·· -- -·· ·r 
-· - ·355 ----· -· --; 

. _ -~o.6n-'.=.:..:....:: -···.-
. -·3~1LC:BOE: 

,20.0 . Moving runds to SPED 
388 PD funds. 

4,174 --·--· ·-··---·- . -, 
20,6_50. : ···' 

0 
o · 

1,000 : 

- .. ___ 4_g,_~~Q.. : _ 

Page 13 



A c 
BUD-GET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 -·· --····· --··-- -- -·· - - -·-·- - .. --·-·· 
3 IA~E'?u_n~ Nuf!l.~Cr ·· - . --~12!~.0 l ? ~1_:_48 . 

! Voc_a~i<J_n;! ~~~~~;fo~P~~g;~~-
105 ' 'S_upervisor/Director. 
162 'Clerical Personnel 
I B9~ Oth.;r Sa~aric:_s_&;:\V~g~;· 
201 , 1Soc1al Security 

.?04 State R,etire_ment_ ·-------··--· · ·--· · 
205-RET-V!S . Employee and Dependent Insurance 

. - 206 ' Life Insur;.,;~; ·· .. - --·---- - -

206-RET-UF. ·Life Insurance . . .. - - .. --·--·- · 
207 'Medical Insurance . - ... --· -·· - --- -

. 20_7-RET-MED :Medical Ins.u""1c~ 

.. ····- _ .. ··-·. 2.0~ . <De_n_taj Ii:~uran~c- · · -·· 
208-REF-DEN_, ,_n.,n_1al lns~ra11Ec .. .. · -· -·--- ·- .• .. _ 

212 ' : Employer Medicare 

355 D~~ei_ .. . -~ ~:.:_·~-· ·_· ---· - --~·-· 
524 . ' In-Service/Staff Development 

"! - - - -···- · -- -·-·-··-- ---· - -· - · 

·-. __ .. __ . ~)!!>.~ 1 __ \'.'!>C,£!_!i'?_~~! -~c!.~~3:!!.o_n _ ~~gi:~-~ . 
; ~ 

.. ·: ,q:\ii~E~;-:-~;-:~- =: · 
_ · - . . . . l_8_9 ;_9Ql~r:.S_a!~es &_~ag~s ·-·- --·-----·· 

. _2QE . = S?cia)_S-'c~r\ty _ .. --- ·--·· ·-· · ·--· ·-. 
204 1 :state Retirement 

. . )~~L1/f.e_i.!1~~~~-~-=:~- ·. ~~::: :_~~ ·--· ·-. 
. 207 , ; ~e~ica~ I~s_u£3:1!..C~ . 
. 20~ ~ ; De~tal_ I_ns_uran~.e ... .. 
212 : ' Employer Medicare 

__ 3jo_~ i.~.Ue~e!.c~.;;:;~~c-~~;y~~~~~~~-=:~"_- · -·· 
35_1l_~ I_<;' : ' Int~1:11.<! _Connec~ivity .. . 

355 ; !Travel 
.... 39·9 -'6th.;", C~;;-trac;e··;j Servi~---·---· 

· -4·1·i :·:s~fu...-,;;.~ · - - · ---· -·-- ·-- -

,~ . 

-~"\" 

,;. 
,--:...\· 

--~ 
-~\ 

·. ·· .-~--:~~}!cJt~}~~~~~?~~~:~t~--: :::~~~-:~- -~- ~-. : ~ . ;~. 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

·· : i:~-;;1 _c~~t~~~ ~ .o!h.~~ T~;,~~rt_a.!!?11~_·:~-~:- . .-: 

,;. 
~..;.,., . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

2016_-201? ... 20.1.6:2017. ' . . . . Appr_ove_d_ .. c . . . •• Pr()_p_osed . 

0.r~g~~a! ~udg~~ ;- -~~c_n~~~'.lts _ '. __ A_~~-~-d~~-~l;l~g_e! _J ___ ~_i:!!_C!:!_d_'!l:.~~~ _ 

P_ro_µ~-~-~d. 

~m~_n_ded !l~~g•!_ .: 

. 7 .. 

\_ . 
~ - . 

• • • j • 

; 
73,789, . .. .. . 

39,t95l. .::-cc- -· 
7,006 ' 

I0,547 : 
.... 96, . 

3·6·a: 
ioo' 

I4,201 ; 
I:8o:o: · -

100: 

40_o_ ,_ - . 
l,639 ; 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

.o ..... 
Q , 

0 ' 
0 

.o. : 
0 . 
0 

4_.o_oo_: . - - .. f!,OOOl.: 
1,000: 2,000 j 

73, 789 ; 
]9,I_ 9~ 

·- o. ~ 
_7,006 . 

- IQ,.5.4.7. 
96 

360 
200 . 

_14.~0 1 
I,800 ; 
·· 100·:· 

···-·- - - 400'· ·-
I,6j9 -;- · - -

··---f~~b+ 

o . 
O. : 
a : 
Q : 

0 
a · 
a · 
0 
o · 
0 
Q . 

0 
o : 
0 
Q ; 

_1_s4,933. ... ____ ____ o_ _i_ __ - ··-··- . .!?.4.·9.3.3.[__________ o 

. 73,789 .' 
39,195 .. 0 ,· 
7,006 : 

.~o..:s4_7_L ... ______ _ 
96 ~ 

360" . -- . ------
_200 : 

_ _l _'.l_.20.1. ' 
. . ... ~.so.a . . 

. ____ 70.0 _:. 
400 : 

I,639 ' 
2,000 : 

-- ·· · 3.000 ·; 

. ... . . !5_4,9~l;. 

_ oL~ · · ··- -~-~._7(;_5 ·- --~,2?.?..L . __ _ ... ... . o~ - -- ......... ~~262 J . 
o: l,000 : l ,000 : 0 ; 1,000 . 

..=f~=-~I:~1L~~~~-:}s.3::H- -~:~~: :~~~I : ~ ~~: :_~_- ~~~-.:i~f !--· ·-· 
01 16,986 ; I6,986 i 0 : 16,986 i 

·· · ~]i~~---~~ai~ _,_ -~~-~--- -_ ~-=:irr~~~ -~~~~~ .:=~-i:=~~~~-- -~~ -~;!{I~·~ -. 
o: . . .. .. _2,142_: . ... . ? , 1_42.. . ·· - · ·- 0 : . . . 2, 142 i 
o: 3,973 . 3,973 i 0 ' 3,973 : 
a :··-· 65,000-.- --·-· -65 ,oao·--- -· ······. 0: .. ···· · . 65,00_0_ 

.. · - ~F:-~-- ~5:~:~ ... -·- -~-: ~~::a-6 : ·=·-~ ~-~~:-· 1; .-.- ~-- - ~.~o~ l 
. ~::--~ _ :--~j-~:~=-~1+~~~~~~-:-~ ::~-~- _-_ ~~~~h ~:=.: ~~=~--=-~L-~~ : .. :=·~;~~~Wo ---- -.. 

·a· ---· · 4.ooa· : ··4-.oii!i°: · ·-·· ·· · · • · ·· a i · · ·· · · 4.<ioo 
·-·-1 ·---· ·--

--~~:~~-:-d-~:~;~ _: · -- --=~-~~~1~~==~=·:=-~~00~ r-= ---- ~-- ~~ ·:_2i6:~~r ... ·: .. 
«iL~ -____ 828,342 : ·828~342~ · ··· · ·-40,000 ., 

·-·-· -·--- ·--- --; . ··-··- --- - --- · ~· . 
-· _8~8,3_'.121. . ... 

Page 14 



A c 
T BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

·· ·- --· -· 
2 

JlA-~~-u~J ·~u~ bcr 
General Fund 141 -··-··- -· .. --- --- - ··- ---

- --~!_2 1 !_2_~ 17 _I I :~8 - ---

. '·· . -· ·- . -- -- - ----- --- -- .. 
j Board o(£ducation 

191_, Bo_ard _and ColTUllinee_ Jl,l_e"'b_ers_ Fees 
_2_0 !.: ~o.".!a~ _Securi_ty _ _____ _ . ___ __ _ 

_ _204_ '. S~t.e_ Retire!"e_nt_ --· ---·-· . 
206_: Life Insurance 

.2~8.:_ip~nta_l_lnsuranc;~ -- ·- ---·-·-
---- }_1 _2 :_; E!"plol'e.r _~~dj~e. _ 

305 : Audit Services 

. ___ 32!Jj _;ou_es_and Me~~E~_hip_s -~~--- ~- __ _ 
_____ 331~_'.l:~g_al__?~n.:i~~s ___ ______ . ··- __ ___ ---·- _ 

. _ 33HY15_' ).~ga_l_ Seryices ______ . 
__________ ___ __3~-5~ ! Tr~vE_l _____ _ _____ ____ ____ __ _ 

506 : iLiability Insurance 
5o&: ; ?~.;~;~~~~co;:;;~~~!; s-;;~;yii~nds 

--~-~oE ~~~fund~_ ---~- ~ -~~---~-- - - . 
510 ! iTrustee's Corrunission 

- -- -· ·r· .. ·- ---- ------ --·--·--- · - ··. ·---
513 · : Workman's Compensation Insurance 

_:_: _::_)il/Ji~~ ~~~!c;{s~i;ff D-~v-;li?;;;~~L ~- ~ _ ~ _-__ -~-
5991 I Other Charges 

599-oEoii 6th.;-o;;;;:s~~--- -- -- -----
__ }9-?: ~)~'.fi"L '.~.i ~ih~~-~~Jl~ ____ --·-----· 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

--- .. ;.l__ ----- - -- --- ·-·- -- ·· -
.Total Board of Education -····· ········ ·· ·· ·--·--· ... . ·· ···· ..... 

,:. \. . 

}~,-

;.+. .. . -. ... - · 

-<!-

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

2016-2017 201§:2017 .~ f!~!'o.v_ed -~~~.P~~~~--- - - - . P !~P~~~<!_ ·-
_ _ Orjgi~al B~~g~t _: -~-~C!J~!ll~~t~ -i- A~_c_ndcd _~~-~-g~~ --i-- -~me~~~':i-~~ ___ ,.:_ ___ ~~-c-~~c~- ~-1:l~g~_t __ 

---- · - ·----- -·-·-····---- - • - . . - •. J .• 

36,240: 

2,247: -
2,500 

o · 
0 
0 
0 
0 ' 

36,240 ; 0 . 36,240 . 

-- ~J~i-F ~ -~:·~-~~---- L · - t~ciF 
1,480 ' i~4iio ;-- --- - - ·- · · ·-o-·- - ·- ···-1:4so : 

2 ,08)j __ _ _____ __ i;_Q 85L_:~: :~_=:=:__:Q_; _____ . _ · --~~ -~· -· 7:,~8:5: · 
525 0 525 : 0 . 525 . 

12,000 
0 

l~.000 ' 

. --·-----·· 
0 
o · 
0 

-0 i 

---- . .. - --··--- .. --·· -- ···- -· . 
_!2,~00 ; 

o : 
0 
0 - -·------ -- ---

15,000 : 0 ' ·-· -o:-- --·--- -- (i : 
33,ooo (2~_oooi ' 8,ooo i ------- - - -·-·· --o·: ·· 
.. . 1 ··-· - -· - ··-· ---------- ···-:---------·---· · 
28,468 , 110 ; 28,578 : 0 : 

200 - - - -o-:-- ------- 20-0 :- ------· -- o-:-
0~ 0 . . . . . 0 ; - - 0 . 
.. -· -·· · - ----·- -1---------------····-- _, ___ _ 

300,000 ' 0 300,000 ; 0 ; 

208.94~.- -·- i~:ri~~) :- · ···· : ~i~f~~~ :- - ~~~=~~~~~-~~~T--- ---
- ·-~- --· - ····-·-··-·o ·· - - - - ·-···---o-: ______ o T ____ · 

o· 

!~ .ooo 
0 

15,000 : -- -ii ·;-
_ ____ 8,QOO_; 

28,578 : 
. -200 ' 

O · 
___ 3QO.()_DO : 

207,~20 I 

____ . 2J~OQ9j 
o: ·o"-··--· o , · - ---0'----·-----o-:-- ··-- ---0r· 

}~.A: ·• 0 
o : · ·· ·· - · ··or·--·----·· ----·--· -· ·--o., o · 

_642,685_'._ (910) . 

~ 
.~:.,,, . 

~ -
};;,.v 

' ____ , ___ ______ _ 
641_, 1?5_.L_ _ -----o-r 

·1- -· -~~_1,7_7~ 

Page 15 



A c 
BUDGETA]\1£NDM£NTS .. - . -- · - -

General Fund 141 
-·--·- ·· ····- ·-··-. 

~-~~ou_n~ ~!-J_m~t;". . 212_112_017 11_:~_8 _ 

; :·omce 0(1/;~- s~p;~,-:~;e~de~7 .. --
· - -· 1oi;-' co;.;,1yOffici~VAw,;-inistrativ~-Oflice 

I J]'j:are~r Ladde_r Pr~~- _ .. . .. . 
161 ; :Secretary (s) 

_i89i. Oth~r Sal_,;,;e~ &_ _w_:as~s: .. .. 
·- 2Q} __ _ :_§~c_ia! Sec~1¥._ ________ ... 

204 'State Retirement 
2os:R.Ei-_v1s - ! E,,:,pl~y~~ ,;,;d ·oep~~d~n!_i~~~~ce 

·-·--· .. __ _ } Q6 · ' Ljf<: _l_nsurance 
206-RET-LIF . :Life Insurance 

. . ... - - ·207 ; .! M-;;di~i . insurance 

____ _ 2_08 :- , Den~afl~~urance -·-·· .. ·- · ·-· - ··--

· - - .... ... 208-JliOF:Q.E~ ! ~[)<:!'tal_~si;r~~~- . - · ·-· · · 
. . . _212 ;_ : Et11P.loyer~cdicare . .. ... ... . . .. 

-- .. . __ 29?~ .0.<!~_rti~i~g_ _____ ----- ·- ... ·-· 
307 ' !Communication 

· ·-· ·- ·316; iC:.;ntri-b-;.tio.ns' - - -- --· ... 

_ _ )2_~L ' ~~~~~i~~ri>~~~iiip~~ -=·: ___ :. 
- · ____ ... . .... }39_: i Opera~g_Le~_c-~yme~ts ___ _ 

348 i :Postal Charges 

--- - - - -- ·---~ ~~lJ:i~~~L-~ -~::. -~: ____ ·--· -·-· 
399 i :other Contracted Services 

· --·· ·_-_-:{3~ :! oafr.~. ~~rrii~~~ -·_-- -~-~-

.;~ 
}.;,\' 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F G H 

-----------··---- - ---- --· -- · --·- .. 
. _20~6-20_17_ 201_6-2_0_17 Appr!':ve_d_ . _ .:. _ -· . !'..!°.!'P.~S_e_<!_ . . . . Prop~sed _ 

..... 
,~;,y 

Orig~.r:t~l . Bl;l~ge~ . . ~-~~!ld!fl_ei:i~. · . . ~~ei:t~!:~ _B.E~gc;~ J ·- AmE_~dm~~~~-- _ -~ . . A~~~~e~ -~~~get .... 

·128,5io· o : -- - - - ----- ---·--- - -- . 

..!-,.:.., 

1.000 ______ ___ __ . _o 
38,70_6_ 0 . 

7,200 · 
10,_87_7 
16,188 -

96 · 

0 -
o · 
0 ' 
o : 

128,520 _: . 0 
~ •. OQQ j__ __________ _Q · -·. 

38_.7~6.L __ - · ··-- 0 : 
7 200 : 0 : 

. • .. '. ·· · - . • ••.. . ! . 

__ 10, ~7...?_ : ______________ 0 _:_, 

_16,!_~~ j _ __ _ - ·-·-· . ~ : .. 
_ _!16_: ..••• .....• o . 

500 0 . 500 : 0 : 
1.20 - ~ . o · --_·_-· · · 120T_~:=~:·.~~--~- -~~;_: 

18,940· 0 ; 18,940 ' 0 ; 

· · 1.050, _ .. __ o.; ·- _ _ _ _i,~o ~~ _.:·-~~-:~~::=:. g_~: 
435 : 0 ; 435 : 0 . 

2.544 · - - - a; ... - :.~: 2~5-4_(;~=~- - =-~~~0 -i·-- · 
1,000 · 0 ; 1,000 ; 0 : 

:io,sof ·::.·. -~:=-~f,~:~-- ---~}O~~+==~=:-:=-.-=.~-r-· 

14,00_0 : _ . .... _ O_i ___ _"~ - -- - ·-- _l-~~00 T::_~:_. :_::~~~~ : ___ _ 
1,50Q _ _ . -- · - o : _ .. ______ !.~o-~ _; _ _________ oL 
2,500 ' 0 ' 2,500 . 0 
5.800 L\(11)0) , · · ·· ·· ·2:;so0r --·-···· ·-· ·- - a. 

128,520 
_ J,000 

38,706 _ . . 
.7_.200_. 

--- _ _J_0,87?_ - - - ..... 
16._188 ·. 

96 
500 
120 . 

18,940 _· 

1,0_5_0 !... 
435 . 

2,544 
. _ J,000 : 

30,55~_ '. 
o • 

l~,OQQ. -
l_.5.00 _: 
2,500 . 

-~ 1 8_0_0 _, 
4~,oo~ ; 

8.o.oo 

~-~-=-=-·--: ~~:=-~~{~lfr.t~:~~Roe~·~,~E!!'<:!'i:::~:~-=-:~--~--- -·-· .. _ - - ·· ' 
1::1::•.-~,,l :•···· )~]i~f ~ :•~····~: 1 ;_ -- . _2,.Q.00 :. 

.. ~.o.~o. ' 
.o 

... - - .Q_ :_ 
0 

599-LHS ; i Other Charges - Loudon High School 
_59fi~U9ifir:ch;;;.g~)h"i1~<l~iP.~i~ j~h~oi_ :_-_ ···· .. -

--· ·-·- _ .. __ _2_0 I ~-.l~~~i!li~t~a~i.on ~-~~P-~~~-~- _____ ... __ ·-
' . -· ·· -- ··- ··· ·----·-··· ··· -. 

_Li.!ota!_OJ~~ ~~ ~h-~-~~e.~ril!t~~~':"~ -
5731 I i 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

;~ 
; ..... 

..!-
-~' 

-~ 
-~' 

0 0 ' 0 ; 0 ; .... .. . -· ·····--····- ···-r····---- ---- -- - ·-··- , 
0 , 0 : 0 : 

- ·0 -; ---- · - -- --- o -;--------o··r- --· 0 
o: 

... t i:i6,s:ii-:·- . -- .. ·--· · 0 : .. 
- -- --·---r·-- - ··-----·· . _3~6 ._53~_ ~ . 336,476; 56 : 

Page 16 



' • 

A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS .. . . . . . 

General Fund 141 
A'=~O~'!_t _Nun:iber - 2-ii_ 1]2oj7_j}_~8-__ 

o,1- . 

!~' ' -·T·· ·- ·-· · ·-·-· . .. . .. . ·-
; !Office o(the Principal 

. - l04 ~i Prin~ipal~ .. 

1 i 7 Jci<r~r Ladd~r Progr~ 
127. iCareer Ladder Extended Contracts 
2~1Tis~~i~t-Sec-;mi), - · --

204 · iState Retirement 

--~:--::~ ~-~foI°~T:'h~s[LE~?i~x~~ ~<l ~D~~e~ci~~~~~~~e __ 
206 ' !Life Insurance 

: ~ io6:!l!=r:_cIF""! i:ir~ tE_s_ur~~e __ _ 

.. . . . __ . __ 2Q7 ~)!-:'f..=_clj~al !ns~ranc:e ...... 
··-·· ____ ?OJ-.~_T:1':'f.E_Dj _j_M~d.ical_ln.suran.ce_. _ . .._ 

~---- - --·- - - 208-REF:-o~J :·i ri~~~~:~:~;::~~ - -· --- ---· - -----·- ·· --'c~ - · . ~· 

- -- · -- 2 1-i ! Employ~~Medi.;-,;,~ - --

- 307 1 i C~m;,,~nic~tio~ - - -

-·~~-~J~Rf.~:~f~:: ~-=~_- _::= :~---~ - =-=~-=---:- -
355-GBS i )Travel -···--··--·······----+·i--·-- ·--------- -------------------·---· -·· 

524 i i In Service/Staff Development ------ -_-- ~~~ _· ;;;~t~Ii§;t; 2t::~;~l~f~~:g:~~w~~c~~- -- ---
599-MUStc: lOther Charges - MUSIC 

596 -·· •. .. ·. _ - ~-5~9--~~lJ.Q~~~ ch.;;g~; -: ?_hfi;<lei;;-~1~~-~h~_~c.-: 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

2016-2017 . 201~2.017 

F G H 

App~o~-~.~ . ... -··· - ~--=--_}_!.-;;-~~-~- j-. ProJ>_osed 

Or~g~.n?I ~~dget . A~e!ld_m~nts _; . _Ame.~~~~ -~u-~.g.c:t.-~--- ~1:.1!.':~!!!_':!!~---) . ~~ended_ Budg~~ -- . 

731,000 

6.~ao : 
W,000 

.. 46,314 

. 6?.~.29 .. 
182 

1,693 ' 

~,045 : 
87,000 ' 

4,2!>0 ; 
3,~oo ·. 
2,845 . 

10,83.2_ 

- .. - ~3_.,22 5 
.5,QO.O 

13,00.0 
o· 
0. --- - - . -!> , 
0 
·o: 

0 : 731,000 ' 0 i 

\10.00~) ; · - ·· - - __ 6,00~ ~ =:~- :..::.·~-f~
.. · -o· - ·- 46.31-4 -.-- ----·---- -oT-·· 

·: ~-~~-r::_ ~-~ · --~~~:llit~:;·-~~~ -~~:~1;-- -~ 
__ o_L_ ·-- ___ 1.045 ~-- _____ - ····· o_: ___ .... 

~ ·;·· ·:·: .. ~~~~~j~~~==:~· ~ri~- - -~-· 
0 • 3,600 ! 0 i · -- --- --o··; ·-- --··· · · - - 2.845:- ------ o-:- --

-- -o ;- ·- · ··· - - iO.siiT ______ __ o i--- · 
. ~ .~?&_ •_~ ·· :~. __ _ - -~§~ioJ.: L -.~ ~:=_:_ :~= ~i:L: .. 

0 1 5000 ' o i -::- ... ·'. __ ,, ___ ---- --' ----1--------- --· :-·- . 
( o.000) I I 0,000 I 0 ; 

-- ~ o _:-~-- .. : : ~ ~~<iL::.-=:.::.:= :==~~~:9J:..:-=:: 
__ 3-.D_OO_ ! ____ __ 3-,Q_OO ! 0 -~ __ _ . . . 

0 : 0 i 0 i -- · o .·- · ···· ·· -· · ···a 1 - - - - •• -------·-0 -:- · 

.731 .. 000 
6,000 

0 

46,314 .: 
67,5_29 ,_. 

.. • __ 182_J __ _ 
1,69.3 ' 

. l .~45 
87,00_0_. 

4,200 . 

3:600 : 
. _ )",~~5 !_~-

10.832 . 

_66,7D_3 ~ 
__ 5,09!>_: 

. .J0,000 . 

0 

.... _3_,0QO _: 
0 

.. ; 

·-----
' 

::~ : ~~-:-~- -~-:-= :~_7}p~~~~~l~~~i:~i~;;~::~~~~~k-~h~:'. _= =~: :- ~: -· _ : .:, - ---' -. ---·· . 
599 _?~9_-.~ljS.i_ JQ~! !='.quipme!Jt - Lo_u_don f:!igh_~_c:h_o_~l .. 

0 
o. 
o· 
o: 

- - -4_7)i~ -;-·. ---- -- ---~ _!?~~f r~=~=====:~T~~ ... 
t~~~§f =: --_-:-~~lQ.i[o§0.:1=--==-=---=--· -oI~-- - · · -

0 ' 0 ' 0 : 

0 

4_7, 12.3 

. . . 0 . 
o : - -_-(oo_:~wc--

7~0~~. i . ! Othe.r:_~i:~~~t. - .!'..~ l a_~ele~~~c_ho()l _____ _ 
I i 

-· ---...-.~ r:·~~i;i offi~e ~fjhe Pri~~ip~i_ .. ~· ~-:- ·:· ~ .---

: i 

--- . --- :~-~~= ~-~f[is~;;rSi~k~~--- --.~~--~~~--~~~--
.. -- ··.. ..... .. .. I. ~9,_ !.A.~~si.un_t.a_nt~f?oo~eeper~- . -·· · . ·- · . .... . .. 
__ ---··--· ______ ?_O_t j)~c:i~_!)ecur!tx . _ - --------- ---- -· __ _ 

204 r l State Retirement 
-· - ---- - - 206 !""iLifc-I~~an~~- - --------- ---- -··-·-·--· 

iiJ6~R£r:Liz' ! l Lfr~· 1~;~;:;;;;c~ -
. - - - -}oi; :j,,jedic~JE~;,;.~c~ .:~- --~--~ -=-=-= ______ ______ '" 

208 J ! Dental Insurance ... ~. 

~-. ~:-.. - : ~=~=.~}H~~~~t~: ~:~~!.c:a~e-~~ ~~: ~:~~·~--==-~-~:_:~- ~ . 
524 , i In Service/Staff Development 

. . .. . ... i .. l -·· ··-· -· . ..... . ... .. . .... - .... ... - -··- --· 
--------- ·- ·---1 i°T-;;i;i -F-i~~~is;;.:_,-;~e~ -- ··-··------------

·-------- ···-··· ~-i----- - --· - -·------------ -----~---···- -- -

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

_.. 
,::w, 

o, 3:000 , · 3.ooo -:-- ----- ---- -- 01-· · ·· 

143,601 1,i97:066 r-----------o-r-· · 
• ·- _ __ --1 _ _ _ _ - - ~~--- -- ~-- . - -- - -~ ---- - -- --~ ----~~-- ~~c~-~~~=~:~=---=~-=~ 1- -- -- -I !053,465< .. 

o; 
3,000 . 

1,19.7,066 ! 

. 64.t~i ;· : ·-·- --- 0 - . --_-·: :_.§4;°1_8_! . .t::~-::-:.: =:-=:_·:~t:-: . .. -· . 64_._l~l _ • __ 
3 980 : 0 3 980 I 0 i 3 980 I ' 

~6'.~4 s_;_ _ - - - ~-=: ~:- . ~ · c:~-:·:- - -~-:?:348-r===-_Q_t:=::~ · -~~--- - ~~~4(::- - -- ---'----j 
184 . o ! t84 i o · 134 · ; 

7.5~f -~-:_: --T: -=- :~:.~~:=1~t -: -=-~-~~-====-----~F·:·: :: .. : ___ --- 1~-5~~ :----· 
347; · ·- - · ·- - o-:--··- -- ---347-: __________ o_: _ ·-· -·· - - - 347 :-· 

931 · · ------- · ··o : · -- 93· i r- -·--··---------o- - - - ·-· 9j1 ·:· 

· --·· - -- -:_:q:~~1~:- .:~ -- - -a~r~=-:~=~f!~~: .. ---:=a~~-1=-~-~~ : - ~, 2,000 : 

o' 
__ 85,6~7 ____ ______ o j ____ ____ j~~?J=-::::.-:_::::=:-=:Q-1 __ 85,627 . . 

---·· --- , - - ------,-

Page 17 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

.~~: For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A c 
; i 

. -- ~ -~. - . -

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 141 
.... ·----------- ·----

~CC~':1n_! _f'{!_J_rt}_b~_r .. . 2/2_1/~0_1_:7_ l l :4_8_ --·· 

'. Opera/ion of Plant 
166-: · ! c~st~-dial Perso;;,,el · --- - - · ---·- --

_' i~9_ [~i ()~!:sai.;,;e~:&_W~ges _ __ __ _ ___ _ _ _ 
201 : !Social Security 

·- · ~ ·-. -· --_ ·-·_i04·~ -;S_t~!~--~~ti;~1~~ni -. 
_____ ---~~-6_Li _Ljfe _!~sllranc_e 

206-RET-LIF iLifc Insurance 
- io? :"! ~cii~~j lnsuran~e 
· ios ," ; Oe~tai l~s~;ance" 

--ios:R.ET-DENT ff:i~nt~i!~surance 
- -- ---- - 21-i ;. i E;,,pl,;).~~ Medicare 

_______ __ __::_3j_8'. j~~!t~ri~lSery~~·s · ~ 
399; iOther Contracted Services 

.;. . ,_,. 

_·;;;~l~ i - lg~;~~:~;~~f ~ig~;~~~~£~~I~~;;t~~~~:~i~~--- -
399-FY I 6: \Other Contracted Services - FYl6 
·399:(i8s'- : fo~;c-.,;;~c-ted i;~;:_;i~~~-: G~~.ili~ck S~ho~ 

.. ___ ___ j9_~i{.f~) J 9iheiS~.!1..~£~e_d ~~~i£~s~ Hisfu;.;,d-P"!_k)~~;;~~t_;;_ii~~?~- ; 
399-LES: iOther Contracted Services - Loudon Elementary School 

· -- ~ ~- ,-J~9:~~s.! [Qij,~~~~t~~t:~ci ~~<Yi~1:.~-_t,~d~~His_hJ>i~9iil -~_- ::- ~ 
____ __ }_?_9_-~~__N_T~ __ j <?the~C~'!!r_!'ct_e~- ~e~_i_~i:_s_ ___ ---· ___ __ _ 

399-NMS • !Other Contracted Services - North Middle School 
-·-·· 3_9_9~i>E;S ;·· 19~.e~C:~~h-"~~;~;1__5~..;,i~~i-_x_h.i~<l;i~i Ei_~_~;it,;;-~ci~~~1 .. _ 

399-SES · 10ther Contracted Serv1ces - Steekee Elementary School 

_ __. ::~. -~ ~-~ ~TiJ~~~to~~is~pii1i~~: -~ -~ •~ -=-----~=~=~_:_--==~~:-~.:-- · 
415 ; !Electricity 

- - ---- ---- : -4#:J9a;_i1fa~ .. - _ __:__-~ :-=--~ -=~ --· . .-:.~--=-~- --
----~3~ i_l tJ_a~_a_!_G_a~- ... __ __ ....... ----·-·--·- .... .. _ __ . 

.. _45._4 • !Wat1:_rar1d.§_ewer .. 
4~-FY!.U~.a!E~_<l _s.,_~"'------ - _ ____ _____________ ---+ 

502 ; l Building and Contents Insurance I~\· 
-- ~5·99: -i other_cb,;r&~~ - - - - -- -- - ---- - -----· 

' 
.. .. --·-··--·-·- ·- - ---· -·------------·--- --- - -· 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

. :f!:o_!~~-Q_p_!l'•t~o~_of_P_!a"!_ ____ _ 

.;. 
,:.;.,, \" 

•!-,._\. 

D 

_ 2016-2017 
Ori_ginal Budget 

32,448 ' 
0 

2,012 
3,2_10· 

180: 
840 

6,860_ 
350 

1.2_76 
471 

0 . 
1,200,000 

0 
2,5QO . 

0 
12,500 

o: 
0 

IQ,QQQ . 
Q_ 

2_.5QQ __ 
2,5QQ 

Q 

Q 

l,13Q,QQQ 
_l,QQQ . 

145,QQQ _ 
133,211 

Q 

331_._639_ 
Q. 

3,QlS,497 

E F G H 

- ------·· 
2016-2017 

Amendments 
Approved f!~.e.~~c-~---· _ _ . _Propos~d . 

-~".!~.r:i_d_t;d _ B_ l:l?_g~.t_.:_. -~-'=~-1!1~~~·- -~ .. f\~cn~~~ B~~g_c! _ - · 

Q • 
Q '. 
Q ' 
0 i 
Q 

Q , 

o' 
Q , 

Q _; 
Q 

Q 

32,448 : . ... _ . __ _ __ _ . __ Q_ 
____ Q '. .. ______ ____ Q_j _, 

2,Q12 . ·--- -- ·· - ____ __ Q_:_ 
. 3,21Q . _ ·-·. _ .. . .. ____ . Q_; .. 

1_8Q_ ·--·- _________ Q_i __ _ 
84Q ' Q ' 

6,86Q 
35Q 

Q . 

Q 

__ 1.216_ ___ _______ _ Q 

471 ; Q 0 ·-· - -- ·--· -0 

32,448 
. Q '. 

2.Q _l_2 
3,21Q 

18Q __ __ _ 
84Q : 

. 6.86Q : 
- _35Cl_ J ____ ,,_ 
1,276 

471 
Q 

2Q,QQQ ; -1 :2"iii.00Q-:------------ -0 ~ - - 1.22Q,QQQ : -o. 
0 l .. 

:iQQ , .. .. · 

~--_ Q-~ _ --~=- ~~=-o·;-~ -.. · .. - Q ~ -

2,5QQ : Q ; 2,5QQ ~ 

ii'i - - .. 

() : 
1d~H--~~=~=-{i-=~~-- -· ;-2.~~~-r -
... . o f .. -· -· ··· ···-··--· · o · :··· . oT .. 
-- o • --- 0:L. -~ - --- ·- - ---0 -.- ------- -Q . 

·-····· -· ------ ----
Q IQ,QQQ Q : 
ii :_: __ · -· :.-. ~- ci_~~-~ --_::·:-~~-~- a·1::·:·: _ 
Q i ... .... . ... 2,5_QO ·- - ___ ______ Q_j__ -· 
Q i 25QQ i Q i 

_ _ <i ~ _____ _ _ __ - ~- - o : __ __:..::_:_~:~-- ---Q·-;· -_ ___ _ 
Q 1 Q ; Q j 

Q : ·-_ 1.13Q.o-oo·; ::-:-:.--~=~ __ f .- ~ -~---: 
Q . I QQQ ; Q I 

r - ~- --- 1~f~~f:~~--=--=~~+-~~--:-~
_Q_! ---- - ·· - _-_ .__.Q :. ~:. : •~: .·~=.=o..::~ -------

_9,7_89. . ~. - -- 3_41 ,4~!_, _______ ~J_ __ 
Q , Q i Q : 

IQ,QQQ 
Q; 

- j:,S-aoJ_:_ __ _ 
. 2,5QQ _: _ 

Q: -- -0; ·---- ---
. 1.130,Q-oo _'._ 

- ___ !,~O.Q _: 
145,QQQ : 
"13.J~:ii 1i-· ---

:~ - - _Q_:_· :~:-. · ____ ____ . ---
341,428 : . iiT ___ ----

3~-·~~ -'.- ---- _ _ :i,Q4_8,~8_6 I=.:--~-=-~=~- - Q ::=~_-_-_ : _. i~Q4B,~_86 ;-____ _ 

Page 18 



~~ 

·'"\" 
Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A c 
BODGET AMENDMENTS 

.. General F~nd 141 - . -· 
---- ----·- -----··· --

A_ccount ~\-!~_be!_. 2121120 17 11 :48 
·-- - - -·-- ·-- -· 

!vf~J~~enance of P/0111 . .;. .. 
32 _I: ! E~gineering Service? _ -----·· . . .. _ ... . .. . . .. _ ,::_,. 
3_3~ . :J'vl_a_intena.!2ce_ aicd. Repajr_Ser:vi_ce~·!l_uil_di!'g_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ 

.... 335-F'r' 15 . 
1 
J'vla_i!'tenai:ice :111~. Repair _S"-!:'.ices-_B_lli!d~~.S _____ .. 

335-JNS :Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

_ _ _ 33_c~~lNi: __ Mai~!e-".a_~~e an_!1 _ReJ>.a~~-s~~ic~~-:3·;,;1cii;;g __ =:::___-_ _:: .... 
790-ARRA-SAF. '._O~h:r_E~ip_ment _ __ .... __ _____ __ 

_: T~~a l -~~~-i:,it_c~~-~-~~ o_f f'la!_l_t .. 

, '. Transportation 

___ _i_Q~~ j~p~rvis~~~!~~~~-~~ .. ~~-~~-~ .. -~ ---=·~ - .-~:. __ ·~:· ~~- ~--- - __ 
189. -Other Salanes & Wages 

jo i.~ i~i~i0:se~_uriry - - ·· 

204 . ! State Retirement 

.,;. 
··· ·----;;;\"·-·· 

- }_o ( _! Liie !~s_;;,~~c'- =~::~~~=:~====-::- =:·_-_::=.:::...-: ==·=:_' 
207: !Medical Insurance 

.. . .. -·- · ·-·· ...... .. . --·· - ·-- -· - · ·-·-·· 
208 : Dental Insurance 

_ii?: ! E~p_!OY!'!hl~dj~~ :..:.·=:::-.:...-==::- -----
31 J. \Contracts with Other School Systems 

3 13 i~~-"-~~~t~ ~it~~f~~ . -~: -~ - - ~ ~--~ ------------- -· . 
313-FYIS' '<;'.~'!1!!'"!.S_,yjt_h_ Pare!'t~ --- -·--- - -- -- ---- ---···--

315; : Co.ntrac_ts .~i.th .\fehic_l_e.()"'.'.'er~ . ·-- -- -·· · ·-- ...... .. . . 
327: 1 i::r_e_ig_~t_Exp_~n~s __ __ ________ ________ _ ___ ·_ ... .... . 

______ _336 _! 1vf~_t_enan_c_e_an.<i_~~p~ir_~!:!:"J.~s--§~ip_1_ncn~ _ ____ _ 
336-FY 15 . 'Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment . 

·_ :· __ .~~·-=~-1&. ::~r~i~iis~~nt~;e~~~~--~=~·~ ~-- - - -~~~ ---~~~---~ 
399 ' ' Other Contracted Services 

_435 :: 0Ffl.~-~l~P.P1i~ : ·: __ ~:-~-== =·=--~-=~~·:===::-=·--- -· 
_5 I I_; : V_ehi_cJe. an~. E_q':!_ip_rri~n_! lfl_li!J!an_e~ __ _ 

3~~; [Jt.;r~~ti::~~e~~:~~!_===~-:~=-==~-=-~--- ::-

790-sJi:· i §:E~~~;~;~~-:-~: -=-:.::::::·.~-=--~=~-== = ~: ~ -·-. 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.i .~~ta_! r~~nspor_ta~i~~ -·· 

. - ---···- ··---- --- --·--.;.·-·--· ,:.. , 

-~ --~,. 

D 

2016-2017 

c;>rigin_al ~ud_ge_t 

o· 
250,000 , 

0 

0 . o· 

250,000 . 

- _50.~58 
o. 

3,14.1 

5 , 01_1 ~ . 
187 

12.070 '. 

364 : 
735 

0 

9_,010: 
0 

1,758,320 ' 
. 100 

6,243 : 
o: 

___ 3,900: 

JOO : 

l _,75~ . 

3,200. 

. _2,00_0: __ -

- 0. 
. 5,000 ' 

--- ---- -- ~98_5 • 
. 4,000 

o. 

l,8?0,934 : 

E F G H 

2016-2017 -~pprOV_!!d .. -~-r~J?_O~C:~ _ . . -- -~~~~!l~d. 
. A.r:n.end!!l .~!l~S .; .. . ~_m_c:_n~ed _B~dget --~-~en~!!!t:~ts_.l_ _ A_ll_!~!lc!~d_ B1:1_~g~_t ___ ~ ..... . 

0 ' 
0 . 
o : 

. . 6,386 ; 
106,363 : ·- --- o· ,----- -

11_2,!49 ;_. 

o : 
_250,000 . . 

0 

--· -

-. ----~ -~L.-- . 
o: 

6,386 ' - - :: =~~ 7 -6,386 

I q6_.~~3 .. ... _. __ __ ______ 3~~~----··- -- _ ! ~~·-8~~ .. :~ .-----~ 
0 . 0 I 0 · 

.362._7_49 ··- - . - ------

- -(-

i 
39,~si I_ . 

I 

402,230 .~. ____ _ __ --,---

.L. 
.. O.. ' ..... -- - - _ 50.~58 .. .. . - _ ___ Q_! ___ _ -- 50,658 _: ·-· -. -·-· ·'.--! ...... 0 ! o · o · 0 1 

~- , -. :~:-: ·· -~t~~~ : .. :::-.-=~=~=-=-~E~~ -~-:-· --~-1ii: ~-______ __,__ __ ......., 
.. ----o; . ------ - l?~~rf,--.. -=----:~~---==--·Ji·:~=-:~~: -: · o : .. --·-- ---

12,070 
364 • : 

735 : - - · -- - --.---O • o I· 
0 
O' 
0 ·; 

735 : 0 ' o . - . ·--- - --oT-- - . 
9,070 . . . . -6:000-: .. -- -·-

0 ,- .. -· -----·-----ci!·---- -
o: 

. 15.070 : 
0 

1,758,320 .-- - --- -- - - (:)f" -- -- 1,758,320 

. . ~ ·--- - ·· __ __:_100 , : _·~-~_: ..:.:::_.:= --(! .~: :_:_ ::~ ·~ _ -_160 ! _ ___ ___ _ 
O __ ... . ____ 6_,2_'.1 3 __ . ______ O_L_ _ __ ____ 6_.~'.!_3 . ~---- --
0 o o I o ; 

______ -() ~:-~-..:_ · ··- .. i.QOO_~_ -- ~~-· - .... ----- 0 :· -- -- · - . - · · ~:.._·~~:p~o c_:~:- ·;---
o : 
O i 
Oi --oT-· --·· 
O i ·· -- · a- ~ · -

0 ·- -- - ·- - -·- --
0 
0 

o : 
' - -!· -

JOO ' 0 i 100 · i 

· - 1:,-750 i :--.-:~-~~=--~: .=::-. <l1:-::::-=: -~:: · ).:1so. :~ :- -------'---! 
3,200 . 0 i 3,200 i 

2,00r··:·~ · :-:..--.._~ __ ff~=-.:::-~.-_--. :~/.0or~~.:: : ~~ :-·:.::;----i 

· 1:~~E-· _·_-_:~ - ~~~~~~~~-l--=--~:::~ ~:T~{~~~~~--~::::~~~ 
4,000 o I 4,000 • . 0 . . .. ... ... - ··· -·----0 , ..... -- .... ... 0 . .... 

. - -- ____ i - -- --- -- - - - - - l _ 
1,870,~34 : 6,000 i ·--·-· - ---·----- ---·1-· · . ... __J,~~,934 _: 

··t·- · 

Page 19 



A 

A~~oun~ Num_~er 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS .. - ·····-- - · 

General Fund 141 .... -· ··---- -· -- --··· 
212112017 11:48 ... -· · -· -- ----· - · 

C,entral & Other C[E(:HI 
I 05 .. SupcrviS?.£/I)ire_c;_tor 
117 :career Ladder Program 

120' . ; C~~E~~c_r_~~gran.!cm.C.' . 

<.!
};,,,,. 

.;. 

.. ~ii_i ; ~~O~~~l~~~:~&_ \Vag~S - - - -- :: ::~~: ::·· - -- - .~-
2Q_4_: _ :s.tatc_Ret.ire.m._cn.t 
206 . ;Life Insurance 
. 2o7' j: .. 1~di~ai l~s~~~ce 
20~ ; ;_g_~_~i~r~sur~-~~ . :-___ - - ·- ______ ________ _ 
212 ~ ,Employer Medicare 
3io' :r);;:es & t;.'1-e;;,b~~~hip; - - : _~ - -_- ~: . 

._ }3_? :. :_~aint•.'!l!Jl~e &:~~Pai£ S~r:v.ic~_: _l':quip, _ . ___ _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

2016-2017 2.016-2()1_7_ . App_r~':'.e_d 

: .. Qriginal _Budget _Amendi:nen~. _:__ A~_c_n.d_c:d Bu~get _ 

89,765 . 
1.000 

183,200 . 
0 ' 

16,986 ; 

26.324 : 
961 . 

55,080 
. -2.142 : 

3.9.?3 : _. 

(89 __ 765 ); 

... . l 1.000) ~ 

t _I S:i.200J'_ .. -- --·- .. _ _ __ ... 

-- o .. :._ 
1.16,986>.' 
(:!6.-~~ .4) ; 

_(961) : 
(55.080): 

. (2_._l 42)_i~:- ~ ~ -- :- ~: -~ 
t:i.973/ l - oT 

(2<10,000) '. 

o · 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
o · 
0 
0 
0 
o : 

G H 

- -- ---- -· - -- . 
Pro_p<!sc~-- \ __ __ _ Pr:op!l~C:d . 

A~~!1~~C:!1!5 _. ~ _ -~~~~~e~. -~!Jdgct_ 

- --o·i· -·· · ·· 

0 
0 , 

o · 
0 
0 

______ o_;_ _ o . 
O! 
o ; 

- i»'- -
0 
0 
0 

_ -~: _- -:c>T~ -~ - - __ . o 
o · o - --·--- -·---·+- -- ---- --
0 ' 0 . 0; - ·· ---- --0 . 

____ .~L:~~~~~-- -·-· _o 
o: 

260,000 
o' . 33~·!'.Y!5. _; lvl3!'!tena11~e_ ~~ep_a_!r_S,,_-vi~!'__:.~qiEp, __ ___ ___ . _ . ___ ____ , _ ____ _ .... , _ _ 

-.. .. oT 
(13.76?) ; 
r1n55J i 

O · o ' o . o --~-~~- ---~-o~c:::--- - ----- o : 336-1.C __ ~ lv!aint.cnanc~.~- -Rep_air .. Service.: .. Equie. ___ . -· - · _ ··-- ---------· _. . 13..766 
355 . • Travel . 14 ,355 . 0 0 : 0 . 

- --=I5~-r'Yi~D:fr~~.c~~_:--~ _-_ -- :· __ _ -::-:·=-==~=-=::~~=~~- :: :_ ___ _- oi- . 
399; •Other Contracted Services ,-;,., 12,000; I I ~.ooor 0 
-~~9 :)_().th~r_s-u(;;;_iI~; -&~~~~~~1~ -~=::~ -~-.: =:::..=- ___ ~:~.: ~.- ~:::: _ : ___ . 4,oog; __ _ : r 4 .~iJC!l ' -___ __ o _____ QJ __________ . . o o . 

-·-o- .. ·- ··-- -- ---- --0-: - - -- --- ·-- -·. ···--o T- -
··-- - -------4-- - ·-·----- --·---· 

0 ' 

- 0 -;--
-- - -- - -·--·- --

o · ___ . __ j~: !-:6-t0!~~~~f:D:v~1:~_me.~: -- -- -_-_- _- ·_:= ·_ : · · ---~-.:_ _ _?.47~ : :3,4'V. ·--- b: : :_-- ~~~~_::--Jr::-. ·~~~:-_- : - -· - - °- · 
716 709: :Data Processing Equipment : 50.000 · fJO.OOU)' _ 0 0 ; 0 

0 111 -~ -~ :_- ~ ·: ---: _ io_9}¢1:fo_it~jr~~e~;~~g_Eq~:ip,;-;~_t ~-r~;_;;;i c~nn-'~i_yli;-==---~-_::-__ _ _ _ ··· -a~_: · -- --jT:.~ ~~~=~---=----o_ ---- -- ·· -·· -::::=:-o:.;::~~---:-~:-: __ ~ 
718 .. 709:SAFE . ; Data .Process!i!s._Equipmen~:S_afe .Sch_oo!s_. _ · · -- - ·-·- - -· · 0 . _Q : -- ·-- 0 : _ . . ~ ' · --- ·-- · o , 

__ ___ 7?Q '.__<_9t_h5r_Equi1'1TI".n~ -- ___ ----- - --- · - ··- -- ---- -- -- - · - .. •. _ lO_Q.Oqo~ __ {1_00,000_l_I .. _ ·-- ___ _ 0 _ ~ _ _ _ ____ _ . ...Q.!- - -- ___ _ O; 
o · 

~.w~;~~; ; g:f~~t~~~~~~: ~- ·--- -.-~:::----- :~ ~:-- :-: ~~~ --: _- ~- -- ----·- ~ :- -- i :-- -·· ·--· 6 ,-· -- _ - -t----:-~-~---~--- o : 
790-TECH: '. Other ~llip.'_Jle~t__ _ -· -· _ . _ ____ _ ____ -·-· ----·- - --· - _i 0 ; 0 : 0 0 : 0 

727 
728 

~!ota~ ~~u_c_ati~n __ 
730 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

.. ; ~o·~~ -~~~~~?T&:-Oi~~~ ~T~~~~p~~-ta~i~~-~ ... ~-~ -~~ ~~~--~i~~:. ~~ .. 
.. . '. .. : T.otal S~ppo~t. _Scn.-ic<!s. __ 

! ; 

~ ~ -
,. .. 1· 

_837,027 ; 

ll,825,433: 

37,3J5,_788 

(837~.027) : o· o_. ____ . o· 

·------ ·----~:--- ·-- -

(5~1 ,91_?-l __ :_- -~:: fi.)83~2! - ___ _ 49_~LC~=-~-::-:::: li:i21,90T . 

. r~oi ,0~91.C~ ~~:_ :I.6.~94-.?3f - ~~ :· --·~ j9)~0j~~---_:__~~=~)6;9ss_,4~ 

Page 20 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

,, For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 
.. ~, 

A c D E F G H 

BUDGET AME:NDMENTS 
·-· ·· ·- · --

General Fund 141 ··-·-·-·- ·- ·- -·- -··---·-- ----- ·-··----- -·- - ·- -. 
~ccount ~':lm~~r . 2/21~2Ql_7_ 1J ;48 ___ ---- - - _ ___ , _2016-2017 2016--2017 _ __J\_pproved ~ropos~~- . . .. . .: . _ ~P-~~- _ .. 

. _ Qrig~nal B~_~ge_t _Amendments A.m~_n<!_e~ .!Ju~get .. Amend_me'!_IS _ ... l ... ~J!!CJl_~e_d __ Bu~ge! _ • 

. . . . . , jCommunitvSen1ices 
105-_CCL( • Supei:yis~!_l_Djre_ct~~ - c;:cL_c_G_rant_ _ _______ . 
I 05-LEAP. i Supervisor/Director - LEAP Grant 

-- li6:cci:.c>rea~hers :cci:.cG"r.;,t ··- - --- - - -- - - -·-- -----

-~):in~~;!~t~~i~~~:~~:~i~~~:i - -:~~~~~ ---~~- =~~~--=- -
_ ·1-89-~_cLc-_!6th~!-?ii.~~~ &:V~~g_is_~_CCLCGra~n: : __________ _ _ 

20 I · ;Social Security 

-~20J-~C:i.t:"--:-s?~i~f~~~u~iy=-=(c~c-:::c;;:~-'~~ -- --~-- -:~ --- =-
·-·L 

--~01-LE~; _! s~a!~~c_u!fty.:-_L.!'Af'..S gr~t _ -·--·-------- --· -·- _ 
204 ! Stale Retirement 

204-CCLC: ! St;t;R.-;;-ti;e;,.;~~i ~CCLC -- - - - --- - - ----- ·- -

- ~o4:!-EAP[.: S~e -~~£i~e;,,e:~t~ -@~s~Qi_.;;it ___ --·-·- _____ _ 
206; :Life Insurance _ 

2~~rtt.~~~;-1_c1_~~~:;f :~;c~~~-~-~-- ~-~-~-~ :--- ~~-----=~ -:~~~~~~--- !- -- _. 
_ 2~6:LEAP.'._LLJfeJ.n~u!"nE_e :_l,:E_~~-!J!_an_t ________ -- ---- - --~':'. _ _ --,-

207; •Medical Insurance : 
}_0_7_-_C_c~cL)-1_~d.~c_a_l __ l1_1s~~c~ --~c:1C:...: :_:_ ___ ~: : :-=~--==-: _ " .. 

o_ 
o· 
0, 

o: 
_98,000_ -

- _150,000 
0 
0 

L- ·-· - -- --·· -·. 
7,375 ;- -· - --·· 7,375___ . ·-- -- ·- - __ <>~~-------- __ 7,375 

13,500 - I 3,500 - 0 I 13,500 
98_.ooci : ·:: 9.8.oiio ' __ : _ -~: :_-__ ::o::=-=:-:::: ·---: 9s~o60'. 

__ 15g,q~8 _, _______ __ ! _5~.991!, _' ________ __ ____ __Q__j_ __________ J5_0.9_98_ ~--
IS'l.781 J• 8,219 '. 0 l 8,219 -

c1:;i,":i 12·,; ·- .. - -- ---- i7::i88 -,- --- ·- ------o:-- --· ------·--l i,788- · 
o: ;- :~ _ - . - o_ _ :·_: ..§I ___ _::_:·_:_~:_: ___ :0 : 
0 : 0 - -- -- · ..... -- q _~ ---- - - -· 0 

6,076 • 967 : 7,043 0 i 7,043 ; 
9,Jcio __ _ 1.946 _;_- _____ . · - 1f.i4~ _ _ :- .-~:~:_-~: 9 i _ ~: .. : __ ·_:__~ __ ii.24~ ~ 

o o - o o · o · 
9:408 209 i .... ci;(;i1 - --------0:- ---- -----9:611 :· 

_14,400 ___ ___ 900_'_ _ ___ _ __ i_5.3oo ..... ___ _ =- ~:_:-_ -=o:;_: ::::==::· __ -__ :-!5)9o .: 
188 0 . J 88 ; 0 ' I 88 · 

- - -216 ... -- .. -0_ --- - - . - - - -~216 _: .. ---· --:·~ -~9.T:-:::=-: _~::::- :- 216· .. 
0 O i o · O ! 0 : 

_ __177 - - ~ .(1 77(. ----~--~---__ -~_ o: : -· :~-=-~= __ _Qr==-----=-j:~:_-__ 
6,860. O . 6,860 - O I 6,860 . 
· o o· ---- - o : ----0 1---·--·-·-· ·· -··· - ··-o: 

6,489 . -- - -- (6,,i&9:/ · - · -- - ·- -- ·-o · - -- ----or------- --· -o -.-

J 

-~0_?.-LE_~ _;l\ife_dical _ln_!'~ranc_e_-_1:_~~§ Grant _ ______ ·---- ___ _ __ 
208 : ; Dental insurance 

?0~-_13-E_I-_i:>~~~ "[p_i~~~j l~~~a~~i::=.~-=- -: :: . ...:.=::~:_: · ~ - ~: · ____ __ _ 
--- ---·--~fo~t~-'.&.HK~~~J~~~:~~:: ~~~q7.;,-;~ :_ -: :~ ~~:-- -- --~-- -- -_ -~---- · -

_______ .21~ !.J !O.nie!_oy~!_M~di~!'!".__ ________ -----·---- ·--- ________ L 
_212-cqi;;j_!_E_mP!"-Xe.i:~.e~!~"!~----C~L_C _____ __ _ ___ _ __ _ _ _ __ . _ 

···::1 ··· ·.•••·•· :,,.ir:~~~·· ·•• ·1r. : _-~~~-1t0~-~~f ·~;I <-:~ _ 
1,421 ' 226 : 1,647 : 0 ; 1,647 ; 

212-LEAPi !Emolover Medicare- LEAPS Grant 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

il:/51 ---- 455 . - - - - -2.630 : - - -- ·-----oT ___ _____ · -2-:63-o : 

<.!-
.~ .. 

.;. . 
,:.:_ ,. 

Page 21 



1 

2 

~ 
789 

A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

c D 

BlJbGlrT AMENDMENTS 
General l'und 141 

----- -- -- - ii2ii2oi1 il:48 ·-·---.... ·--- .,i;- ---:- 2016-2011 

. -··. - .. . - -~ ·-~-.- - . ~ . ·- . --· · . _--~~~---_-_· __ ~~-~:~~- -~ . 1 _ o~-i~i~a-~ ~u_dget_ . 
. _ . _3~5 ; _i Trave!_ __ . .. . _ __ __ ___ __ __ _ _ ! _ 2,000 

355-CCLC . . ,.Travel - C.CLC 595 
355-LEAP . !Travel - LEAPS Grant 

.. • . .... I •. . - · ·- - · · · - . .• --- .•• . - · - - -· . 

. .. ??.~ i .. !())her C_o~~~-t.CE. Servic_es . _ _ 
399-CC_Lc · .. I Oth.er.Co~tracte~ Services - CCLC __ 

1,500 

0 
0 

E 

2016-2017 

Amendments . -· .. .. 
o : 

- (39~> .. 
- (I, 1001 · 

Q : 
0 ' 

F 

AJ?P!~v_c~ . 

~~c:~~~-~ --~~~-g-~~ :-
2.0.00 : 

200 
400 

0 
0 : 

G H 

I 
. - -- --~----- ---- ----·- ---- -

Prop_t?_~e~ _ __ ! ___ ____ f~o-~~~~~ . 
Amendments : Amended Budaet ..... -- ----:OT:=.-=:::· - ~-·t9-po · 

0 : 200 · o r 400 

- ~'.-~~~=-::--~--- ___ o 
. _o : ___ o 

399-LEAP ' !Other Contracted Services - LEAPS Grant 2,000 

---~-~-_- ::4!?~ fi~()~~:~~ii~~~~- = .::=_ :_ ~=- - ~~ ::: ~ --:.::-.=--:-==-=-~::_· _ .-- .. --.-: . ·-- s;oo( : -
3_,8,3 1 _ 

0 

.. 14 .• 0001 : 
0 : 

(5 ,_1,01) 

_ ______ ;;._rn 
- -- \0.00 

0 

. __ _ o_;_ ___ ____ 5.8.3 1 __ 
0 ! 5,000 . 

---- - --~ IC~~~- ~: - :~ .- - o __ 422.LEAP : _ ' f.?od .Suppl~e~ - L_IOAP? CJ:rant_ . . .. _ ... _ . 4,_000 
______ 499_ _1.c;> tli_e_!__S_lJppJ!_e~ ~d__!"la_tc:_ri_als __ _ _ _ ___ __ __ _ _ _______ _ __ 4,750 

. _499-CCl,,~ ._! <:)_tli_erS.u.p_p_ljes_~lv!~ri~ls ~_CC:I,~ - __ - -- ----- _ , _____ __ 6,000 
499-C(iR[_ !()t).le!.S':'ppl_ies_§< .Ma!efiaJs_ -_ Cl>;ri~trnas F_!lC: .... . __ __ .. . .. _ _ _ _1 _ _ • •• _ •• 0 
_ 4??-f.L. 1 J ()!h_o_r_~~P.l'lic:_s _8'_ ~~_ij_a!s: <::_!, ___ __ _ .... __ ______ -~~~-- - _ _;_ _ _ _ __ . .. __ . 0 

4_99-F~ . __ :Qt~~ -~uep~s_&_~~terials _:_f~ __ _ ------- - _______ _ ; ____ __ 0 
499-FUEL; ' Other Supplies & Materials - Fuel Play 60 0 

_ 429-LCAJ> i . ~i:>!h;:§~P.eli~s_4:f\1~i~~~1~_-hC:~_:_ __ _ - --~ ----- ~- ~! ~·: ____ _ .. 9· . 
_4_?9:L~~~- ! ().!!><E _~uppJ~e~8t:_N.fate~a~ - _LE'.~~0!!!!! __ ___ ___ _ .. __ _:_ ____ ____ .. 32_,561 :. __ 
499-REAI) ;_jOther ~-upp_~es &_Mate11a_ls_--~.J\D _ ... _ . 0 

. 1,,300,_,_ 
606 ' 

5.~Qo_ _:__ -
o · 
o_ , 

_l2~-:;~~l. 
O • 

-- . __ 4,750 . 
899 

_ 1,30() 

---- - --~~6 . 
5 .• ooo · 

0 
o · 

9,207 . 
·- ·-· - 0 ' 

o : __ o_(_ -- - - - _4,750 
899 -·-o;- .. - ------- -i:3oo .. . a-:- --- .. .. ·---· -·606 

- ------ -ii~------5-:iioo 

... .. · --· - -01 --.. - ... ·---·-· -- -·o 

-~~xmli§.*~~!~~;t1~~~:~~~t~J~~E_- -:~:-~--~ =~~:-~.:-=_ :---~~-~~:~---~- ::~- ~-:-- -~~ ··--~ -J,li~- : .· ---=:-_:: :_: I.Ii~ : __ .:~ .~. ~:: ::~:·s.~~.-r=::::~_-=j~5~·'------:----'-l 
_ 4:~!~~U~*ir:i~::D;if~~~~~1;_~_~%5~~~~~:--::-~--=:=:::~--~-- _· :: ___ .. ~ ·_ ~:- ~ ~ :: __ : .~- ~ ___ -~- :_:_·:-_- -- ~- · --~- _:-.. ~:J=t-====~~~-=3. ~-

.. _ JE_~ a : 0 

524-CCLC' iln Service/StaffDevelopment-CCLC ! 1,500 ' ( 1.500) • 0 • _ 0 i , _ 0 

f!~~~~t:_6t1~~]~ie~~~~P.:~~---~:'°~~~~t~ -:~ __ :~~-~ j_~ --_. _ . 2 :0~f ----= _ ~·~0t _ ---:·-~-- -=--:6~0~~ - -~~ --:~~-: :=~=~ ~----~~~=~~~~ ~ ~ . 
790 ; •Other Equipment i 2,300 0 i 2,300 : 0 • 2,300 

__ 19ii-~E_Afi!"-.1 Q!her_ $9~ip~~~~i· :_~~~~: 0E~~-- -=__::__:::_:_·~~-=-=::~~~=~ :; · ··· o · 6 i ... o -- - -- --- ii-! - --- - - · · a 

·· ·--- ------------·-
~ Total Community Services .... r" . ·-· . -- ·· ·· - -· · - . --···· · ··- ··· 

----- ---:····· 
371,1_9( 2?,026_ - ~96_.ii1 '· --sJsT ··- .. -- ·-r· .. . 39~,752 

.;. 
,.:...\ 

... 
,..:....· 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 Page 22 



A 

_1\cc~u.nt NumJ:>er . 

. .l. 

c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
·- · - i/ii12oli1!:48· -

, , Early Childhood Educalion 

116, _• Teachers . 
16_3 , _; Educatio~al A~istants__ . 
195 'Certified Substitute Teachers 

~ · 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E 

. - -·-· -- - ~016:2017 20_16-2017_ . 

_ _ --·- -· · --~ __ 9_!igil,!~l __ B_~_get : Amendments 

-- ~-- ----

·1-- -. 

375,691 . 

1 ~1.m ; 

0 ; 
o · 

F 

-- ~~l?r:~v~d 
Am.en~!:<! B~_dget . • 

:J.75,69 1 
147.~_3 

_1, 000 __ _ 
6,000 I 9B~-j N~n-C~~ifi~d Substit-;;;;, .-f ea~hers 

_2_o_us~ci•! .s.~curi1y __ ·- __ 
204 · 'State Retirement 

---- --- -·----- ;----- - --

1,000 

. 6,_000 
32_.8_62 

4?.299 
_2,655; 

o · 
0 : 
o . 
0 
o . 

-_j~j.6~-~ -
42)~~ 

2,65.5 
335 

- ?o( !Lif~ In;;i;,;,~~ --
206-RET-LIF! :Life Insurance 

207 , -i M~di~~il~;~;a-~c-e 
207-RET :MED ,-- i Medical°i~s~;an-;,e 

· 208 :- · ; o~nt-.;1 !~~ur~~.- · ·· · 

-~~-~~,t::-~~1~~ -~-- -

i 
--· . ·---· I··-

I ·-- --- -- - ____ ( ___ _ 
--- -· - -: --

335 
8_9,181 

1,800·. 
_4,07_1_· 

1, 0! !.: 

o . 
o ' . I _ 8~1~1.i 
o • . . . . -· - ~ ._89g_; 
0 i 4,071 . 

o-·,_-: : ~=---~--~jiJL~~-

G H 

Pr~~os~~ 
Amendments 

_ - -·. __ Pr'?l;>OS~~ .. 

_ A~~n-~_e<!_ B~dg~t 

o-i 
0 

375,691 

14_7,333-. . 
0 : 1,000 I o-:------- -· ·- .. 6.iiaa-· 

·-· -- ~ .i.... --- -- __ _3~,8_ti2 
0 ; 47,299 • 

·- c,-~ ·--- ·--- - - i655 : 
. _ci=~. ~ ·-: _· ~ : . ..• : .33~ .: 

0 i 89, 181 ' 
· - - -- ~ }J-=-::·--~· - __ 1.:s.g0 : ~ · 

ios:R£r:oi~t:.{1 0c·~;,;fi;;~-;;;.,-~e - - -
. 2 Ii' '. f,;,;;10Y.~~t0-;ci;c:;,~ -_-. 

311-HHA• iContracts with Other School Systems 
. - - 429-:- ! i~,;;:;;.;;;-~~a1 s~pj, 1i~; . .. . .. ~~ ;~~~11{ ·~: .. 

o : 7,686 

1.255 : __ - -~ )?;4..?:C. _. 

--- -·---~-: _ _ ----- ~,0.'.l_ J.._ 
0 : 1,011 . 
0 ·- - -· - -- -· 7~686 

o·; · ··· - ··· - s9:49i · 
Q.. ~ _- .. =:~--~=---~-~;Q9o~ 

·- - .. 499 :· i Oth~-~-S~pplie~ & M~l~ri~ls 
524 ' i i~-Se~i~e/St~ffr:i~~~l;;-p.,;e~t . . 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

------ ··-· 1 . -- - - ··- --····----·- - ····-- --
599 , 'Other Charges 

- ·7901' :Oth~·rEq~f~;,;~-;,~i - -- . . .... . - - . 

J .:.. ---- -··-----------
... . i Tot_a_l _E_a_~ly_Q>il<l!~d. Educat_ion. 

·- .. i ).fap_it~l_O_utlay _____ __ -· 

• - ~~6 - 1~:~~~:::;~~~~~ H 

-!f o:t;I fi~g~j;,~ ~pit~! ~Out~;y~ 

; 

-·-- ·---·-- -==·-··-· - I -· -·- ~ J0,380 
-····-·-·- . .I...._ -- - .. . . -·. 

··-· - ··- -----·- -,---·. 
; 

-----------f 
- --··- -- - ---r -

·· ·--· ··- -· ·-.. - · · - !---·· 
! ----·- ---1-·-
i ·---· ~ - - - -: -

.;. . 
-~\· 

o; 

O: 

2,400 . 4,000 : · ·· · o · .. ·· ·-o-: 

.. .. -·· ... 3, 1_39 ' 
0 ' 

4,500 ' 

I !,2~4 . '- _ 

O· 

0 ·; 

... Iij_g~L-
420 ! -·------- -4.soo-; 

8~!_.67'!._ " __ 

0 ' 

0 : 

0 . 0 . 

_ji_:_~ __ -·:__:=6jj}_ . 
0 ' 420 . -·· ·- ·--· -· -o·;·· ----- -- - ·· - 4-;-soo ·:.-

O • - __ __ __ B.2!_P~ ..• 

.. - ~- -
0 • 0 1 

L. 
0 -~ -!. - -· 

- ·---~ ·-- - _____ +-
----- -- --·· -·- ' 

- ~ 

Page 23 



A c 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS . . .. . . . 

General Fund 141 

.. ~ . 

;~\" 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

D E F 

· 2ii1'2017 i·i:4s ····- · - · ·--,-·- --;-·- 2 0·1&.:2017 2016-2017 Approved 

G H 

~ro.p~s~d . - . :.~- -~ ·~ -~~-~-~ p~~d-: __ . . ·- . -· .. --. _ ~~-~=-.: ~ ··-==~t~O_rjg_i.~-a~ _B~dg_e_t . . Amend~~.~ts .:. _ Am·~~de.~ _ B~~g.~~ .. : .. Amend'!'~nts.. ..' .. A:m.e_n_d_ed Bud.g~ t 

; Debt Service 

·: Principa! .. _. 
60 I ' Principal On Bonds 
602 ' jnnc~p~~o!'. Notes . 

' · -· .. -·- ·-- -·-

·-~ o~~~~ i?~~~~s~ryi~~-.~ · 

·-- _______ )_;~- --··~ -

j •• 

---- -· - ----··-· - ·-j- - -· .. 
---·1-·. o · 0 ·a, 0 

0 
0 
o · ..... -------··--- 0 ' 

0 
o · 

··-- - - -·1 o; 0 : 0 0 , o . 

. ---·- -'---·· 

---·- ... . .. ... -· -··---·- ··- · , .. . 
·---;--.·· -·-- -- - - - ·----- ·-·---- ·-- ---· ·-·- ------ --·-~· -----·--·-· .. - --- -- -- ·: . - - - --·-··-- .. ;····-. 

~ Education ~ · t : l 
699 i -; Othe~-D~hi S~~~e-·- --· - ·-- · ----------,;,.-;:---:- - - -- · · O ·- 0 -- ·- ----- -·o ~u·- ·- ·· "i>T o 

· ·.i:r~t;~E!i~~;t:i~)>~-~;~~~; 

... L. 
J:ota_l_ EdE_cali~D"_~ t §_cr.viE<. 

--~-; ~~ P i_t:a~ -~-~oj_~~~~ ~~--~~ ~.--~. 

590 1 !Transfer out 
-i !-

;Total Expend_i(U_res 

- -- -·---· . ··-··-------·- -·[ .. 
-· ·- ---··----··------ j ··- ·- --·-·--···-

·· ·-· ·· ·······- ·····i··· ·- -- ········· 
--·-··- -· ---------r---------·-· 

·----------------· - ----,-- ----- .. 
·! 

- ---- -- ·- -- ·---L---------·-·· 
I 

·--- . ··-- ·- · - ·--L-·--··-- · 

0 : 

iJ '. 

o : --o' . 0 ' 0 ,-

·: 
0 ·. 

-·-- ·--·-···-o··--- ····-·- --· 
0 ' 0 : ______ ., ____ , _ _ -·-! - ·-· -- ----------- - -- --· -- ___ __ .. 

I ! 
. . -- · ·- --·---- ----- ·---- ·--· ··-·- ·· ···--·· . -· - - .. · . -- l .... . .. ... 

- - ·--------·· -_! O· 0 ; 0 i 0 I 0 · 

--·----. -==-~~...;t=J~--- ~38,577,359 ; 39,040,972 : 
. - -·- ··-· ·--- ·;. 31,26? ;. 39,072,237 ! 

· --- · ..... . _ • • '"'1 "' . 
... 463,.613 ' 

---o- ··· _ _- ~-·-: ~~-_.::-:ot"~-~-=:_-:=-_::~ ~~:-:::T~~~ ~:- ... . -- --- --·--- - -·-==-~:=-___ i_ __ _ : •Total Other Uses 
---····- ··· -- --- ·- - -- ---- -- O: O • 

' 
- -- j ·· 

' ' 
jiJ;s77 ,J59 . 

-·--- ··-- -- --·------------ -----·- - -

i -·-····- -·····-r· . 
i 6,772,6941 

463,613 .. 

o i 
- --·---·-1---··---· . ~ - - ------

' ·------- ----------·1-· - - ·---- ·-·· --·.·-
·- ··--- - · -.. J. 

39,040,972 31,265 : 39,072,237 ' 

. - - ___ §.7_7~,6~- - - -

· - 1 . . ··- .. · · · --· · : - . • · - 1-

-___ Q:. --- -~·27~~9!~----··· - --

1 • ' 

~!_o_ta!_~evenue_ . ~~-- --:t-~: . .. . .. : ~~- ·--- -~ ---- ·- . _ -::~.~ .=-:::-::;t:= ::-i ~--~---~6,~56,167;_ __ -·· - ~-43.,~0_4 __ ; __ 

I 
36,9~!1,_~7~- '.. 31,265 i 37,030,836 : 

--·--··- -· - · - ··-t·-----·-- - -- ---- -·- - - -
... . - ;· · · 

-- -·--:·r·- - --- --· ---- --- -- ·-----·----- - --·-----· -- -------1-----·-·· 
: 43,528,861 , 243,404 4P7?,265 j. ~_1,2?.E - ·- ·· ~3,8.Q3~53g_!__ ·- _ _ .. - ·- --··-·-·--------;- ·--. - --· · ... - -·· 
I -· . .. . ·--· ·--·· ... . ·- ... . .. -- - -- ··---- ·1-··--- - - . ·· i··· · 

·- ···- -·- ·--···· ---· --· .... . ···-----··-·- - - ·- -··-···- ····-·---- ·---- L-- ···- -- . ·- ···---·----· ··--- '-. - ·---· --·-· -· ... ··-- ·-··· ··· -· ---1-- . ·------·----·-· · ' ; I 38,577,359i 463,613 j 39,040,972 : 31,265 ; 39,072,237 : 

869 

870 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

··-·-·-- ·-- --- ·· -- --·-- -- -- ···· --·----· ---·- ----1-···--·- -- - · . - ·- . ·---- -- ... -: ... - ... -·- ···-·-·······. "'---; .... ·- ··-· ··--------- ;- -··. - - - ---·-·~-·---··--------

' .,. . . ·-··-· . ··-·· -···-··· ·-·. .. . . . ... -· ·-· . - ····--·T·· -· ····· 

I . 
I 4,951,502 · (220,209) • 4,731,293 , - -·-· · --·-· ··-----·---r---·-·- .. - . . - -- - - . . _ Q_i ... 4,731, 2_9L ___ _ 

. --·· - - - -~ -~~~· -. ·~ -- -- ~~--~ ----·-· -- .. ··-- -------- ·--·-····· ·-=-~=--·:~-. ..... - -- -- - ~-·:_~~~ .. ·-·---- ·--~-~~:~- ~~~~ -
' I• $300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 1-'2 that can be oulled back for re!!ular fund balance ourooses at anv time. 

~ 
,:.,-

Page 24 



1 ' ; -

A la c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 
~ 

D E I F 1 G 1 H 

f -- I ____ _£~~------- -- -~~=-~0~-2~:7-+I -2016.i0)7--i----- ;;:~;;o:~d--+---ho~-+- Proposed I -- -l 
t-- Account Number !---·-------·-· -·-·· 1 • ,- ·-·-----·--~· 1 - • 

3 / Org Bgt i Amds I Amded Bgt ; Amds I Amdcd Budget 

4 ------- -- _____ _ L J -------~'· ___________ __)____ _-:=:.:._ 
49 Sub Fund 109 -Title I Revenue i I ! i ! 

~ -------------- --- --- --~ ----+--- --------'----------- ---L------------:t;:=====~-1 
21_ 47000 Federal Governme_nt __ I ___ i I J____ _ _.-- ILCBOE: i-
52 

1 I ; i I ------- I Final Allocation 
53 47100 Federa/ThroughS101e ----- --i ! I -~ /amount. 

54 47141 Title( Grants to Loc'!!_Educ Agencies ~"',. 809,828-47 110.93~_95 i! 798,897.52 ! (3.395.01i1I - 795,502-52 

e-

55 i I ! · 
-'-'-1--------l-f--------------------------<---------<-----··--~-~- I ~'--------+--------·-
~ _ 4714 1-CARl3 Title I Grants to Lac.al Educ Aeencies 0.00 173,908.71 i 173,908.71 I 0.00 I 173,908.71 __ 

~'.;;..;... 571---------1+--------------------------l-----------l---------l___ i ----L---------+---------< 
58 Total Federal Throu~h State 809,828-47 162,977.76 I 972,806.23 j (3.395 .001/ 969,411.23 

59 I _j_ ~--------+----------
~ Total Federal Government 809,828_47 162,977.76 / 972,806.23 I (3 .395.00>1 969,411.23 

161 1 I - 1 
Total Revenue ---_----------------, 809,828-47

1 

'.62:977.16t _ _____ 9_72 ___ 80_6 ___ 22J-+

1
----l:-, __ -1~-l~-- (-)(-1)-f-----9-6-9-,4-l-l-.2-3-+---------i 

Total Other Sources ·--1 0.00 o:Ooi 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

:----- I ' I I 
Total Title I Revenue t_: ,--- -B09,82S.47 I --J.62.9n~--97i,806.23 ! (3.395.00)/ 969,411.23 

'-1 -r- I ----=:L -i-- --l 
- 109 -Title I Expenses j I I I 

Education 

_ _ __ , Instruction i --r-- I 
L___ 

I 
356,093.00 o_oo 356,093.00 r---

---------H---------------------------1----------1-----
Ref!ular Instruction Prof!ram 

116 Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 73,305.00 0.00 13,305.oo I 
189 Other Salaries & Waues ,..;.... 7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 I 
195 Certified Substitute Teachers 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 I 
198 Non-cenified Substitute Teachers 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 I 
201 Social Securitv 28,545.00 0.00 28,545.00 ! 
204 State Retirement 40,435.00 0.00 40,435 .oo I 
206 Life Insurance 2,323.00 0.00 2,323_00 I 
207 Medical Insurance 64,393.00 0.00 64,393.00 ! 
208 Dental Insurance 3,602.00 0.00 3,602.00 : 

212 Emolover Medicare 6,676.00 0.00 6,676.00 i 
429 Instructional Su~ 4,634 .84 76,000.32 80,635.16 i 
722 Regular Instruction Equipment 13,000.00 87,000.00 100,000.00 i 

£.,n nn.:: OA I 1..::~ nnn '.J., I 'o" nn'.16 I Total Regular Instruction Program ,:-.,,.. I u~v.vvv.u'T I • u_. , uuu . .... ~ I , .............. I ---

91 
92 -~ -r------

93 
94ISubFund 11109-Titlel 

sol:e.a}ipmved Feb 9 2017 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

I 

I 
I 

! 

0.00 I 356,093.00 

0.00 73,305.00 

0.00 7,000.00 

0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 10,000.00 

0.00 28,545.00 

0.00 40,435.00 

0.00 2,323.00 

o.oo I 64,393.00 

0.00 3,602.00 

0.00 6,676.00 

(3.395.00> 77,240.16 

o.oo I 100,000.00 

(3 . 395 _~,! 779,612.16 
I 

Page2 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 
<!-
;.;,,,.. 

C D E F GI H 

1 

G: A 
1 

N b u_ --==-~=:~~d2~1~0~~- ----=~- -- . 1-----::11 2016-20_1_7~=t~.~: ;\~.P_;:;~~j-~~-P-;:~~t-P;oposed-+ -l 

ccoun um er · I l Org Bgt Amds ! Amdcd Bgt I Amds j Amdcd Budget I 

1061 355 I !Travel 500.00 0.00 ' 
(2:'.5(• 1---··-599 18,405.20 ' ----- ---- ! 

. " .56it-
1·-----= I 42,519.20 I ... 

110 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

,;. 
-~· 

•!-
,:.,,, 

,;. 
;-:-· 

I 

----

0.00 0.00 

500.00 ! o.oo I 500.00 

18.382.64 I 0.00 18,382.64 

42,496.64 i o.oo I 42,496.64 

Page3 



;~, 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A TEI c - -1- --- -D-- E I F G H I 

~ :lf==l 1 Federal Fund 142 l I -1-------- ____ _J_____ l ----------+ I 
-:~~:u~~ Number ~~~-~~~~~--- 212JnOl7 1158 ---·- I 2016-2017 I 2016-2017 _ I Approved ___ ! Proposed Proposed 

, / , Org Bgt . Amds !Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budget I 
~----- ~ ---------------------1.~L---- ------ __ L. __ ._. ___ . __ l__ ____ --j 

111 Sub Fund _jE~-----------=-~-==--==~-~~-=--= -==-f--~ __________ l_ ... _____ ±=~--~ / --=-----= 
!'Education ____ _ ____ · __ __!______ I I __ _J___·-------1 

- I In~~--- _ -----f---------L. I 

n nn 1 0.00 
- --- -- =r I --:=--==--- : --i--1 - I I 

11a _____ __ 105 -···- --------- o.oo o.oo l----- o.oo j -·-- ----
n nn J 11s 161 o.oo o.oo o.oo •.•• 0.00 ----
o.oo I 100,000.00 

0.00 6,200.00 

o.oo I 9,040.00 

120 =--- 189 ----- - - 100,000.00 0.00 ,----· 100,000.00 
121 201 Social Securi _ _ 6,200.00 0.00 I 6,200.00 

~ 354.00 
n ---- 13,996.00 

122 _ 204 State Rerirement __ ___ .''-'· 9,040.00 0.00 · 9,040.00 I 
206 Life Insurance __ 354.00 O .O~j____ 354.00 . ___ _ 

- · 207 Medical Insurance _____ 13,996.00 ~ti ___ ____!].996.00 . • .•• 
125 208 Dental Insurance 1 796.32 0.00 796.32 o.oo I 

n nn I 126 212 Emolover Medicare 1,450.00 0.00 J 1,450.00 , •.•• 
nnn t IE? 348 Postal Charges - 0.00 o.oo_L__ - 0.00 I v.vv 

12a 355 Travel 4,000.00 o.oal· 4,000.00 I 0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

~ 399 Other Contracted Services 0.00 O.~ - 0.00 

130 499 Other Suoolies and Materials 2,500.00 0.00 J 2,500.00 I 
n nn i.E2~-- 524 ln-Service/StaffDcvelo~ 8,966.11 0.00 I 8,966.1 I / .... J 

n nn I I 132 599 Other Charees 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 , •.•• 
133 790 Other Equipment ·- , 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 

134 ,:.. I I _J_ 
135 Total ESEA Title I 147,302.43 0.00 I 147,3 02.43 ! 
136 

143 

1471 I I I 

150 Expenditures 162,977.76 

151 

152 Endine Fund Balance 0.00 

153 
~--- r--

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

..!-
;.;;,.... 

972,806.23 

0.00 

o.oo I 
0.00 I 

796 .32 

1,450.00 

0.00 

4,000.00 

0.00 

2,500.00 

8,966.J..! 
0.00 

0.00 

147,302.43 

Page4 



.;. 
,:;,,,.... 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A C D E 

~---··----- -·----- -
2016-i2 Account Number 

3 Am• 
I ~------

231ISub Fund 

(2.596.70i 

---
159,257.53 

~ ·-----Hl----------
l 23Bl ___ 47189-CARl3 Eisenhower Prof Development State Grants 

-
~ Total Federal Through Stat~- ------ , .. J. 1 156,660.83 

F G H I 

7 

I 
I 

I 
143,159.30 i (698.0U! 

I 

~461.30 )amount. 
1--

+----
159,257.53 I 0.00 I 159,257.53 

I I --r 
302~~- (693.UO) 301,718.iiT 

-
156,660.83 

I 

302,416.83 ! - (698.00! 

j 

==c 
301,718.83 I 

2l-·· I 
~ Total Federal Government ____ .» . ••J,uu.uu 1 1Ju,uuu.oo 1 Ju<,• 1u.0J ,.,.,o.v•n1 ou"' 10.oJ 1 1 

243 -,..;.., 

~- I !Total Revenue ·--- 1 '"" 

245 

u . L~L-------f-1 fT~o~t~a1'...:0=th:.::•::..r.:::S.::.o.::.ur'"'c"'cs~-- ----------- _j_ ta : : ------- ---------
248 Total Title llA - Teacher Qualitv Revenue 

249 

250 

2511Sub Fund 209 - Title llA Teacher Quality Expenses 

Education 

Instruction 

----
Regular Instruction Prorzram 

116 Teachers 

189 Other Salaries & Wages 

195 Certified Subs 

~ 198 Non-Cert Subs 

~ 201 Social Security -----
263 204 State Retirement 

~ 
~ 

212 Employer Medicare 

429 Supplies/Materials 

266 499 Other Supplies/Materials 

267 

~--· Total Ree.ular Instruction Proeram 

269 

270 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

,..:.... --

0.00 

0.00 

7,000.00 

22,000.00 

1,798.00 

0.00 

421.00 

0.00 

0.00 
, . .;,.., 

31,219.00 

.;. 
,..:,,. 

- ----
156,660.83 302,416.83 ! 1698.00) 301,718.83 

i --
__ o.oo 

--

000 l 0.00 

==::=I 
--
~ 

---
156,660.83 302,416.83 I (698.00) 301,718.83 

--
-, ________ _,__ 

i T 
I I 

0.00 -· o.oo J o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

8,000.00 15.000.00 I 15.000.001! 10.000.00 I 
28,000.00 50,000.00 I il\OllO.OO)i 35,ooo.oo I 

2,232.00 4,o3o.oo I ( 1. l~0.00) 2,790.00 

0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 

522.00 943.00 I 1290.ooi' 653.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 i 0.00 

0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

I I 
38,754.00 69,973.00 1 c1 .s10.ooi1 48,443.00 

I 
I 

Page 7 



:Loudon County Board of Education 
'"'Schoo/ Federal Projects Fund 142 
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

1 tJ= Federal Fund 142 ------; I 

2 --·----- -··-- - , 1 ·- 2121no1111 :S8 - ·--·-·---·-1-- 2016-2017- I 2016 
Account Number µ ·---·-·------ -·---.,--------

~ _ .. __ .. 1- -·- • I OrgB~~---- : I rn----- i - I •rn·-----·-:_ ! --·:_.----1 
271 Sub F~ 1209 - Title llA Teacher Qual}.!L_.. ~ _ I ____ J_.___ --=-
272 I == i I 

273 ?iiOOO-----~-==- , Education ------==--==- .tb ---· ___ I __ . ·=£-·-·-----
274 ! I +--- ; i 
275 72000 -·---- Support Services 1 -1··--· ----------
276 ----·-- - ·-----· I - L I - --· _J_ I 

277 72130 ESEA Title II A i 1 
,___. ________ .. ....}22 ~valuation and Testing -·· . 2,000.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 i . 0.00 4,000.00 1. --I 

' 2.000.00 2.000.00 4,ooo.oo I o.oo 4,ooo.oo 
I 

>--+------===-=-~-+- £SEA Title II A ··-- _ .. _. _ l I I 
19 Other Salaries & Wages _ 66,508.00 55,000.00 121,508.00 ! 0.00 121,508.00 1 

15 Cenificd Subs ____ 0.00 0.00 ..Q:2Qj_ 0.00 I 0.00 · 

'81 !Non-CenSubs --· 0.00 0.00 · --~- 0.00 -~-
>II ISocial Security ~ 4,124.00 3,410.00 7,534.00 I 0.00 7,534.00 I 

I! 
l! 

l! 

21 

21 >41 IState Retirement 6,013 .00 4,972.00 10,985.00 I 0.00 10,985.00 I 
21 161 f Life Insurance ·- ·------ I 177.00 0.00 __ ....!2I:_qQJ____ 0.00 I 177.00 

17, ,Medical Insurance _ 6,998.00 0.00 6,998 .00 j 0.00 6,998.00 
18 Dental Insurance 348.00 0.00 348.00 I 0.00 348.00 I 

21 

21 

2! I Employer Medicare ·-· ' 965.00 798.00 I,763 .00 ! 0.00 1,763.00 2I2 

355 i5I ITravel . 4,000.00 1,000.00 5,000.00 I 0.00 5,000.00 

19 1 I Contracted Services 3,000.00 9,000.00 12,000.00 ! (698.00) I I,302.00 399 
499 191 I Other Suoolies and Materials 2,404.00 5,064.83 I 7,468.83 I 0.00 7,468.83 I 
5: !4 In-Service/Staff Dcvelooment 18,000.00 36,662.00 54,662.00 21,530.00 76, I 92.00 

5' 19 Other Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

j29ej 112,537.00 1 I5,906.83 228,443.83 20,832.00 249,275 .83 
I 2911 ---· · ~ 

l29aj99/00 Trans~rs.Qut & Indirect Cost 

299 504 I I Indirect Cost 0.00 0.00 o.oo J 0.00 0.00 

300 5901 I Cumulative Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 0.00 

301 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

302 

~ I 

304 Total Exoenditures II ·- - · 145,756.00 156,660.83 302,416.83 I (698.00) 301,718.83 

305 ' 

306 Be~innin• Fund Balance . 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I I 
2QZ _ _____ ! : I 
~ Revenues .,. 145,756.00 156,660.83 302,416.83 I ((;98.00) 301,718.83 ' 

= ~ I 
3iiJ-· Exoenditurcs 145,756.00 156,660.83 302,416.83 I (698.00) 301,718.83 ! I 
311 _ I ~ . 
312 Endin• Fund Balance 1 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 i 0.00 I 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

-~ ,:: ...... 

PageB 



A 1a 

Loudon County Board of Education 
.eSchool Federal Projects Fund 142 
'For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

C I D IE I F G H 

11 Federal Fund 142 1 I i +- I 

w Account Numb:r-·1-f=- 2121120]!·;;·,;-=.-::_:.::-~=~==-. I 2016-~--+- 2016-2017 Approved ·-r Proposed . I Proposed r-~-==--=---=== 
I 3 I I I -r Org Bgr , Amds Amded Bgl ! Amds I Amded Budge! I 

13:9! ---·---------tt- -·------------·-- I ___ _J____ __-_---+ -+-
36olsub Fund I \309 - Tille 111 Revenue --------.. - .. ---·-·-- -----·T ·-+---------

I I -··----------- ""$-~~__,___ -+----- I 

------=--- I Federa/ThroughState -----=~--==-~~-~~---~- ---~~ : ± 
=;+------ - 47146 !Title II English Language Acquisition Grants __ ------· I 8, 168.04 (764 .89) 

366 
367 47146-CAR13I !Title II English Language Acquisition Grants 0.00 4,864.47 
368 
369 Total Federal Throug_h State 18,168.04 4,099.58 
370 !ill ' Total Federal Government ---~--·----- I 18,168.04 I 4,099.581 LL,Lu<.uL 1 ,. 

373 Total Revenue ··------·- · --j 18,168.041 4,099.58 ••·•"' · 
374 
375 Total Other Sources ~~ 0.00 0.00 
376 <-· 

13771 I !Total Title m Revenue -- · - ··----·---·---· ! 18,168.04 I 4,099.58 I .... v •• v 

378 
379 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

<!-
,..:..., 

~~ 
,.;..., 

<!
;-:.... 

Page 10 



BO 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A IE! C D I E I F I G I H I I 

1 ___ _ -!l Federal Fu~_c!_!~----------~~ --+------L --+ . __ J _______ _ 
2 Account Number J_ 2121no111us ______________ :·_J_ 2016-2017 _)__ 2016-2017 j Approved --~oposed j Proposed I __ 

Ii I I . ' I 
3 i i Org Bgt 1 Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amdcd Budget ! 
4 ______ , __ _j_L_ --·· . -- ··----· -·· I J_____ (__ __ --__ -___ _, 

380 Sub Fund I 1309-Title lll Expenses i I T ! 
3a1 ----·-~_l__ ___________ --·--·- ·------------ _ I l i -~--_-_ .. ________ _, 

!:~ 70000 ··-::=~if Education ----::-_:-:~~=~--::~-~=:--~----+----------+- I i 
1 

-·--------~---------! 
384 71000 Instruction __ . ·-- ·--·--........ I __ __l_ .. L _____ -+· --·- ·----L-----------< 
3as I ! : 
386 71100 -·---- RePular/nstructianPraoram ·--·------ ·· .. --- --t-- - ·-:·-----i-- ,. -
~------ 163 1 Educational Assistants ·--~-==---- 0.00 0.00 o.oo_ I . o.oor- 0.00 - ·----------1 
388 195 Certified Subs 300.00 0.00 300.00 I 0.00 300.00 
389 -----·198 Non-Cert Subs ----- · ··---· ;;,,.. 800.00 0.00 800.00 r-- 0.00 800.00 
390 - 201 Social Securitv ·-----·---· 68.20 0.00 68.20 0.00 68.20 
391 204 State Retirement -------- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 
392 206 Life Insurance -- -- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 i-------'o"'".o"'o-+----------1 
~ 207 Medical Insurance --.~--.-. --· 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

394 208 Dental Insurance _ - -------------- _ 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~----·----0_.0_0-+---------< 
395 212 Employer Medicare 15.95 0.00 15.95 I 0.00 i 15.95 
396 429 lnsttuctional Supplies ----------·· I 3,000.00 2,000.00 5,000.00 I 0.00 5,000.00 

397 499 Other Supplies & Materials -- ·- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ~-----O_.O_O-t----------1 
398 .. 722 Regular lnsttuction Equipment -=-~=-=---· I 0.00 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 0.00 
399 
l---l--------1-l-----------·- ·---·-------·------+----------+--------+---------i--------+---------+---------i 
400 Total Re2ular Instruction Proeram 4,184.15 2,000.00 6,184.15 0.00 6,184.15 
401 I 

402 Sub Fund 309 Title Ill - •'::l. I 
403 ----+-------+--------t--------+--------r---------; 

404 70000 Education -- 1 

405 72000 Support Services 
406 72130 
407 355 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
408 524 ln-Service/Staff Oevelooment - --· 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
409 790 Other Eauioment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
I--+---------++"----'-''-'~--------·--· -~ 
410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
411 72210 
412 355 Travel 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
413 524 ln-Service/StaffDevelopment .. 10,500.00 0.00 10,500.00 245.65 10,745.65 
414 790 Other Eauipment --- 3,483.89 2,099.58 5,583.47 I 0.00 5,583.47 
415 ;;,..· 13,983.89 2,099.58 16,083.47 245 .65 16,329.12 
416 I ,__ ________ --i-+------------------------+----------l-------+-------~1---------l---------+---------l 
417 99100 Transfers Out & Indirect Cost 
418 504 Indirect Cost - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
419 590 Cwnulative Transfers (including Consolidated Adminl 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
420 ---- o.oo o.oo o.oo o.oo I o.oo 
421 
422~·----- Total Expenditures Title Ill 18,168.04 4,099.58 22,267.62 245.65 22,513.27 

423 'i----------1---------11---------+-------1--------,-..,-,-;----------i 
424 Beeinnin~ Fund Balance ----i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
425 
426 I Revenues - 18,168.04 4,099.58 22,267.62 245.65 22,513.27 

421 I ~1---------.f------+-------.f-------t-------+--------1 
428 i Expenditures i;,... 18,168.04 4,099.58 22,267.62 , 245.65 22,513.27 
429 I 

.430 - n ----1 Endin~ Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 Page 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 1a c 1 o r E F G H 

=r 
~ 

6.88 ' 
0.22 
.02 

9.28 
.80 
.22 

0.00 

_2Q 

17.42 

~70000 I !Education ____ I --_ [ j ! I 
637172000 Support Services .;. 

638 

639 72220 !Special Education Program -----t= 
640 355 Travel 
641 499 Other Suoolies & Materials -.-- ... 
642 524 ln-Servicc/StaffDevclooment _ 

~-- 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
'11d 19 J 0.00 3,234.19 0.00 3,234.19 
6,000.00 1---· 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 

~ I 

6471 ~l\'\-1 _RF 

~------ Total Special Education Program ... -- .. ,-...... 

~ II I 646 727/0Transporfafion J 
1 

_______ Travel ---!-- ···-- · -- .. .. ., ..... 

!Travel 

onA '9 I 0.00 9,234.19 / 0.00 9,234.!_2.-,LCBOE: E 
I 

I ~~Moving funds to 
1 nnn nn ! ·-----~ 1 nnn no ( 1 000 00) o oo CSeontracted --

. · · rv1ces. 
648 355-TRAN 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 
649 399-LRE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .... ., .. ~·~ ContractedServices - ·-- -·--, -·-- ··--- ·-- ··---·-- , 
6501 524 In-Service/Staff Develooment 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
651 -<--------++-------------------
~ Total Special Education Proeram 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 
653 
~ ---4-

654 

~ 
I 

67,831.61 I o.oo I 67,831.61 I o.oo 1-- 67,831_.6_1-+

1 

___ _ :..;i Total Expenditures 899 ·-----+· --I 

656 

657 -----· I I Beginning Fund Balance -------+---- ----n nn ~ 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I _____ _Q,QO 

658 ·- . -----,--f-----:--:::-+----:;;;-;;-;-:-;-; 
r.."7 0'11 t:t I n nn I £..., O'll l'..t I 0.00 I 67,831._6_1_,_ ____ _ 659 Revenues j ",,.., ...... u.. -~v-~v~v+----"-v.:.;• '"'v:::•.:.•·:.:-c:·+------''"--'--j------~-

_! _______ _ 

r.'7 R'l.t ,;:1 1 n nn I l'..7 '1'l.t,6t 0.00 67,831.61 660 -----+- ·---
661 Expenditures ~ --, ... - .. ....... · .......... ...., ... - .. 
662 

663 Endine Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

~~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Page 17 



- ~ ,.:..., 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A TEf C -----i D I E I F I G I H 

~· ---·-·-------tt----=------ Fed;,~?7~~:~8142 ·------+- --· -l016-i0i-7 · - - --1-z ci16-2017--t Approved 

1 

Proposed I ·--P~oposed i --
~ Account Number ! --- · · --r----------~---- T , ---

3 I I Org Bgt j Amds : Amdcd Bgt Amds i Amdcd Budget j 
~---------4 ---~-I-------· : _)_ _____ -+ . ------
~ =-=-=-----=#----- -~±=--...:~==----- ; --=i I ·---~- ----+----·-- --
I.E.~. ·-- --·-j·------ - ---- ·__j_ _ _ ___ __ ! I + 
758 Sub Fund 919- Preschool Revenue I j I I l 
759 i I I I -~ ! 
760 47000 ·Federal Government ·-·-·-::-:.::_1-- - ----·--_j__ ___ ---i_f-- -~--------- I -= 
761 I -+-' i I I ~LCBOE: I ~ 47145 S ecial Education Preschool Grants _ _-: 13,288.00 I 1.00 13,289.00 690.00 1 ---i3,~ amount. 

762 ./7100 Federal Throuoh State ---r-------- =c::::-::::::: Final Allocation 

764 I I .L 
765 Total Federal Throueh Sta te I 13,288.00 I.DOT 13,289.00 690.00 I 
766 . :-r I 

767 Total Federa l Government ;;:i- 13,288.00 1.00 13,289.00 690.0or-- 13,979.00 

13,979.00 

~ - · ---.~~ i ' 
769 =--:----- Total Revenue _:._I- 13,288.00 1.00 13,289.00 690.oof 13,979.00 I I 
~ + I 
771 Total Other Sources 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 772------ - ; ' i I 

773 Total Preschool Revenue - ··- -- I 13,288.00 I 1.00 13,289.00 690.00 I 13,979.00 I 
m~ - : I I 
~ --+- . . --- r· 
776 Sub Fund I 919 - Preschool Expenses 1 I • 
777 

trtBJ10000 I !Education 
779 -
780171000 Instruction ;!- . 

- · 
781 
7821 71200 Saecial Education Prof!ram 

783 3991 !Other Contracted Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
784 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,011.57 4291 I Instructional SuEP.lies 

~ 72i 20 1 ls oecia/ Education Pro f!ram -----}-------- --+------- -+------ --+---------+-
I 
I 

7871 3991 I Other Contracted Services 13,288.00 

13,288.00 
100 I -+I __ _ 
789 !Total Expenditures Preschool I 

~- I L 
791 I Beeinnine Fund Balance I 0.00 
792 
793 I Revenues 

~enditures ~ 
795 
796 
797 l J Endine Fund Balance 
798 I 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

;!- ! 13,288.00 

13,288.00 

0.00 

;!-
,..::.... 

1.00 I 13,289.oo I (\0.3~ l.57lf 

1.00 i 13,289.oo I 690.00 I 
I 

u.uu I o.ou 0.00 
I 

1.00 I 13,289.00 690.00 

1.00 I 13,289.00 690.00 

0.00-t 0.00 0.00 

0.00 
11,011.57 

2,967.43 

13,979.00 

0.00 

13,979.00 

13,979.00 

0.00 

Page20 



... 
;._, 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A 18 c I D I E I 

~
---------- -- 11- Federal Fund 142 - -· ... i________ ______ _ I I 

1..r_ 2121no1111:58 ! 2016-2017 
1 

2016-2017 -1--· Approved I P 
Account Number ' ·------

11 1 Org Bgt ! Amds 1 Amdcd Bgt I 

817 ________ I --=1=--------+! --,-----+---------!------+--
:~: -----++-:----------------·---il---------+------f-------t--------t-
820 I Fund 142 Total Beginning Fund Balance ··-: 
821 

o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

'71d n1 •1 j d7/; 756.40 I 2,690,887.71 

2,214,1Ju1 I 476,756.J 2,690,887. 71 
I 

111111 t 11110 0.00 

~ I !Fund 142 Total Expenditures -·-- ··---·-- .. -·· 
823 
824 Fund 142 Total Revenues 

~
25 II .... 

I 
Fund 142 Total Ending Fund Balance ,.;... · _.:: I -·-
I ~1-------+1-----+:------<-------1--

1

8281 • $300,000 in sub fund 999 was transferred from Fund 141 fund balance and can be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balance at an time. 
_m~ I I 
830 I -- : i -t--- ----j-------...., 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

..!-
-~· 

... 
-~· 

H I 

Page 21 



fE 

;.,. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

C I D I E G I H I ,,. ___ A ____ 

8 Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 J ____ _J____ , '---·-------'--------+----------
,_,_ ______ l.12112~- ~~---- I 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 I A1 : ' Account 

Number 
q 

I 1 I 

g !lgt ! Amds I Amdcd Bgt I Amds I Amded Budect 

5 

~· 0 

Centr~~d Ca_~i_~!:!_a~~d Revenues I "" __ : I f--- ---t-------- .r -=- _ 
---H-c-ha_r_g.;r.;-,:c:;:~~i~~~;~--=-:_ I ____ :_f : f - ------- 1---__ -_--_-___ _ 

. , I 
~.,,vv I !Education Charges --~~----- I -,- ! L m= 43521 

43522 
A':!<:')':! 

Lunch Payments - Children I 350,000 i 0 350,000 0 I 350,000 l>-
Lu;;°ch Payments - Adults -- ---i- 50,000 I 0 50,000 0

1

1 50,000 I 
1--l -1-I ---"-'-'-'+l+l-ln_c_o1_n_e_fr_om Breakf~_:-~_-:_-------- I 100,000 I 0 100,000 0 100,000 I --~-== 

----1-1-A_La_C_art_e_Sales . 25,000 I 0 25,000 0 . 25,000 f-- --------l 
,_ Receipts fro~ lnd~idu-:.iS-~hools 0 I 0 0 I- 0 0 I -

Receipts from Individual Schools 850 I 0 850 ; 
Receiots from Individual Schools I 0 I 0 0 .,: I ~I 0 _ . ___ . ! I Receipts from Individual School~-- "' 0 0 - , - ' --l 

Total Education Cha;ees -~~ I 525,850 I 0 I ---.--- j '\7'\ ~'\O I 525,850 
01 =±= - - ·· j... ________ ,_ ________ --+---------< 

Stare of Tennessee 

25.000 I o/ 25,ooo I 

ol 

• ' School Food Service ------ -t 25,000 I 0 I I I I 
..,i;: nnn I ___J 

25,ooo I Total State Education ·:~~-- r· 25,000 I 0 I --.--- ! I I 
--·------

" ·-------j-'-c·------f-----+------t------1-------r-------i 
Federal Government ~------f--------11---------jf---------+---------r-------, 

"' ·:_,. Federal Through State 
31 4 7111 I I USDA School Lunch Program 
321 471131 IBreakfast 
33 I 471141 !USDA-Other 
34 47114-SFPI /USDA-Other _ --l-- vv,vvv v vv,vvv 

475900ther Federal Through State ,,v,vvv L• ----~v_j• ___ __;•~-~v~.v~v~v+---~~=~--------'11 35 

36 

37 Total Federal Throueh State 
38 

39 I 47600 I I Direct Federal 
40 I 479901 I Other Direct Federal 
41 

42 

43 

44 

45 
46 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 61 2017 

Total Direct Federal 

TOTAL REVENUE 

-~ 
;-~\ 

Page 1 



.;. 
.-~· 

A IEf c I D I E J F I G I H 
I 

I Approved ~- Propos~--r- Proposed 
~ Centralized Cafeteria Fund 143 - ~ ! 
'31 ~~~~;: - m11200 1203 ____ - --i-=- 2~lr:-:I:-=-~~+-20~:::17 

I ·--··-·--

I Amdcd Bgt ! Amds Amded Budget 
i ----+-+~----~-- __i_: _________ i_._ -----

Centralized Cafet~~-Fund Expenditures ! ·---- i 
Operation of Non-I~s!~;;·ciiOmilSe.:ViCCS-- -:;.---------j· 

I Food Service --··--- · _,!_-_-____ _ 

i 
I 
I 

fil 

-:i lsupcrvisor/Dir~~~==~·-=-==-==--· -~------0-
~----·· - --------------·- 34,398 I· o 
Cafeteria Personnel ---· --j 830,000 I 0 

· -- -·_-_ 11 cafeteriaPersonnel ··-----------~------·· 7,650_.j__ O ··--~+-·--- ----~-t-
~ 161 -----

165 
165-SFP 

34,398 
810,000 

9,500 

) 

0 
0 
I 

·-·l IOtherSalanes& Wages ·- .. ------------t-- 0 · 0. --=--!-
--·I I Social Security ------ -t-- 57,253 j 0 I - .-- I - ... ---l 

•• , - .. , 1social Security ----·-·-- , 475 1 0 .. - .. , , ---

--.; 1state Retirement ------------·· I 70,000 I 0 I . -·--- · -·--- ----l 
State Retirement 744 I 0 

~ 189 

57 J 201 

58 J 20I-SFP 

~ 204 
60 204-SFP I83 
61 205-RET-VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance I 02 i I I 0 

.Q. 
0 
) 

I 

I 

I 

I 

__ 11 Lifelnsurance ------· -:_ 4,000 I 0, .. --- , ., ... 

---· _,, 1 1Life lns=ce ··---- ' 1,250 I 0 j -.--- - I ~--------+---------< 
_.; 1Medicallnsurance ·----- 204,000/ 01 --.---1 ·-··-·I ---·--1 

Dental Insurance ·---· I 9,100 I I 
Dental Insurance __________ J1 ______ __:1~,3~0~0_1,_ _____ l'-t-----=-~-------~------~--,..,-t---------J 
Employer Medicare ____________ ..._ _______ 1_3~,3_9_0_,_1 ______ 1 _,_ _____ ~-1--------+-- ---~~-1---------t 
Employer Medicare 112 ! I 

62 206 
63 206-RET-LIF 

64 J 207 
65 208 
66 08-RET-DEN 
67 212 
68 212-SFP 

0 ----
0 

i24,000) 
0 
0 
0 

27 
69 315 I 0 
70 320 Dues and Memberships ! 1,500 I I I 0 

0 
I 

____ 11 ~~andM=~~~s ~------~o_'~-----c'-+------~~-----~~~----~~=~-----~ 
Maintenance Agreements 1 11.000 I I 

71 320-SFP 
72 334 

0 
13,000 

I 

I 

I 

I 

I 

~ 
'1'::k 

-· 
74 348 

r* 355 -----
6 355-SFP 

77 399 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

---i 
1
Maintenance and Repair Services- Equipment 40,000 , _____ I 

Postal Charges . 0 I ------=l-+--------=-+--------=-i--------=--1----
Travel ·'- 8,000 T I ---~ 

Travel ,;,, 500 I I I 
Other Contracted Service~- 3.000 -----1-1·-----~-~ 

.;. 
;·::n· 

,.i. 
;.:.,,,. 



Loudon County Board of Education 
Central Cafeteria Fund 143 

<!
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

A )Ej c r o -- 1 E F [ G I H I 

~ 
--·- I Acc~:~---++--

Number H 

I I I 
Annrnved [=~Proposed-~I-~sed I 

Centralized Cafet~.!:!._~!':_!!_~'!__1_~-----L-------j __ 
212112017 12:03 _________ _L__ 2016-2017 i 2016-2017 I --n-- - - I 

I Org Bgt l Amds Amded Bgt I Amds I Amded Budeet 

~-- .,, ::: :::: ~:::::: -----= ===--~= +----=- , ·~:::t : I 
~ ___ 435 Office Supplies - --------- -----+------4,500 ! __ - 0 _ 

81 451 Uniforms j 4,000 i 0 
~ _ _ 499 /Other Supplies and Materials --------i-::.,;: 85,000 i 0 I 

83 499-SFPI Other Suoohes and Matenals -1---.: 1,500 : 0 _ 
~ 524 In-Service/Staff Development --------r- 2,2001 0 
~~- 599 Other Charges ______________ __L_ 1,400 i ___ O__,J,_ __ 

86 710 Food Service Equipment ! 35,000 I 0 I 
0 

(IJ.(11J01 
87 710-SFP Food Service Eauioment - L 30,019 ·, 0 I 113. 175) 

~ -------+ -t . 
2,551,425 90 Total Food Service l 2,595,425 : ----·~---~ 

91 I ---l-------1---------+---------l--------f----------l 
1 92 _ Total Operation of Non-Instructional Services --1 2,595,425 I 

--- 1 4~ _ 000) 

'93 ± : 
~ Total Expenditures 2,595,425 

95 ! <!- I :! Beginning Fu:d Balance (Audited) - _ __J ,-~ 37_8,9321: , 

99 Total Revenue -- --------- j 2,220,850 _ • I 
100 I ' -----+----~ 

101 I -===t • 
102 Total Available Funds _ I 2,599,78fr 
103 i ,-
104 Jl 
~Total Expenditures ! 2,595,425 , • 
106 

107 
108/ Estimated Endine Fund Balance 

BOE Approved Feb 9, 2017 
Budget Committee Feb 21, 2017 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

4,357 
<!-
; . ..,,. 

- ~ )j,,, 

(44_(11)111 2,551,425 

--- ---
(4-1,1111!2_ 2,551,425 

0 37!._932 

- -
0 2,220,850 

- --
0 2,599,782 

--- ==i 
I 

144.000) 2,551,425 

-- --
44,000 48,357 

Page3 



' ' 

A B c 
1· 

2 

D E 

02/20/17 

LOUDON COUNTY 
".'General Capital Projects Fund 171 
·-Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

F G 

3 2/20/17 3:29 PM 2016-2017 
4 

5 SUBFUND 017 

6 REVENUE 

7 4000 Local Taxes 

8 40110 Current Property Taxes 

9 40120 Trustee's Pr Yr 

10 40125 Trustee's Collections-Bankruptcy 

11 40130 Clerk and Master's Pr Yr 

12 40140 Interest and Penalty 

13 40210 Local Option Sales Tax 

14 40320 Bank Excise Tax 

15 Total Local Revenue 

16 

17 46000 State of Tennessee 

18 46980 Other State Grants 

19 Total State of Tennessee - --
20 

21 47000 Federal Government 

22 47590 Other Federal through State 

23 Total Federal Government 

24 

25 48100 Other Governments 

26 48140 Contracted Service 

27 Total Other Revenue Sources 

28 

29 49000 Other Sources (Non-Revenue) 

30 49100 Bonds Issued 
- · 

31 Total Other Non-Revenue Sources 

32 

33 

34 

35 TOTAL SUBFUND 017 REVENUE 

36 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2016 
Co11nfv Cnmmissinn M:u Ii_ ?017 

Org Bgt 

,;. . 
, . .,,.. 

2,200 

100 

500 

158,365 

221 

161,386 

~ 

0 

0 

0 

0 

'!--,:.,,,. 

0 

0 

161,386 
;.:-.-

H I J K 

2016-2017 

2016-2017 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

2,200 2,200 

100 100 

0 0 

500 500 

158,365 158,365 

221 221 

0 161,386 0 161,386 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 --

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 

0 161,386 0 161,386 

1 



A B 
1 -

2 
3 

4 

37 EXPENDITURES 

38 58900 

39 

40 

41 

.... 
;~-

c D E 

02120/17 

2120/17 3:29 PM 

~ ,..,.· 

Miscellaneous 

510 Trustee's Commission 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

F G 

2016-2017 

Org Bgt 

4,000 
Total Miscellaneous Expenditures 4,000 

Rebudgeted in subfund 

---------

H 

2016-2017 

Amds 

0 

42 91110 General Administration Projects 
"PET" for incentive to -,....____ 
Innovative Pet 

43 399 MAINT Other Contracted Services 

44 712 MAINT Heating ft Air Conditioning EquipmE [19Dec16_03Jan2017] 
45 718 CODES Vehicles 

46 718 MAINT Vehicles 
- ~ 

47 719 COCLK Office Equipment ,:;,, 

48 719 ASSOR Office Equipment 

49 791 Other Construction 

50 Total General Adm Projects 

51 

52 91130 Public Safety Projects 

53 708 SHERF Communication Equipment 

54 711 EMA Furniture ft Fixtures 

55 ,.._ e-
56 Total Public Safety Projects .... - ·--
57 ,·--

58 91140 Public Health and Welfare Projects 

59 399 RECYL Other Contracted Services 

60 718 ANIML Vehicles 

61 
--

62 Total Health and Welfare Projects 

63 ,___ f--
64 91170 Public Utility Projects 

65 399 LUTRL Other Contracted Services 

66 .;~ 

67 Total Agriculture & Natural Resources Projects 

68 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2016 
CountY Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.... 
;-~· 

25,000 

---------30,000 (10,000) 
25,740 (98) 
30,000 98 
10,000 

9,500 

130,240 (10,000) 

17,000 

12,500 

29,500 0 

25,000 

25,000 0 

0 

I J K 

2016-2017 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

4,000 4,000 

4,000 0 4,000 

25,000 25,000 

20,000 (3 ,200) ~ 16,800 

25,642 " 25,642 
Water line at Luttrell 

30,098 Community Center 30,098 
10,000 10,000 

9,500 [21Feb_06Mar2017] 9,500 

0 0 

120,240 (3,200) 117 ,040 

17,000 17,000 

12,500 12,500 

0 0 

29,500 0 29 , 500 

25,000 25,000 

0 0 

25,000 0 25,000 

0 3,200 3,200 

0 3,200 3,200 

2 



A 
T -2 -
3 -
4 -

69 -
70 -
71 -
72 -
73 -
74 -
75 -
76 -
77 -
78 -
79 -
80 -
81 -
82 -
83 -
84 -
85 -
86 -
87 -
88 

89 

B c D E ,.:..., 

02120/17 

2/20/17 3:29 PM 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

F G 

2016-2017 

H 

2016-2017 

Org Bgt I Amds 
911201Administration of Justice Projects 

711 I I !Furniture 

Total Adm of Justice Projects 0 0 

91190 I Other General Government Projects .... 
316 I I I Contributions 

Total Other General Government Projects 0 0 

91200IHighway & Street Capital Projects 

399 I I I Other Contracted Services 
790 Other Equipment 

Total Highway and Street Capital Proj ects 0 0 

;.:..,, 

TOTAL SUBFUND 017 EXPENDITURES 188,740 (10,000) 

TOTAL SUBFUND 017 EXPENDITURES 188,740 I (10,000) 

J I K 

2016-2017 

Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 

178,740 0 178,740 

178,740 0 178,740 

19o1- - - r- -- -i- -- - .,.,,. -:- - - - - - -· - - - - ~ - - - - - ~ - - - ~ - - ... -·· - - -----~------~-------~------~---------

91 ISUBFUND 017 SUMMARY: 

92 I I I I I Beginning Balance July 1, 2016 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

98 

99 

100 I ~~~I .. ;:.~· :;.":t · ~·:, .... ·<:-

1---
103 

104 

105 

106 

.. 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2016 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

.... 
Plus FY 16-17 Revenue 

,....,.,. 

Less FY 16-17 Expenditures 

Revenue/Expense Effect 

c~~.r :~r!i;":~jii.)li ,f~i?(Tl."~_ubtund.o ~ 6. ;:{~ .: 
_l,~s,s/fr'!.nsfer_-,C]!~t t_~;·S1M1.,md PEP ~¥·~':'~/ 

~~ 

Estimated June 30 2017 Subfund O 17 Balance 

·. .. . . . '':' :' '.' . ~ .. 

0 

161,386 0 161,386 0 161,386 

188,740 (10,000) 178,740 0 178,740 

(27,354) (10,000) (17,354) 0 (17,354) 

:_ ;~f~l~~}:~2~~~::: .. :;;~_: ·-~~(i~~::~~~~~;-4~1'.tci~~,. . ' :,~~~~~t. ' . :,.. ··::. 
>\ .. 

.Q" 

(27,354) 27,720 366 0 366 

~ 



T .. 

2 

3 

4 

281 

282 

283 

284 

285 

286 

287 

288 

289 

290 

291 

292 

293 

294 

295 

296 

297 

298 

299 

300 -
301 

302 

303 -
304 

305 

306 

307 

308 

309 

310 ,___ 
311 

312 

313 

314 

315 

316 

LOUDON COUNTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 171 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

~ 

A B c D E F G 

02120/17 

2120/17 3:29 PM 2016-2017 

Org Bgt 

SUBFUND HAR HARRISON ROAD 

REVENUE 

49000 Other Sources (Non-Revenue) 

49800 Transfers in From Other Funds 0 
;··;;• 

TOTAL SUBFUND HAR REVENUE 0 

EXPENDITURE 
•.. 

91200 Highway ft Street Capital Projects 

316 Contributions 176,900 

316 Additional Contribution - Utility Relocation 0 

"" 
Total Highway ft Street Capital Projec& 176,900 

TOTAL SUBFUND HAR EXPENDITURES 176,900 

--- -~ - -,- - - 1-- - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - -- --- - - - - - - ·- - ......- -- ~·-- -

SUBFUND HAR SUMMARY: 

Beginning Balance July 1, 2016 176,900 

~ ~ 

Plus FY 16-17 Revenue 0 

Less FY 16-17 Expenditures 176,900 

Revenue/Expense Effect (176,900) 

- -

- ..;. 
·~-

Estimated June 30 2015 Subfund HAR Balance 0 
-

BudgP-t Committee Feb 21, 2016 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

H I J K 

2016-2017 

2016-2017 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

0 97,628 97,628 

0 0 97,628 97,628 

176,900 176,900 

0 97,628 97,628 

0 0 

0 176,900 97,628 274,528 

0 176,900 97,628 274,528 

------- ------------------------
-

0 0 97,628 97,628 

0 176,900 97,628 274,528 

0 (176, 900) 0 (176,900) 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 0 0 
-

9 



A B c 
· r 

2 

3 

4 

603 

604 

605 

606 

607 

608 

609 

610 

611 

612 

613 

614 

615 

i316 

617 

618 

619 

Budget Committee Feb 21, 2016 
County Commission Mar 6, 2017 

D E 

02/20/17 

2/20/17 3:29 PM 

BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 

TOTAL REVENUE 

TOTAL AVAILABLE FUNDS 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE/TRFS 

TOTAL TRANSFERS OUT 

ENDING FUND BALANCE 

.e LOUDON COUNTY 
;,;,General Capital Projects Fund 171 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2017 

.... . 
;-:an· 

:.Jo-

.;. 
,:~, 

.;. 
;-:,,...-

.;. 
;.:,.. 

F G 

2016-2017 

Org Bgt 

539,507 

330,609 

870,116 

620,460 

0 

249,656 

H I J K 

2016-2017 

2016-2017 Approved Proposed Proposed 

Amds Amded Bgt Amds Amded Budget 

539,507 539,507 

283,682 614,291 97,628 711,919 

283,682 1, 153,798 97,628 1,251,426 

214,685 835, 145 97,628 932,773 

0 0 0 

0 0 

68,997 318,653 0 318,653 

18 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 
DARLENE M. RUSSELL COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST STE 200 
LOUDON TN 37774 

Telephone 865-458-3314 
Fax 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected March 06,2017 

C DAWN FEEZELL 
JANET DENISE HARMON 
JOSHUA MARCUS HARTSOOK 
ANTHONY TODD HAYDON 

BOBBI LYNN MAGER 
KELLIE L. NILES 
PATRICIA ROGERS 
JOSEPH G. THOMPSON 


